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VISION

We bring wellness to your life. We
will create new experiences with
our products that will nourish,
nurture and energize your life.
We shall lead the way through
innovation.

OUR DNA

To build hew emergent categories with
differentiated product propositions.
Philosophy of building products that
are good for you.
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Forward-looking Statements

In this Annual Report, we have disclosed forward-looking
information to enable investors to comprehend our prospects
and make informed investment decisions. We periodically
make this report and other written and oral statements contain
forward-looking statements that set out anticipated results
based on the management’s plans and assumptions. We have
tried, wherever possible, to identify such statements by using
words such as ‘anticipates, ‘estimates, ‘expects, ‘projects,
‘intends, ‘plans, ‘believes, and words of similar substance

in connection with any discussion of future performance.

We cannot guarantee that these forward-looking statements
will be realised, although we believe we have made prudent
assumptions. The achievement of results is subject to risks,
uncertainties, and even inaccurate assumptions. Should known
or unknown risks or uncertainties materialise, or underlying
assumptions prove inaccurate, actual results

could vary materially from those anticipated, estimated, or
projected. Readers should bear this in mind. We undertake no
obligation to publicly update any forward-looking statements,
whether due to new information, future events, or otherwise.
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CORPORATE OVERVIEW STATUTORY REPORTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

v
Business
Zydus Wellness combines the best healthcare, nutrition, Brand Portfolio for FY 2022-23
and cosmeceutical products to provide quality wellness
products. Zydus Wellness helps people pursue integrated m @
well-being through its widening range of products. The
Company is developing, producing, marketing, and ; s .
distributing differentiated health and wellness products. Powder L GoARE
Product Portfolio
Zydus Wellness has a wide range of health and wellness s 4.5%
products. The Company’s product portfolio includes
popular brands with functional benefits like Glucon-D,
Complan, Sugar Free, Nycil, Everyuth, and Nutralite. Sugar
; 1 96%
Substitute

Scale
Zydus Wellness manufactures an innovative range of health mn

L ended NA NA
and wellness products across four manufacturing facilities Sugar
— one in Gujarat, one in Uttar Pradesh and two in Sikkim.

— Prickly Heat 1 —— 35.4%
Presence Powder
Headquartered in Ahmedabad, Zydus Wellness enjoys
a pan-India marketing presence through a distribution
network comprising 1700+ distributors and ~2000 feet- *Facial s 6.2%
on-street representatives. The Company’s distribution Cleanshy
competence has been facilitated by investment in 24
integrated warehouses that could serve both its cold chain
and ambient range of brands. — 1 — 41.9%
Listing
The Company’s shares are listed on BSE Limited and Pectitl ; 8.4%
National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
Compliance | | | S;ae;d N A
The Company’s manufacturing plants were accredited with
FSSC 22000 and ISO 14001, GMP certification as
applicable, validating process, quality consistency, and
Food Safety. L 2

Nutralite

Ty

L

ﬂNA—NA

Market share source: MAT March 2023 report as per Nielsen and IQVIA.
*Everyuth market rank 5 is at Total Facial cleansing segment which includes Face
wash, Scrub, Peel-Off, Face masks # Market rank as per company estimate.

Shareholding Pattern and Market Capitalisation as at March 31, 2023

66.4% 10.7% 3.9% 19.0% ?9,86,234

Promoter and Institutional Holding Fll Holding Other Holding Market Capitalisation
Promoter Group Holding (% in Lakhs)
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KEY MILESTONES IN OUR JOURNEY

Launched N
Everyuth isiti o
SkinZare Acquisition of production
Carnation Nutra facility in
Range' (CNAFL) !
Sikkim = Unit-I

Launched . Launched Sugar Zydus Wellness listed on
Sugar Free with Free Natura with NSE. Brands Sugar Free
Aspartame' Sucralose' and Everyuth hived off from

Zydus Lifesciences (formerly
known as Cadila Healthcare
Ltd.) to Zydus Wellness

Source: Company information
Note-1: Milestones that happened before Sugar Free and Everyuth hived off
from Zydus Lifesciences to Zydus Wellness

| overyff everyilty eralit beng
pry. (o i

=
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CORPORATE OVERVIEW STATUTORY REPORTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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9 new products launches
despite pandemic
Launched Everyuth

Tan Removal Range, Capital restructure Launched new variant
Nutralite Mayonnaise (OIP and Preferential Issue of “Mango blast” in Glucon-D,
& Sugarlite Z1,000 Cr) and repurchased Re-launched
NCDs of ¥ 1,500 Cr Nycil Body mist

!
o

o
:

Relaunched
Launched Sugar Acquisition of Heinz Complan with
Free Creen with India Private Limited enhanced
Stevia & set-up new (“Heinz"); its integration PTODOSIUOH
production facility in & merger with Zydus and improved taste
Sikkim - Unit-I1 Wellness Products Ltd. Launched Nutralite
Doodhshakti
Professional range,
Butter and Ghee &

Everyuth Body Lotion

Annual Report 2022 -23 | 5
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OUR PERFORMANCE OVER THE YEARS

Revenues
PERFORMANCE, FY 2022-23

The Company has registered a growth of 12.2% (over the previous Financial Year) in Total
Revenue from operations which stood at< 2,25,479 lakhs. Glucon-D and Nycil reported a
revival in sales aided by typical summers after two consecutive years of being impacted by
the pandemic and continuous marketing support toward driving growth and recruiting new
consumers. As a result, these summer season brands were able to regain pre-covid levels
of sales. The year witnessed high inflationary pressure across key inputs, due to which the
gross margins of the Company contracted during the first three quarters of the Financial
Year. However, with appropriate price increases across the portfolio and inflation-stabilizing
for crucial inputs (except for milk) in the latter half of the Financial Year, the Company has
gradually recovered its gross margin by the end of quarter four. The Company reported a
Gross margin of 48.9% of net sales for the year 2023. The elevated inflation levels impacted
consumer demands, and the consumers downtraded towards lower price products, especially
in the rural areas, during the Financial Year. Demand in urban areas started to improve in the

second half of the Financial Year, while rural demand remained muted.

EBIDTA de-grew by 2.2% Y-O-Y to ¥ 33,715 Lakhs

Reported Net profit was up by 0.5% Y-O-Y at I 31,037 Lakhs

Adjusting for exceptional items, the Net profit was up by 3.7% Y-O-Y at¥ 32,042 Lakhs

MARGINS ARE IN TOP QUARTILE OF THE FMCG SPACE
15.0 13.8 14.2

EBITDA Margin (%) FY23 PAT Margin (%) FY23 Adjusted PAT Margin (%) FY23
FINANCIAL STRENGTH
Revenue from Operations EBITDA Growth (%) [15-year CAGR] Net Profit Growth (%) [15-year CAGR]

Growth (%) [15-year CAGR]
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v

BRAND PERFORMANCE

w B QY

. -
Glucon-D brand continues to maintain its A
number one position, with a market share

of 60.1% in the Glucose Powder category

Complan market share stood at 4.5% in
the Health Food Drinks (HFD) category

Sugar Free continues to maintain its
leadership with a market share of 96%

Nycil has maintained its number one
position with a market share of 35.4%
in the Prickly Heat Powder category

Everyuth Scrub continues to maintain its
leadership position with a market share
of 41.9% in the Facial Scrub category,
which is an increase of 68 basis points
over the same period last year

Everyuth Peel-Off has maintained its
number one position with a market share
of 78.4% in the Peel-Off category

Everyuth brand is at number 5 position
with @ market share of 6.2% at overall
Facial Cleansing segment level

As per the MAT March’23 report of Nielsen and IQVIA

BUSINESS MODEL

At Zydus Wellness, we have continuously
reviewed, adapted, and reinforced our business
model. This proactive responsiveness in a rapidly
evolving market environment has translated into
attractive growth across market cycles.

Annual Report 2022 -23 1 7
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CORPORATE OVERVIEW
v

Our portfolio of iconic brands has made
a name for themselves by combining
‘what’s needed’ with ‘what’s good for
you’- making your childhood years, your
daily life, your morning cup of coffee,
your food on the table, your daily life and
everything that goes with it - come alive

with the touch of wellness. ,’

We live in a world where the pace of change is accelerating
like never before. We are seeing a perceptible shift,
particularly with what consumers desire, their choices,

and how they wish to access them. One thing that ties
many of these trends together is a focus on convenience.
Consumers are increasingly willing to invest in products
and services that save their time and effort and are aligned
with their preferences and choices. Therefore, we are also
witnessing a renewed focus on customer experience,
behaviours, and influences.

Dear Shareholders,

A renewed focus on customer experience,
behaviours, and influences

Strengthening the long-term health and
competitiveness of our iconic brands

In the past few years, there have been several challenges
on the operational front. Due to the macroeconomic
inflationary scenario, consumers continued to downtrade
towards lower-priced products, especially in rural areas.
Demand in urban areas started to improve in the second
half of the Financial Year, while rural demand remained
muted. Despite the challenges, the Company continued
to strengthen its competitive positioning and market share
across brands.

Zydus Wellness is continuously driving the growth of its
core brands to increase the market share of its brands
through innovation, leveraging distribution channels, and
expanding the brand portfolio, which will also enable

to grow the customer base with increased penetrations
and expand the category size of the brands in which the
company is a market leader. Our portfolio of iconic brands
has made a name for itself by combining ‘what’s needed
with ‘what’s good’ for you — making your childhood years,
your daily life, your morning cup of coffee, your food on the
table, your everyday life and everything that goes with it -
come alive with the touch of wellness.

Our operational excellence and continuous improvement
plans include a special focus on the consumer-facing areas
of our business and optimising our sales, marketing and

STATUTORY REPORTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

customer service efforts. To support the acceleration of
our growth, we will continue to be customer-centric, and
become more agile, digital, and future-focused.

We are giving our teams more autonomy to drive
commercial and innovation plans as they are closer to the
needs and desires of consumers and can bring in novel
solutions for category expansion. We will continue to
leverage the efficiency and scale of our strong distribution
network and respond faster to changing consumer
preferences. In our supply chain, we're developing a
generation of new, digitally enabled technology platforms
that will allow us to serve market demand in a better way
and capitalise on sales opportunities with more speed.

We're innovating with the aim of creating newer and better
experiences for our consumers. We're also nurturing our
iconic brands through reimagined narratives and exploring
new approaches to media exposure for our brands to
achieve consumer connection with greater precision. As

a result, the market share of our brands Glucon-D, Nycil,
Sugar Free, Everyuth Scrubs, and Everyuth Peel-Off were at
a five-year high (as per Nielsen). We believe the successful
delivery of our strategic plan will enable us to create long-
term value for our shareholders.

MARKET RANK

RANKED RANKED RANKED
NO.1 NO.1 NO.1
= —- o
\Glucon-D? Sugar
by Free

RANKED

N0.5
| complan

RANKED RANKED

wo. 1

Nutralite

NO.

~
everyuth

*In Scrub and Peel-Off category of

*n Fat spread
Total facial cleansing segment category

Way forward

|dentified a three-pronged strategy to expand the
footprint and grow as one of the leading FMCG
companies in India

Thrust on innovation to accelerate the growth of
core brands, focusing on portfolio diversification
and expansion and engaging with new consumers.

Expanding global footprint - Build scale by
focusing on SAARC, MEA and SEA markets. The
company targets an 8-10% revenue contribution
from international markets over the next five years.

@ Capitalising on the right opportunities -
Exploring bolt-on acquisitions at the right time
%‘ and in the right space.

Annual Report 2022-23 | 9
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Creating an effective and impactful ESG governance frame-
work to enhance our impact on society and the environment.
The newly restructured CSR committee, now known as

the CSR and ESG Committee, is dedicated to meeting the
expectations of our stakeholders while maintaining a careful
balance between environmental impact and the well-being
of our consumers and society as a whole.

Our strategic choices are the foundation for balanced
growth. The various initiatives taken by us during FY23,

we believe, positioned us well to continue to serve the
heightened needs and new behaviours of our consumers.
They reinforce and build on each other, and our growth
strategy will lead to balanced top-line and bottom-line
growth and value creation. We believe there are abundant
opportunities for growth in every segment that we compete,
and we continue to deliver sustained excellence.

We believe the strength of our workforce is one of the
significant contributors to our success as a company

that leads with an overarching purpose. We have more
empowered, agile, and accountable organisation with little
overlap or redundancy, flowing to new demands,

and seamlessly supporting each other to drive our goals.

As part of our long-term approach, we will focus on
operational excellence, reducing our company’s
environmental footprint, and promoting ethical and
responsible business practices. Our goal is to lead the
future by offering the right choices for the consumer that
help them make the right choices for their health and well-
being. Convenience and offering unique choices are both
opportunities that we look to build on. We are constantly
raising the bar to offer our customers more. We're
continuously strengthening our iconic brands’ long-term
health, extending our competitiveness in each segment to
build our business. We aim to deliver differentiated products
and nourish life's moments that consumers can feel good
about. We remain committed to driving longstanding and
enduring positive change in wellness.

We would like to thank our employees, consumers,
partners and shareholders for their unstinted support and
contributions in our endeavours.

Dr. Sharvil P. Patel
Chairman

Annual Report 2022 -23 | 11
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FLAGSHIP BRANDS

F\Glucon-DZ

\. /mstant Energy

N\

TRY NOW FOR
INSTANT ENERGY AND IMMUNITY”

Creative wiushzation. GhaonD dots not conkain any fuks Frufts are for crestve depiction. ‘Contains Ghucose. Glucone is an instant source of energy. Vilamin © helps support immunity.
L g X . 2 X *Ghucon-D

GLUCON-D o = IrT :

Glucose-based beverage available in powder form

Positioned as an effective energy booster

Category-leading brand with more than 99% product recall

Variants comprise Regular, Tangy orange, Mango blast and Nimbu Pani

Highlights, FY 2022-23
The Company continued marketing efforts to drive the TASTY BITES
brand’s growth and recruit new consumers. As a result, the - ™ -

brand witnessed robust growth during the Financial Year and TD BDDST IMMUNITY

re-gained sales back to pre-covid levels.

Continued focus on innovations and launched extensions
like sachets, kachha mango under Immunovolts, and mango
under flavoured glucose powder during the Financial Year.

The Glucose powder category has grown by 10.7%. Glucon-D
the brand continues to maintain its number one position with
a market share of 60.1% as per MAT March 2023 report of
Nielsen, which is an increase of One hundred fifty-nine basis
points over the same period last year.

12 | Wellness for You
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v

COMPLAN

Trusted heritage brand of 80+ years with 90% brand recall

Milk-Based Health Food Drink

High-quality milk protein content to meet the growth
requirements of the consumer

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Complan

Highlights, FY 2022-23

The Health Foods Drink Category has witnessed a slowdown
during the Financial Year, and the brand’s performance
reflects the same. As the category has seen a shift in trends
from refill packs and jars to sachets and pouches, the

brand has been able to intervene timely and enjoy a more
expansive market play with category parity packs.

The Brand got support through 360-degree campaigns
throughout the year across all mediums of TV, print, digital
and influencer marketing campaigns.

The Health Food Drink (HFD) category has de-grown by 11
percent at MAT level. Complan market share stood at 4.5% in
the category as per MAT March 2023 report of Nielsen.

" complan '.

UMEEDON SE AAGE

BADHNE KA PLAN,

| COMPLAN. [

12 gt [5]
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SUGAR FREE

Household name; India’s first sugar substitute Brand extensions

Undisputed category leadership Sugar Free Gold: Sugar alternative from Aspartame (protein derivative).
Ideally added to tea, coffee, milk, cornflakes, fresh lime juice and other

Respected as nutritious and safe (the
sweetness of sugar with low calories) fruit juices. Balances sweetness with calorie intake. Ideal for the health-

conscious, overweight and diabetics.

Positioned as ‘India’s largest selling low
calorie sweetener’ Sugar Free Natura: Made from sugar and tastes like sugar — with low

calories. It contains Sucralose, the latest international zero calorie
SUGARLITE

sweetener. It helps replace sugar in desserts and confectionaries.
100% natural blended sugar-coated |

with stevia, with 50% less calories [?“'
than normal sugar i

Sugar Free Green: 100% Natural offering of Sugar Free made from Stevia.
A new formulation developed using fresh, better-tasting stevia in FY 21.

Highlights, FY 2022-23

On Sweeteners front,
The overall sweeteners portfolio registered a flattish growth
during the Financial Year. However the portfolio posted a high
single-digit growth on a three-year CACR basis.

The Company continued to build Sugar Free Green franchise
with aggressive media campaigns with celebrity brand
ambassador Ms. Katrina Kaif throughout the year.

Sugar Free continues to maintain its leadership with a market
share of 96 percent as per MAT March'23 report of IQVIA.

14 | Wellness for You
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NYCIL

Heritage product of 50+ years

One of the most trusted talcum powder brands

Leader in prickly heat and cooling powder category

Established efficacy through the germ fighter formula; protects from
sweat, body odour, rashes, itching, and heat

{ ULY s
o

E YOUR SK.IN FROM PRICKLY HEAT

ic 18 ared Trademark. Pictures a

SOOoT

Highlights, FY 2022-23

With a good summer season, the Nycil
brand has witnessed a strong comeback
for the Financial Year.

The Prickly Heat Powder category has
grown by 134 percent at MAT level. Nycil
has maintained its number one position
with a market share of 35.4% in the Prickly
Heat Powder category. It is an increase

of 157 basis points over the same period
last year as per MAT March 2023 report of
Nielsen.

Annual Report2022-23 1 15
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everyuth

naturals

EVERYUTH

A trusted skincare brand

Pioneer in speciality skin care products Advanced skincare portfolio includes soap-free face wash,
combining nature’s goodness with proven face masks, scrubs, leave-on products covering benefits
scientific research like acne, exfoliation, sun protection

Highlights, FY 2022-23

Everyuth brand continues to outpace category growth during
the Financial Year.

We continue to support our core portfolio of face wash, scrubs, peel-off
and body lotions through TV and digital campaigns throughout the year.

The Face Scrub category has registered a growth of 9.1% at MAT level.
Everyuth Scrub continues to maintain its leadership position with a market
share of 41.9 percent in the Facial Scrub category, which is an increase

of 68 basis points over the same period last year as per MAT March 2023
report of Nielsen.

The Peel Off category has registered a growth of 4.5 percent at MAT level.
Everyuth Peel Off has maintained its number one position with a market
share of 78.4% in Peel Off. It is an increase of 7 basis points over the same
period last year as per MAT March 2023 report of Nielsen.

Everyuth brand is at the number 5 position with a market share of 6.2% at
overall facial cleansing segment level as per MAT March 2023 report of
Nielsen.
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NUTRALITE —

® ™
India’s leading food accompaniment brand Nutrahte
offering taste and health
Leader in premium cholesterol fat-free spread

_/
Expanding into the contemporary range of spreads

like Mayonnaise and Chocolate Spreads loved by
consumers

Forayed into Dairy segment with the launch of
Nutralite Doodhshakti range of Ghee and Butter

Nutralite brand has delivered robust growth for the Financial Year backed by well-planned digital
and on-ground activations.

Annual Report 2022 -23 | 17
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AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS

Manufacturing Awards

Aligarh Sikkim Ahmedabad

Most Preferred Workplace

INDIASTAR 2022 Excellence in Global Supply Chain Solutions

Packaging Awards
Awarded at 14" Express Logistics &

Supply Chain Solutions Leadership Awards
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Small Budget Campaign SGlucon-D’ Silver - Best Integrated Campaign SU a’;.'
on social media platforms \“\7 Bronze - Best Social Media Campaign Free.
Awarded at Awarded at E4M health marcom

ET Brand Equity SPOTT Award

Campaign - Baccho Ka Khel =
| | Nutralite Argouyy
Silver — Content Marketing
Silver — Best Use of Video - DIGIXX
Bronze - Best use of Social Media SUMMIT | AWARDS

Small Budget —
o)
Digital Marketing Campaign \Gkggf D:
o
Gold Award Yy
Best Use of Content Marketing Sugar
Free.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

GLOBAL ECONOMY OVERVIEW

Global economic growth was 34% in the year 2022 after
61% in the year 2021. After a robust economic recovery from
the pandemic, global growth was impacted by the supply
and trade disruptions triggered by the war in Ukraine, surging
inflation, and rising interest rates.

According to IMF's World Economic Outlook (April 2023),
global economic growth is likely expected to bottom out
at 2.8% this year, before rising modestly to 3.0% in 2024,
primarily attributable to increasing inflation. High global
commodity prices and continued supply-chain disruptions
from the war in Ukraine are expected to keep inflation levels
elevated, the brunt of which will be more visible in advanced
economies growth rates. However, the impact of continuous
monetary policy tightening should start to bear fruit resulting
in a global inflation forecast of 7.0% in the year 2023 and
4.9% in the year 2024,

While fears about global food supplies remain high amid
continued risks to grain exports from Russia and Ukraine,
global tradeis also expected to slow sharply alongside global
growth. Given already weak global growth, a combination
of sharper monetary policy tightening, and financial stress
could result in a more pronounced slowdown globally.

(1) IMF - World Economic Outlook, April 2023

INDIA ECONOMY OVERVIEW

The Indian economy reported an attractive recovery in
2022, supported by prudent monetary and fiscal policies
and comprehensive vaccine coverage, emerging as one
of the fastest-growing economies in the world. India’s
exports during the first three quarters of the Financial Year
2022-23 have performed relatively better than most
emerging markets, reflecting the limited impact of global
activities on the Indian economy?.

Economic growth had lost momentum over the summer
due to erratic rainfall, which impacted the sowing activities,
and falling purchasing power. While consumers have been
more economical with their non-essential spending due to
rising food and energy prices, concerns regarding demand
conditions are significant in the services and infrastructure
sectors.

For India, rising interest rates, declining but still high inflation
and geopolitical volatility remain the primary threats for
the upcoming fiscal year, and they will put the domestic
demand'’s resiliency to the test. The slowdown in advanced
economies and geopolitical tensions will impact exports,
limiting household consumption and delaying investment as
financing costs increase.

India has registered GDP growth of 61% in the fourth
quarter of the Financial Year 2022-23, compared to 44%
growth rate registered in the third quarter. Overall, the GDP
growth in Financial Year 2022-23 is better than expected
at 7.2%. It is anticipated that the same will decelerate in
the following quarters of Financial Year 2023-24 due to
moderation of demand and tighter financial conditions.
It will register GDP growth of 5.7%3 in Financial Year
2023-24. Supply chain diversification will also boost
investments and growth by lowering imports and increasing
export potential via Performance Linked Incentive.

(2) India Development Update, World Bank Report 2023,
(3) OECD Economic Outlook, Nov 2022 & CRISIL
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FMCG SECTOR OVERVIEW

Indian FMCG sector witnessed valuable growth during the first
half of the year, while the growth moderated in the second half
of 2022 as the continued double-digit price increase resulted in a
consumption slowdown. Higher inflation levels due to disruption
in supply chains and cost inflation in essential commodities led
to successive price increases, impacting volumes. The resulting
downturn was more accentuated in rural markets compared to
urban markets.

In the near term, the sector is expected to deliver positive growth
driven by the highest GDP forecast in the world, price hikes
around product categories, volume growth driven by the expected
normal monsoon and revival in demand for discretionary
products. Additionally, increasing government expenditures on
infrastructure, mobility, and connectivity will help boost rural
incomes, which may contribute to volume growth. India will likely
be the fifth largest FMCG market by 2025 and is expected to grow
at a good double-digit CAGR over the next couple of years.

YEAR 2022-23 FOR THE COMPANY

During Financial Year 2022-23, the Company reported revenue at
T 2,25,479 Lakhs (+12.2% Y-O-Y). Glucon-D and Nycil reported
a revival in sales aided by typical summers after two consecutive
years of being impacted by the pandemic and continuous
marketing support towards driving growth and recruiting new
consumers. As a result, these summer season brands were able
to regain pre-covid levels of sales. As the Country witnessed
elevated inflation levels, the consumers continued to down trade
towards lower price products, especially in the rural areas, during
the Financial Year. Demand in urban areas started to improve
in the second half of the Financial Year, while rural demand
remained muted. The Company continued to grow the categories
throughout the year across all key brands and invested in recruiting
new consumers. As a result, the market share across all brands,
except one, was at five year high, as reported by Nielsen.

The Company witnessed high inflationary pressure across key
inputs due to which the gross margins of the Company contracted
during the first three quarters of the Financial Year. However, with
appropriate price increases taken across portfolios and inflation
getting stabilized for key inputs except for milk in the latter half of
the Financial Year, the Company has been able to recover the gross
margin and reported a gross margin on net sales of 50.6 percent
during quarter four of the Financial Year, which is an increase of 10
basis points on a Y-O-Year basis. The Company reported a Gross
margin at 48.9% of net Financial Year 2022-23 sales.

The Company continued to be the leader in five out of the six
categories it operates in. The Company continues to strengthen
its competitive positioning and market share across brands
through strong distribution, category expansion, and investments
in product innovations, media campaigns, sales promotions, and
digital initiatives. The Company has over 5 crores consumers, a
testament to brands engraved in consumers’ daily needs and
shopping baskets.
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The company continued to deliver on the three key pillars
that supported growth during 2022-23:

A. Acceleration of growth of core brands:

* The company continued to support the growth of
existing and new products with marketing initiatives and
expansion of the distribution network.

Glucon-D: Strong comeback with good summer season

» Driving daily relevance of the brand as “Energy Drinks”.

* Launched sachets in select cities supported through a
digital campaign.

* Launched new variants like Mango - in flavour and
Kachha Mango - for Immunovolts.

Complan: Supporting brand with activations and
focused communication

* Continued to support the brand with a campaign
highlighting superior nutrition with the highest protein
in the segment.

* Building nutritional differentiation in the communication.

» Focused interventions through the launch of sachets
and pouches along with activations to drive distribution
and build volume growth.

Nycil: Witnessing strong traction

* Repositioned with new packaging to highlight the
“coolness factor” and brand campaigns highlighting
“Ghamoriyon ki Chutti”.

* Re-launched new variant Body mist — a water-based
product with same cooling and prickly heat solution as
talc.

Sweeteners: Driven by the natural variant of Sugar Free
Green

* Sugar Free Green and Sugarlite contribute to ~14% of
the sweeteners business.

* Continued to promote the stevia-based Sugar Free
Green variant through thematic communication of
Fitness Ka Pehla Kadam with celebrity, Katrina Kaif, and
various social media digital initiatives for Sugar Free
brand.

Nutralite: Robust growth in the Dairy portfolio

» Nutralite Doodhshakti dairy portfolio delivering solid
double-digit growth.

* Focused celebrity engagements with Shilpa Shetty and
Chef Sanjeev Kapoor to drive growth for Doodhshakti
butter portfolio.

* Well-planned digital and print media campaigns along
with on-ground activations.

Everyuth - Growing faster than the category

» With focused support across core portfolio of face wash,
scrubs, peel-off and body lotions through TV and digital
campaigns during the year, the brand outpaced the
category growth during the financial year.

22 | Wellness for You

B. Build International Presence:

C.

The Company aims to build scale in international business by
focusing on key regions like SAARC, MEA and SEA, entering
new geographies, and introducing suitable innovations and
extensions catering to the needs of international markets.
The Company targets ~8-10% revenue contribution from
global markets over the next five years.

The Company also operationalized its subsidiary in
Bangladesh, i.e., Zydus Wellness BD Pvt Limited, which will
help further expand its presence in the Indian subcontinent.

Significant initiatives to grow scale and improve
profitability:

The Company has taken various initiatives to increase its
consumer base and improve profitability.

As a part of the Company’s endeavour to mitigate the risk
and ensure business continuity in unprecedented situations;
the Company revisited its manufacturing footprint focused
on redistributing the manufacturing of the same product in
different geographies. To have leaner operations, that are
closer to the consumers which was one of the key objectives
of Transformation 2.0, the Company ceased the operations
of the Sitarganj plant in the Financial Year. The Company has
incurred a one-off expenditure of 1005 lakhs on account of
the same during the Financial Year. The current and recurring
savings in operational costs on account of the cessation of
the Sitarganj plant will more than outweigh these one-time
expenses.

As significant number of consumers continue to shift
towards modern trade and e-commerce platforms due to
the increasing role of digital and social media impacting
consumer’s shopping behaviour, the Company was ready to
leverage changing shopper behavior by investing in building
a stronger presence in organised trade and efficient spending
on visibility and promotions. As a result, the organised
channels (modern trade and E-commerce) revenue
contribution as a percentage of total revenue has increased
from 14.5 percent in FY20 to 17.5 percent in FY 22 and 19.6
percentin FY 23.

The year also witnessed a significant milestone with overall
availability of Zydus Wellness products crossing 25 lakhs
storeswith an equal split between urban and rural distribution,
and the Company plans to take the same at 30 lakhs. storesin
the future. The direct reach expansion across sub-channels
crossed 6 lakhs stores. The Company plans to cross 7 lakhs
stores in Financial Year 2023-24.

As a part of the continuous journey towards building a future-
ready digital backbone to support growth, the Company is
implementing dashboards of key KPIs to enable real-time
decision-making.

The Company continued its effort to drive growth by recruiting
new consumers through launching new innovations and
extensions , leveraging distribution channels and expanding
the brand portfolio. This enabled the company to increase
overall penetration of its key brands. For example, Complan
Household Penetration grew by 11.4%, Glucon-D Household
Penetration grew by 32%, Nycil Household Penetration grew
by 51% as per Kantar World Panel Report as on MAT March
2023.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

Consolidated financial highlights

(In% Lakhs)
Parameters FY 2021-22
Net Sales 2,24,261 1,98,846 12.8%
Total Income from Operations 2,25,479 2,00,910 12.2%
EBITDA 33,715 34,475 -2.2%
EBITDA Margin (%) 15.0% 17.2%
Profit Before Tax (before exceptional items) 30,091 30,602 1.7%
PBT Margin (%) 13.3% 15.2%
Net Profit 31,037 30,887 0.5%
Net Profit Margin (%) 13.8% 154%
Adjusted Net Profit* 32,042 30,887 3.7%

*Excluding exceptional items

Profits and Margins -

The EBITDA (Earnings before Interest, Depreciation,
Taxation, and Amortization) de-grew by 2.2% to % 33,715
lakhs from ¥ 34,475 lakhs last year. The Company registered
a 15% EBITDA margin. The main reasons for the decline
in EBITDA margins are a reduction in gross margin due to
the higher cost of crucial inputs, partially offset by price
increases across the portfolio and other expenses due
to high inflation in alternative fuel and labour costs and
increasing manufacturing expenses. The reported net profit
stood at ¥ 31,037 lakhs. The Company registered an annual
growth of 3.7% in adjusted net profit.

Net Worth and Capital Employed -

As on March 31, 2023, the total net worth was ¥ 5,12,265
lakhs, higher by 5.8% from the previous year. The return on
equity (ROE = Net profit / Equity) stood at 61% during the
year. Return on Capital Employed (ROCE = Earnings before
interest net of tax / CE) stood at 6.4% during the year.

Debt -

During Financial Year 2022-23, the Company further reduced
its debt (net of borrowings) by repaying the loan of ¥ 8,900
lakhs. The consolidated debt of the Company as on March 31,
2023 was at ¥ 29,250 lakhs, against ¥ 38,150 lakhs last year.
The company’s net debt position as on March 31, 2023, was
¥ 18,435 lakhs. The Net debt-equity ratio was 0.06 as on
March 31, 2023 as against 0.08 as on March 31, 2022.

Capital Expenditure -

The Company has incurred a capital expenditure of ¥ 4,889
lakhs in Financial Year 2022-23.

Other Key Ratio -

The Company’s current ratio (considering current / short
term debt and excl. non-current assets) as on March 31,2023
stood at 1.31 against 1.06 last year. Debtor’s turnover ratio (in
days) as on March 31, 2023 stood at 33.6 days as against 25.9
days last year, due to mix of one-off’'s and structural shift in
the business model. The Inventory turnover ratio (in days) as
on March 31, 2023 stood at 741 days as against 65.7 days last
year, due to the strategic built-up of inventory.
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STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

The Company actively manages a range of key stakeholder
relationships and strives to ensure open, honest, and
constructive communication to ensure development of the
business following a robust engagement process for internal
and external stakeholders.

The stakeholder network includes -
A.Employees

Employees are the key stakeholders who drive the business
objectives as a cohesive unit thereby, making it imperative
for the Company to address their needs, challenges, and
aspirations. The following initiatives have been taken in this
regard —

* Ensuring employee-friendly workplace that promotes
employees’ interests in delivering short-term and long-
term business objectives.

» Foster a physically and mentally safe workplace with the
help of policies (POSH), applications (REACHOUT) and
through formal and informal communication channels.
The REACHOUT section integrated into Wellness
Touch (Internal HRMS Portal) is the primary channel for
grievance redressal.

» Catertoemployees’ health and well-being through VISIT,
a wellness application.

* Ensure fairness and integrity towards employees through
a competitive yet equitable rewards system that is
regularly audited and benchmarked to market standards.

» Fair performance recognition through the performance
management system, PEAK, established on the pillars
of meritocracy, collaboration, and execution excellence.

« Offer growth opportunities through central capabilities
initiatives under Zydus Wellness Academy. The Company
designs customized individual development plans for
managerial employees through a talent management
process and bi-annual talent assessments.

* A good working environment is key to attracting and
retaining the best talents. Employee development
and training programs are central to elevating our
employees’ experience at our Company. They enable
us to work towards our Company’s vision of creating
new experiences through our products that nourish,
nurture, and energize everyone’s life. It is a testament to
our efforts that the Company has been recognized as a
“Great Place to Work”.

STATUTORY REPORTS
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B.Shareholders and Investors -

The Company values shareholders and investors who place
their trust in the Company and therefore, believe in effective
and transparent communication through the following —

* Quarterly investor conference calls with analysts /
institutional investors.

* Hosting Investor presentations, publishing earnings
call transcripts and audio recordings of the call on the
website of the Company and the stock exchanges.

* Conducting Annual General Meeting and publishing
Annual Report on the website of the Company and the
stock exchanges.

* Publication of Press releases on the website of the
Company and the stock exchanges.

« Publication of financial results / statements (unaudited
/ audited) on a quarterly / half-yearly / yearly basis on
the website of the Company, the stock exchanges, and
the newspaper.

» Separate section for investors on the website of the
Company in line with regulatory requirements.

» Addressing investor grievances by the Stakeholders’
/ Investors’ Relationship Committee comprised of
Independent and Non-Executive Directors.

» Practicing robust corporate governance.

C.Consumers -

The heart of the business lies in making the consumer a
priority and adapting to their evolving requirements through

» Continuous engagement to gauge needs and address
them with suitable product & pack solutions.

» Undertaking critical business decisions based on prior
validation from the consumers. The Company places
considerable emphasis on the impact of those decisions.

* Enabling better choices by imparting information to
consumers through several media channels and social
campaigns.

» Delivering superior experience by offering best-in-class
products and engaging in consistent improvements
using the latest science.

» Drivingvalue by consistently challenging cost structures.

» Providing prompt feedback to consumer queries and
grievances.

* Enabling free trials of the new products through
different online and offline platforms.
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D.Government & Regulatory Authority -

The Company supports the government and regulatory
authorities by -

» Working with them through industry associations for
policy advocacy.

» Supporting initiatives of the government for community
welfare and development.

* Participating in seminars, meetings, and conferences
organised by the government and industry associations.

E.Suppliers & Vendors -
The Company supports the suppliers and vendors by -
» Organizing dairy camps with farmers.

* Educating them and distributing mineral mixture and
deworming tablets for better health of animals.

« Continuous connection (virtual and physical) with critical
suppliersto ensure supplies in VUCA (volatile, uncertain,
complex, ambiguous) world.

» Fair contracts and collaborative processes to improve
quality.

» Conducting strategic meetings between suppliers and
management at regular intervals.

» Periodic communication on quality and service levels.
F.Planet & Society -

The Company contributes to the planet and society at large
by -

» Ensuring compliance of all rules & regulations.

« Developing responsible products.

* Engaging in policy advocacy.

» Participating in environmental and sustainability
improvement initiatives (energy, water, waste reduction).

» Participating in working groups, events, conferences,
and community development activities.
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RISKS

Risk identification, Risk mitigation, and

Internal controls -

The Company’s business comprises of the manufacturing
and marketing of consumer wellness products. Its presence
in these segments exposes it to various risks which are
explained below.

Risk of fluctuations in prices of key inputs -

* Prices of key ingredients used in the products
manufactured and marketed remain volatile due to
several market-related factors, including changes in
government policies, inflationary environment, and
fluctuations in the foreign exchange, resulting in price
fluctuations of products. The Company keeps a close
watch on the prices and enters long-term contracts,
wherever feasible, to minimize the risk of fluctuations
in the input prices. The Company also has adequate
inventory buffers as a risk mitigation measure and there
is a continuous effort to increase supplier base in case
risk is perceived.

Risk of competition and price pressure -

* Though most of the Company’s products enjoy leading
positions in their respective categories, the risk of
competition from existing players and new entrants
remain high. However, the Company’s strength in the
marketplace, coupled with its continuous thrust on
improving the quality of its products and offering newer
products in the wellness segment provide it with an
edge over the competition. The Company supplies its
products in both retail as well as institutional segments.
Both segments have their nuances in terms of customer
expectations, competition, and pricing. However, the
Company is well-focused on increasing its share in all
segments through a sound marketing strategy and a
balanced approach.

Risk of evolving customer tastes, preferences, and
behaviour-

* The pandemic has resulted in notable changes in
consumer habits and demands which require continued
innovation to remain relevant and competitive. While the
focus remains on accelerating the growth of core brands
through innovation, the Company may lose market share
and competitive advantage due to consumer behaviour
shifts.

Risk of litigation related to the quality of products,
intellectual properties, and other litigation -

* The Company is expected to maintain high quality
standards for its products, manufacturing, and supply
chain processes as it operates in the consumer health
and wellness industry. Any deviation from prescribed
regulations or any variation in quality from standards
laid down by regulatory authorities can lead to actions

STATUTORY REPORTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

from these authorities or litigation from its customers.
The Company has implemented various policies such
as quality risk management, food safety management
systems, and regulatory controls. Different SOPs, such
as global food safety management, manufacturing
facility compliance standards, and self-inspection, are
alsoimplemented. A dedicated team has been deployed
to continuously keep a watch on recent changes in
regulatory requirements and evaluate their likely
impact on the Company to enable proactive measures
to mitigate any possible risks of regulatory actions. The
company has procured adequate insurance against the
risk of products being recalled from the markets due
to quality issues. The Company also faces the risk of
litigation from its competitors or customers on claims
it makes for the values its products offer. The Company
always strives to ensure the highest quality standard
for its products and processes and continuously works
to improve that quality. It also maintains a high level of
accuracy in product claims. Having strong brand equity
in each of the segments, the Company faces the risk of
unauthorized and illegitimate use of its brand name,
packaging designs, and other intellectual properties
related toits products. The Company ensures protection
for its intellectual property through appropriate
registrations and other legal means. Currently there is
an ongoing Trade mark dispute of the brand Sugarlite
which the Company is contesting in the court of law.

Under Penetration of Category -

* The Company is continuously investing in developing

its brands and the category it operates in. Some of
the categories in which the Company operates are
currently under-penetrated, posing a risk for Company's
aspiration and growth strategy. The Company constantly
innovates to meet the expectation of all its customers,
and therefore offers unique product propositions which
would help to grow the brands and their respective
categories.

Impact on business due to risk of shift or delay in
seasons -

* The delay or shift in seasons may impact the business

of some brands like Glucon-D and Nycil, which largely
depend on the onset of a good summer season in India.
The risk can be mitigated by having flexibility in its
supply chain to manage the inventory.

Counterfeit Products -

» The production of counterfeit products poses significant

threat to the Company’s credibility resulting in a loss
of sales and customer trust in the brand. The risk is
mitigated by taking timely legal action against the
fraudulent practices to safeguard its interests.
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Supply chain disruptions -

» Covid-19 and geopolitical uncertainty worldwide has put
the resilience and continuity of the Company’s supply
chain at risk. The supply chain network is exposed to
potentially adverse events such as physical disruptions,
environmental and industrial accidents, labour unrest,
trade restrictions or disruptions at a key supplier, which
could hamper the Company’s efficiency and delivery.
These risks may be mitigated by adaptive distributed
manufacturing footprint, following harmonious labour
practices, always ensuring sufficient inventory, and
having more than one source of critical supplies.

Cyber Security -

* The cyber-attack threat of unauthorized access and
misuse of sensitive information poses a significant
threat to business with the increase in digitalization
efforts. It makes the Company’s business operations
vulnerable and may inhibit performance. The Company
has implemented and installed necessary security tools
to safeguard against cyber-attacks.

Risk management and Internal Control Systems -

* The Company has established a well-defined process of
risk management, wherein the identification, analysis,
and assessment of the various risks, measuring the
probable impact of such risks, formulation of risk
mitigation strategy, and implementation of the same
takes place in a structured manner. Though the various
risks associated with the business cannot be eliminated
completely, all efforts are made to minimize the impact
of such risks on the operations of the Company. Critical
internal control systems are also put in place by the
Company on various activities across the board to ensure
that business operations are directed toward attaining
the stated organizational objectives with optimum
utilization of resources. Apart from these internal
control procedures, a well-defined and established
internal audit system is in operation to independently
review and strengthen these control measures, which
a reputed firm of chartered accountants carries out.
The Company’s audit committee regularly reviews the
internal auditors’ reports and recommends actions to
improve general operations and financial controls.

Human resources

» Apart from the traditional responsibilities of the HR
department, such as ensuring equitable benefits and
compensation, overseeing employee engagement and
retention, enhancing diversity, and handling workplace
issues, the Company has remained committed to the
safety of all its employees and partners. All necessary
precautions and safety measures were implemented by
the Company, across all its locations.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present Twenty Ninth Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company, along with
the Standalone & Consolidated Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023.

Financial Highlights:
The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”)
notified under section 133 of The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), read with Rule 7 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
(“the Accounts Rules”).
The standalone and consolidated financial performance of the Company, for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023 are
summarized below:

Tin Lakhs

Consolidated

For the
year ended on
March 31, 2023

Standalone

For the
year ended on

Particulars
For the

year ended on
March 31, 2022

For the
year ended on
March 31, 2022

March 31, 2023

Revenue from Operations and other Income 26,500 23,165 2,25,965 2,01,950
Profit before Interest, Depreciation, Amortization and 5,183 1,008 34,201 35,515
Impairment expenses, exceptional item and tax

Less: Finance Costs 114 202 1,608 2,551
Less: Depreciation and amortization expenses 352 284 2,502 2,362
Profit before exceptional item and tax 4,717 522 30,091 30,602
Exceptional Items = - 1,005 -
Profit Before Tax (PBT) 4,717 522 29,086 30,602
Less: Tax Expenses (Credited) (1,925) (748) (1,951) (285)
Profit After Tax (PAT) 6,642 1,270 31,037 30,887
Attributable to:

Owners of the Parent 6,642 1,270 31,037 30,887
Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (net of tax) (50) 1 7 (81)
Total Comprehensive Income 6,592 1,271 31,044 30,806
Attributable to:

Owners of the Parent 6,592 1,271 31,044 30,806
Opening balance in Retained Earnings 35,454 37,365 1,19,813 92,209
Amount available for appropriation 42,046 38,636 1,50,845 1,22,995
Less:

Dividend (3.182) (3,182) (3,182) (3,182)
Closing Balance in Retained Earnings 38,864 35,454 1,47,663 1,19,813
Earnings Per Share (EPS)

(Face Value of shares of ¥ 10/- each)

Basic (%) - After exceptional items 1044 2.00 4878 48.54
Basic (%) - Before exceptional items 1044 2.00 50.36 48.54
Diluted (%) - After exceptional items 1044 2.00 48.78 48.54
Diluted (%) - Before exceptional items 1044 2.00 50.36 48.54

Results of operations:

During the year under review, the consolidated revenue from operations grew by 12.2% to ¥ 2,25,479 Lakhs (Rupees Two Lakhs
Twenty Five Thousand Four Hundred Seventy Nine Lakhs only) from ¥ 2,00,910 Lakhs (Rupees Two Lakhs Nine Hundred Ten
Lakhs only) in 2021-2022. The profit before tax decreased by 5.0% y-o-y to ¥ 29,086 Lakhs (Rupees Twenty Nine Thousand
Eighty Six Lakhs only). Net profit after tax (before OCI) increased by 0.5% y-o-y to ¥ 31,037 Lakhs (Rupees Thirty One Thousand
Thirty Seven Lakhs only). The Net Profit margin, as a % (Percentage) to total operating income during the current year is 13.8%.
A detailed analysis of performance for the year has been included in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report, forming
part of the Annual Report.
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During the year under review, the standalone revenue from
operations and other income was ¥ 26,500 Lakhs (Rupees
Twenty Six Thousand Five Hundred Lakhs only). The Company
has incurred standalone Profit Before Tax of ¥ 4,717 Lakhs
(Rupees Four Thousand Seven Hundred Seventeen Lakhs only)
and Profit after Tax of ¥ 6,642 Lakhs (Rupees Six Thousand
Six Hundred Forty Two Lakhs only). The EPS on standalone
financials for the year ended on March 31, 2023 was ¥ 1044
(Rupees Ten and Forty Four paisa only).

Dividend:

Duringtheyearunderreview,your Directors have recommended
a final dividend of ¥ 5/- (Rupees Five only) (50.0%) per
equity share on 6,36,32,144 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- (Rupees
Ten only) each fully paid-up for the Financial Year ended on
March 31, 2023, amounting to ¥ 3,182 Lakhs (Rupees
Three Thousand One Hundred Eighty Two Lakhs only).
The dividend, if declared by the members at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting (“AGM”"), will be paid to those
Members whose names stands registered in the Register
of Members on Friday, July 21, 2023 i.e. the Record Date.
In respect of shares held in dematerialized form, it will be
paid to the Members whose names are furnished by the
National Securities Depository Limited and the Central
Depository Services (India) Limited, as beneficial owners.
The Dividend Payout Ratio for the Financial Year ended on
March 31, 2023 is 10.3% of consolidated profits after tax.

In compliance of regulation 43A of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(“the Listing Regulations”) the Company has formulated
Dividend Distribution Policy, which is approved by the Board of
Directors (“the Board”) and is uploaded on the website of the
Company and the weblink of the same is provided in a separate
section in Corporate Governance Report.

Subsidiary companies:

The Company has 5 (five) wholly owned subsidiary companies
viz. Zydus Wellness Products Limited (“ZWPL"), Liva
Nutritions Limited, Liva Investment Limited, Zydus Wellhess
International DMCC, Dubai and Zydus Wellness (BD) Pvt.
Limited, Bangladesh.

There has been no material change in the nature of business
of the Company as well as subsidiary companies. More details
are provided in the Audited Financial Statements. During the
year under review, the Board has reviewed the performance /
affairs of the subsidiary companies.

Further, in compliance of the provisions of regulation 16(1)(c)
of the Listing Regulations, the Company has formed a policy
relating to material subsidiaries, which is approved by the Board
and the weblink of the same is provided in a separate section in
Corporate Governance Report.

Further, as provided in section 136 of the Act, the Audited
Financial Statements of the subsidiary companies are not
being attached with the Financial Statements of the Company.
The Company will make available free of cost the Audited
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Financial Statements of the subsidiary companies and the
related detailed information to any member of the Company
who may be interested in obtaining the same. The Financial
Statements of the subsidiary companies will also be kept open
for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company and
that of the respective subsidiary companies. The Consolidated
Financial Statements presented by the Company includes
Financial Results of its subsidiary companies.

As provided under section 129(3) of the Act and Rules made
thereunder a statement containing the salient features of the
Financial Statements of its subsidiariesinthe format prescribed
under the rules is attached to the Financial Statements.

Transfer of Shares and Dividend to Investor

Education and Protection Fund (“IEPF”):

From April 1, 2022 to May 17, 2023, in compliance with the
provisions of sections 124 and 125 of the Act and Rules made
thereunder, the Company has transferred-

i. 9,901 (Nine Thousand Nine Hundred One) equity shares
of ¥ 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of 204 (Two Hundred
Four) members whose dividend has remained unclaimed
/ unpaid for a consecutive period of 7 (seven) years to the
demat account of IEPF after giving notice to the members
and advertisement in newspaper to claim their shares and

ii. %18,69,125 (Rupees Eighteen Lakhs Sixty Nine Thousand
One Hundred Twenty Five only) held by 6,109 (Six
Thousand One Hundred Nine) members, being the
unclaimed dividend for the Financial Years ended on
March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2016 to IEPF after giving
three notices to the members to claim their unpaid /
unclaimed dividend.

Fixed Deposit:

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public
and as such, no amount on account of principal or interest
on deposits from public was outstanding as on the end of the
Financial Year.

Insurance:

The Company’s property, plants and equipments and
inventories are adequately insured against all major risks. The
Parent Company has taken Directors’ and Officers’ Liability
Policy to provide coverage against the liabilities arising on
them, which also includes the Directors of the Company.

Management Discussion and Analysis (“MDA”):

MDA, for the year under review, as stipulated under the Listing
Regulations, is provided in a separate section, which forms
part of the Annual Report.

Consolidated Financial Statements:

Inaccordance with the Ind AS-110 on Consolidation of Financial
Statements and as provided under the provisions of the Act
read with Schedule Il of the Act and Rules made thereunder
and the Listing Regulations, the Audited Consolidated
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Financial Statements are provided in the Annual Report, which
shows the financial resources, assets, liabilities, income, profits
and other details of the Company and its wholly subsidiary
companies, as a single entity.

Related Party Transactions:

All transactions entered by the Company during the Financial
Year ended on March 31, 2023 with related parties were in
the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis.
All related party transactions were placed before the Audit
Committee for review and approval.

The weblink of the Policy on materiality of related party
transactions and dealing with related party transactions as
approved by the Board is provided in a separate section in
Corporate Governance Report.

As provided under section 134(3)(h) of the Act and Rules made
thereunder, disclosure of particulars of material transactions
(i.e. transactions exceeding ¥ 1,000 Crore (Rupees One
Thousand Crore only) or 10% (ten percent) of the annual
consolidated turnover as per the last Audited Financial
Statements with related parties entered into by the Company in
the prescribed format in Form No. AOC-2 is attached herewith
as Annexure-“A”. Disclosures on related party transactions
are set out in Note No. 37 of the Standalone Audited Financial
Statements.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments:

Details of loans, guarantees and investments covered under
section 186 of the Act are given in the notes to the Financial
Statements.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
i Retirement by rotation:

In accordance with the provisions of section 152(6) of
the Act and in terms of the Articles of Association of the
Company, Dr. Sharvil P. Patel (DIN: 00131995) will retire
by rotation at the ensuing AGM and being eligible, offers
himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends his
re-appointment.

ii. Appointmentof Mr. Akhil A. Monappa (DIN: 09784366)
as an Independent Director (“ID”) of the Company:

Based on the recommendation of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (“NRC"), the Board at its
meeting held on May 17, 2023 approved appointment of
Mr. Akhil A. Monappa (DIN: 09784366) as an Additional
Director (Independent) of the Company with effect
from May 17, 2023 till the conclusion of the ensuing
AGM. The Board of the Company has recommended
his appointment as an ID for the first term of 5 (five)
consecutive years effective from May 17, 2023 till
May 16, 2028, which shall be subject to the approval of
the members by way of Special Resolution at the ensuing
AGM. In the opinion of the Board, he possesses requisite
expertise, integrity and experience (including proficiency)
for appointment as an ID of the Company.

STATUTORY REPORTS
v

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Re-appointment of Ms. Dharmishtaben N. Raval (DIN:
02792246) and Mr. Srivishnu R. Nandyala (DIN:
00025063), as the IDs of the Company:

Ms. Dharmishtaben N. Raval and Mr. Srivishnu R.
Nandyala were appointed as the IDs of the Company by
the members on July 31, 2019 for the first term of 5 (five)
consecutive years effective from March 11, 2019 upto
March 10, 2024.

The Board of the Company, based on the
recommendation of NRC, evaluation of the balance
of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and
further, on the report of performance evaluation and
subject to approval of members at the ensuing AGM,
by way of special resolution, has recommended the
re-appointment of Ms. Dharmishtaben N. Raval and
Mr. Srivishnu R. Nandyala as the IDs of the Company, to
hold office for the second term of 5 (five) consecutive
years on the Board of the Company w.e.f. March 11, 2024
upto March 10, 20209.

In the opinion of the Board, they possesses requisite
expertise, integrity and experience (including proficiency)
for appointment as the IDs of the Company.

Declaration of Independence:

The Company has received declaration of independence
as stipulated under sections 149(6) and 149(7) of the Act
and regulations 16(1)(b) and 25 of the Listing Regulations
from IDs confirming that they are not disqualified for
continuing as an ID. There has been no change in the
circumstances affecting their status as an ID of the
Company.

All the Directors of the Company, who are required to
get registered, have registered themselves with The
Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs. Further, as per
the declarations received, none of the Directors of the
Company are required to give online proficiency test,
except one ID (who shall comply with the provisions within
the prescribed time frame), as per the first proviso to rule
6(4) of The Companies (Appointment and Qualification
of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time.

Profile of Directors
re-appointment:

seeking appointment /

As required under regulation 36(3) of the Listing
Regulations and standard 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standard-2
on General Meetings issued by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India, a brief resume of the Directors
seeking appointment / re-appointment at the ensuing
AGM, the nature of expertise in specific functional areas,
names of companies in which they hold directorships,
committee memberships / chairpersonships, their
shareholding in the Company, etc. have been furnished
in the explanatory statement to the notice convening
Twenty Ninth AGM.
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vi. Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP”):

Based on the recommendation of NRC, the Board at
their meeting held on July 29, 2022, appointed
Mr. Nandish P. Joshi as the Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer and designated as Whole-time Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company effective from
July 29, 2022 in place of Mr. Dhanraj P. Dagar who ceased
as the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the
Company w.e.f. May 9, 2022.

The following
March 31, 2023:

1. Mr. Tarun Arora, Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) and
Whole Time Director,

2. Mr.Umesh V. Parikh, Chief Financial Officer and

Mr. Nandish P. Joshi, Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer (w.e.f. July 29, 2022).

persons are the KMP as on

vii. Board Evaluation:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder and as provided under Schedule IV of the
Act and the Listing Regulations, the NRC / Board has
carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own
performance, the Directors individually as well as the
evaluation of its committees. The manner in which the
evaluation was carried out is provided in the Corporate
Governance Report, which forms a part of the Annual
Report.

In a separate meeting of IDs, the performance of the
Non-Independent directors, the Board as a whole and
the Chairman of the Company was evaluated, taking
into account the views of Executive directors and
Non-Executive directors.

The Board and the NRC reviewed the performance of
individual directors on the basis of criteria fixed by the
Board / NRC.

The functioning of the Board, the Committees and
performance of individual Directors was found
satisfactory.

viii. Nomination and Remuneration Policy:

The Board has on the recommendation of the NRC,
framed a Policy on selection and appointment of
Director(s), Senior Management and their remuneration.
The Remuneration Policy is stated in the Corporate
Governance Report, which forms a part of the Annual
Report and the weblink of the same is also provided in a
separate section in Corporate Governance Report.

ix. Pecuniary relationship:

During the year under review, except those disclosed in
the Audited Financial Statements, the Non-Executive
Directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship
or transactions with the Company.
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Insider Trading Regulations:

The Company has adopted the Code for prevention of Insider
Trading as per the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015. Other details on insider trading regulations
are provided in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms
a part of the Annual Report.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

In terms of sections 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Act and to
the best of their knowledge and belief, and according to the
information and explanations provided to them, your Directors
hereby make the following statements:

i that in preparation of the Financial Statements, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material
departures, if any,

ii.  that such accounting policies have been selected and
applied consistently and judgments and estimates made
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2023 and of the profit of the Company for the
year ended on that date,

iii. that proper and sufficient care has been taken for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for prevention and
detection of fraud and other irregularities,

iv.  that the Financial Statements have been prepared on a
going concern basis,

V. that proper internal financial controls were in place and
that the financial controls were adequate and operating
effectively, and

vi.  thatthe systemstoensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws were in place and adequate and
operating effectively.

Board meetings:

4 (four) Board meetings were held during the Financial Year
ended on March 31, 2023. The Board approved 3 (three)
resolutions by circulation, on May 9, 2022, December 13, 2022
and March 31, 2023 respectively. Other information with regard
to the Board meetings is given in the Corporate Governance
Report, which forms a part of the Annual Report.

Audit Committee:

As provided in section 177(8) of the Act, the information about
composition of Audit Committee and other details are given in
the Corporate Governance Report, which forms a part of the
Annual Report.

Recommendations of Committees:

The Board has accepted all the recommendations of the
Committees of the Board.
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Composition of other Committees:

Composition of other Committees and other details of the
Committees are given in the Corporate Governance Report,
which forms a part of the Annual Report.

Corporate Governance:

The Company has complied with the Corporate Governance
requirements under the Act and as stipulated under the
Listing Regulations. A separate section on detailed report on
the Corporate Governance practices followed by the Company
under the Listing Regulations along with a certificate from
Hitesh Buch & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries,
confirming the compliance, forms a part of the Annual Report.

Auditors:
i Statutory Auditors and their Report:

Mukesh M. Shah & Co, Chartered Accountants, (Firm
Registration No. 106625W) were appointed as Statutory
Auditors from the conclusion of Twenty Sixth AGM of the
Company till the conclusion of Thirty First AGM of the
Company. They have furnished a declaration confirming
their independence as well as their arm’s length
relationship with the Company and that they have not
taken up any prohibited non-audit assignments for the
Company.

The Board has duly reviewed the Statutory Audit Report
for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023 and the
observations and comments, appearing in the report
are self-explanatory and do not call for any further
explanation / clarification by the Board in their Report as
provided under section 134(3)(f) of the Act.

The Company has received the consent and eligibility
certificate from the said Statutory Auditors as required
under the Act.

ii. Cost Auditors:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 148(3) of the Act
read with rule 4 of The Companies (Cost Records and
Audit) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, the
cost records maintained by the Company in respect of its
product ‘Nutralite’ are required to be audited. The Board
has, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee,
appointed Dalwadi & Associates, Cost Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 000338) to audit the cost
records of the Company for the Financial Year ending on
March 31, 2024 at a remuneration of ¥ 3.21 Lakhs
(Rupees Three Lakhs Twenty One Thousand only) plus
applicable Goods and Services Tax and out of pocket
expenses at actuals, if any.

As required under the Act and Rules made thereunder,
the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor is required
to be placed before the Members at General Meeting for
ratification. Accordingly, a resolution seeking ratification
of the remuneration payable to Dalwadi & Associates,
Cost Accountants, by the members is included at Item
No. 8 of the Notice convening Twenty Ninth ACM.
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iii. Secretarial Auditors and Secretarial Audit Report:

Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Act and rule
9 of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board
has appointed Hitesh Buch & Associates, Practicing
Company Secretaries, to undertake Secretarial Audit
of the Company for the Financial Year ended on
March 31, 2023. The Secretarial Audit Report is attached
herewith as Annexure-“B”.

The Board has reviewed the Secretarial Audit Report and
is of the opinion that the observations and comments,
appearing in the report are self-explanatory and do not
call for any further explanation / clarification by the Board
in their Report as provided under section 134(3)(f) of the
Act.

Further, as per regulation 24A(1) of the Listing
Regulations, the Secretarial Audit Report of ZWPL,
the material unlisted subsidiary company is attached
herewith as Annexure-“B1”.

iv. Annual Secretarial Compliance Report:

Pursuant to regulation 24A(2) of the Listing Regulations,
Hitesh Buch & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretaries have issued Annual Secretarial Compliance
Report for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023.
The report was placed before the Board meeting held
on May 17, 2023, which confirmed that the Company has
maintained proper records as stipulated under various
Rules and Regulations and that, no action has been
taken against the Company or its material subsidiary or
promoters / directors by The Securities Exchange Board
of India / BSE Limited / National Stock Exchange of India
Limited.

Cost Accounts and Records:

The Company has made and maintained the cost accounts and
records as specified by the Central Government under section
148(1) of the Act and Rules made thereunder.

Compliance with Secretarial Standards:

During the year under review, the Company has complied
with the applicable Secretarial Standards i.e. SS-1 and SS-2,
relating to “Meetings of the Board of Directors” and “General
Meetings”, respectively, issued by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India.

Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report:

Pursuant to the provisions of regulation 34(2)(f) of the Listing
Regulations, Business Responsibility and Sustainability
Report forms a part of the Annual Report.

Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”):

Pursuant to the provisions of section 135 of the Act and rule
5 of The Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014 made thereunder, the Board has constituted
a CSR and ESG Committee under the Chairmanship of
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Dr. Sharvil P. Patel. The other members of the Committee
includes Mr. Ganesh N. Nayak and Mr. Savyasachi S. Sengupta.
During the year under review, the nomenclature of the
Committee was changed to “CSR and ESG Committee” and
terms of reference of the Committee were amended to include
the scope of ESC. A CSR Policy has been framed and adopted
by the Board and the same is uploaded on the website of the
Company.

As the average net profits of the company calculated as per
section 198 of the Act was negative, no contribution towards
CSR was required to be made for the Financial Year ended
on March 31, 2023. Other details on CSR, as required under
section 135 of the Act read with The Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, are given in the
Annual Report on CSR Activities in Annexure-“C”.

Business Risk Management:

A well-defined risk management mechanism covering the risk
mapping and trend analysis, risk exposure, potential impact
and risk mitigation process is in place. The objective of the
mechanism is to minimize the impact of risks identified and
taking advance actions to mitigate them. The mechanism
works on the principles of probability of occurrence and
impact, if triggered. A detailed exercise is being carried out
to identify, evaluate, monitor and manage both business and
non-business risks.

Pursuant to the provisions of section 134(3)(n) of the Act
and regulation 21 of the Listing Regulations, the Company
has constituted a Risk Management Committee under the
Chairmanship of Dr. Sharvil P. Patel. The other members of the
Committee includes Mr. Savyasachi S. Sengupta, Independent
Director, Mr. Kulin S. Lalbhai, Independent Director and
Mr. Umesh V. Parikh, Chief Financial Officer. The details of
the Committee and its terms of reference are set out in the
Corporate Governance Report, which forms a part of the Annual
Report.

Discussions on risks and concerns are covered in the MDA
Report, which forms a part of the Annual Report.

Internal Financial Control and their adequacy:

The Company has designed and implemented a process
driven framework for Internal Financial Controls (“IFC”) within
the meaning of the explanation to section 134(5)(e) of the Act.
For the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023, the Board is
of the opinion that the Company has sound IFC commensurate
with the size, scale and complexity of its business operations.
The IFC operates effectively and no material weakness exists.
The Company has a process in place to continuously monitor
the same and identify gaps, if any, and implement new and /
or improved controls whenever the effect of such gaps would
have a material effect on the Company’s operations.

34 | Wellness for You

Managing therisks of fraud, corruption and unethical
business practices:

i. Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy:

The Company has built a reputation for doing business
with honesty and integrity and it has zero tolerance for any
type of unethical behavior or wrongdoing. The Company
has in place a stringent vigil mechanism to report
unethical behavior in order to promote professionalism,
fairness, dignity and ethical behavior in its employees.

In compliance with the provisions of section 177(9) of
the Act and Rules made thereunder and regulation 22
of the Listing Regulations, the Company has established
Vigil Mechanism and framed Whistle Blower Policy
for Directors and employees, to report concerns about
unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or report
instances of leakage of unpublished price sensitive
information or violation of the Company’'s Code of
Conduct or Ethics Policy and SEBI (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015. Whistle Blower Policy is
uploaded on the website of the Company and weblink of
the same is provided in a separate section in Corporate
Governance Report.

ii. Zydus Business Conduct Policy:

The Company has framed “Zydus Business Conduct
Policy”. Every employee is required to review and sign
the policy at the time of joining and an undertaking has
to be given for adherence to the Policy. The objective
of the Policy is to conduct the business in an honest,
transparent and ethical manner. The policy provides for
anti-bribery and avoidance of other corruption practices
by the employees of the Company.

Disclosure as per the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013:

The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment
at the workplace and has adopted a policy on prevention,
prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in
line with the provisions of The Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013 and the Rules framed thereunder. Also, the Company
has complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of
Internal Complaints Committee.

The Company always endeavors to create and provide
conducive work environment that is free from discrimination
and harassment including sexual harassment. The Company
hasin place arobust policy on prevention of sexual harassment
at workplace. The policy aims at prevention of harassment of
employees, temporaries, trainees, visitors, employees on
contract or at client sites and lays down the guidelines for
identification, reporting and prevention of sexual harassment.
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During the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023, the
Company has notreceived any complaint of sexual harassment.

Annual Return:

As per the provisions of section 92(3) read with section
134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return for the Financial
Year ended on March 31, 2023, in the prescribed Form No.
MGT-7 is available on the website of the Company at
https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/Form%20MGT-7.
pdf.

Particulars of Employees:

The information required under section 197 of the Act read with
rule 5(1) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is attached herewith as
Annexure-“D”.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

Information on conservation of energy, technology absorption,
foreign exchange earnings and outgo, as required to be
disclosed under section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with
rule 8(3) of the Accounts Rules, is attached herewith as
Annexure-“E”.

Date : May 17, 2023
Place : Ahmedabad

STATUTORY REPORTS
v

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General Disclosure:

Your Directors state that the Company has made disclosures
in this report for the items prescribed in section 134(3) of the
Act read with rule 8(3) of the Accounts Rules, to the extent
the transactions took place on those items during the Financial
Year ended as on March 31, 2023.

Apart from what is mentioned in this report, there are no
material changes and commitments affecting the financial
position of the Company between the end of the Financial Year
and the date of this report.

Acknowledgement:

Your Directors place on record their sincere appreciation for the
continued co-operation and support extended to the Company
by the Banks. Your Directors also thank the Trade and Consumers
for their patronage to the Company’s products. Your Directors
also place on record sincere appreciation of the continued hard
work put in by the employees at all levels. Your Directors also
thank the Company’s Vendors, Investors, Business associates,
Stock Exchanges, Government of India, State Governments and
various departments and Statutory and Government agencies
or bodies for their support and co-operation.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Dr. Sharvil P. Patel
Chairman
DIN: 00131995
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Annexure-“A” to the Directors’ Report

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of The Companies Act, 2013 and
rule 8(2) of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the Company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Act,
including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

A. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not on an arm'’s length basis:

During the year under review, there are no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into with related parties, which
are not on an arm’s length basis.

B. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions on an arm’s length basis:

Sr. Name of the Related Nature of contract Duration of Salient terms of the Dates of Amount
No. Party and Nature of /arrangement or contract/  contract / arrangement approval by paid as
Relationship transaction arrangement or transaction, including the Board of advance,
or transaction value, if any Directors if any
1. Zydus Wellness ° Purchase and On-going The related party May 17, 2022, Nil
Products Limited, Sale of goods / transactions entered November
a wholly owned services during the financial year 10, 2022 and
subsidiary company . Royalty income were in ordinary course of December 13,
business and on anarm'’s 2022

° Purchase and
Sale of property,
plant and
equipment

length basis.

The aggregate amount

of transactions for the
financial year was ¥ 26,870
Lakhs (Rupees Twenty Six
Thousand Eight Hundred
Seventy Lakhs only)

° Reimbursement
of expenses

By Order of the Board of Directors

Dr. Sharvil P. Patel
Date : May 17, 2023 Chairman
Place : Ahmedabad DIN: 00131995
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Annexure-“B” to the Directors’ Report

Secretarial Audit Report of Zydus Wellness Limited

For the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023 (Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members of

Zydus Wellness Limited

(CIN: L15201GJ1994PLC023490)

Zydus Corporate Park, Scheme No. 63, Survey No. 536,
Khoraj (Gandhinagar), Nr. Vaishnodevi Circle,
Sarkhej-Gandhinagar Highway, Ahmedabad - 382481.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance
of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by Zydus Wellness Limited (hereinafter
called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our
opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers,
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we
hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the
audit period covering the Financial Year ended on March 31,
2023, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner
and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

1. We have examined the books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on
March 31, 2023 according to the provisions of:

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules
made thereunder;

(i)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and
the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and
Bye-laws framed thereunder; and

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and
the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings.

2. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed
under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 (“SEBI Act”):

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011 with regard to disclosures
thereunder;

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 as
amended from time to time;

(iii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018; (Not Applicable during the period);

(iv) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share
based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (Not
Applicable during the period);

(v) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue
and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;
(Not Applicable during the period);

(vi) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Registrars to Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act
and dealing with client (Not Applicable during the
period);

(vii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not
Applicable during the period); and

(viii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not
Applicable during the period)

We have relied on the representations made by the
Company and its officers for the systems and mechanism
formed by the Company for compliances under other
general laws and regulations applicable to the Company.

The Company has identified and confirmed that following
specific laws are applicable to the Company:

(i) Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006
(i) Legal Metrology Act, 2009

We have also examined compliance with the applicable
clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of
Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings
(SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India;

(i) The compliances by the Company with BSE Limited
and National Stock Exchange of India Limited
pursuant to Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

We further report that;

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly
constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
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Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors/Key
Managerial Personnel (“KMP") that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with
the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notices are given to all directors/members
of the Committees to schedule the Board/Committee
Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were
sent atleast seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meetings
and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decisions are carried through while the dissenting
members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the
minutes.

We further report that, there are adequate systems and
processes in the Company commensurate with the size
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

To,

Annexure

The Members of

Zydus Wellness Limited

(CIN: L15201GJ1994PLC023490)

Zydus Corporate Park, Scheme No. 63, Survey No. 536,
Khoraj (Gandhinagar), Nr. Vaishnodevi Circle,
Sarkhej-Gandhinagar Highway, Ahmedabad - 382481.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of
the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on
our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as
were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on the test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in the secretarial records. We
believe that the processes and practices we followed

provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
Hitesh Buch

Proprietor

For, Hitesh Buch & Associates
Company Secretaries

FCS No.: 3145; C P No.: 8195 4.
Peer Review Cert. No. 1265/2021
UDIN: FOO3145E000320451

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness
of financial records and books of accounts of the
Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the management
representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

Date :May 17,2023

Place: Ahmedabad

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other
applicable laws, rules, regulations and standards is the
responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

Note: This Report is to be read with our letter of even date
which is annexed as Annexure and forms an integral part of
this report

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to
the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

Hitesh Buch

Proprietor

For, Hitesh Buch & Associates
Company Secretaries

FCS No.: 3145; C P No.: 8195
Peer Review Cert. No.1265/2021
UDIN: FO03145E000320451

Date :May 17,2023
Place: Ahmedabad
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Annexure-“B1” to the Directors’ Report

Secretarial Audit Report of Zydus Wellness Products Limited

For the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 (Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
and rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members of

Zydus Wellness Products Limited

(CIN: U15400GJ2019PLC106866)

Zydus Corporate Park, Scheme No. 63,

Survey No. 536, Khoraj (Gandhinagar),

Nr. Vaishnodevi Circle, Sarkhej-Gandhinagar Highway,
Ahmedabad - 382481.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance
of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by Zydus Wellness Products Limited
(hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in @ manner that provided us a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances
and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’'s books, papers,
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we
hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during
the audit period covering the Financial Year ended on
March 31, 2023, complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent,
in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

1. We have examined the books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on
March 31, 2023 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules
made thereunder;

(i)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and
the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and
Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and
the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

2. TheCompany beinganunlisted company, the Regulations
and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act are not applicable.

3. We have relied on the representation made by the
Company and its Officers for systems and mechanism
formed by the Company for compliances under other
applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations as applicable to
the Company.

4.  The Company has identified and confirmed that following
specific laws are applicable to the Company:

(i) Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006
(i) Legal Metrology Act, 2009

5. We have also examined compliance with the applicable
clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards with regard to Meetings of
Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings
(SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied
with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that;

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with
proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors
and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors / Key Managerial Personnel (‘KMP")
that took place during the period under review were carried out
in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the
Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were
sent atleast seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through, while the dissenting
members’ views, if any, are captured and recorded as part of
the minutes.
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We further report that there are adequate systems and
processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period following
events / actions took place which have major bearing on the
affairs of the Company in pursuance of the above referred
laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to
above more specifically related to:

(@) The Company has closed the manufacturing facility
located at Sitarganj, Uttarakhand.

Hitesh Buch

Proprietor

For, Hitesh Buch & Associates
Company Secretaries

FCS No.: 3145; C P No.: 8195
Peer Review Cert. No.1265/2021
UDIN: FO0O3145E000313851

Date : May16, 2023
Place : Ahmedabad

Note: This Report is to be read with our letter of even date
which is annexed as Annexure and forms an integral part of
this report.
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Annexure

To,

The Members of

Zydus Wellness Products Limited

(CIN: U15400GJ2019PLC106866)

Zydus Corporate Park, Scheme No. 63,

Survey No. 536, Khoraj (Gandhinagar),

Nr. Vaishnodevi Circle, Sarkhej-Gandhinagar Highway
Ahmedabad - 382481.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of
the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on
our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as
were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on the test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in the secretarial records. We
believe that the processes and practices we followed
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness
of financial records and books of accounts of the
Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management
representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other
applicable laws, rules, regulations and standards is the
responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to
the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

Hitesh Buch

Proprietor

For, Hitesh Buch & Associates
Company Secretaries

FCS No.: 3145; CP No.: 8195
Peer Review Cert. No.1265/2021
UDIN: FO03145E000313851

Date : May16, 2023
Place : Ahmedabad
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Annexure-“C” to the Directors’ Report
Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) activities

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

The Company has framed a CSR Policy in compliance with the provisions of section 135 of the Act and Rules framed
thereunder, as amended from time to time. The Company has outlined the following thrust areas in the CSR Policy:

i) Healthcare / Medical Facility

ii)  Skill Development / Empowerment
iii)  Community Development

iv)  Education / Knowledge Enhancement
V) Infrastructure Development

vi)  Environment Protection

vii) Others as may be decided.

Composition of CSR and ESG Committee:

Sr. Name of the Director Designation / Number of Number of meetings
No. Nature of Directorship meetings of CSR of CSR and ESG
and ESG Committee Committee attended
held during the year during the year

1 Dr. Sharvil P. Patel Chairman of CSR and ESG Committee, 1 1
Non-Executive Director

2 Mr. Ganesh N. Nayak Member of CSR and ESG Committee, 1 1
Non-Executive Director

3 Mr. Savyasachi S. Sengupta Member of CSR and ESG Committee, 1 1

Independent Director

Provide the web-link where composition of CSR and ESG committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the
board are disclosed on the website of the company:

Composition of CSR and ESG Committee: https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/Committee-of-the-Board.pdf
CSR Policy: https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/CSR-Policy-ZWL-01.02.2021.pdf

CSR Projects approved by the Board: As the average net profits of the company calculated as per section 198 of the Act was
negative, no CSR activities were required to be carried out during the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023 and hence, no
CSR Projects were required to be approved by the Board.

Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried out in pursuance
of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable: Not Applicable.

(a) Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): ¥ (8,560) Lakhs (Rupees Eight Thousand Five Hundred Sixty
Lakhs only).

(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): ¥ (171) Lakhs (Rupees One Hundred Seventy
One Lakhs only).

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: Nil
(d) Amount required to be set off for the Financial Year, if any: Nil
(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (b+c-d): Nil

(a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project): Nil
(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil
(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Nil

(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)]: Nil
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(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in %)
Spent for the Total Amount transferred to Unspent Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Financial Year CSR Account as per section 135(6) Schedule VIl as per second proviso to section 135(5)
(in3) Amount Date of transfer Name of the Fund Amount Date of transfer
Nil Not Applicable

(f) Excess amount for set off, if any:

Sr. No. Particulars Amount (in %)
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) (177) Lakhs
(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Nil
(iii) Excess amount spent for the Financial Year ((ii)-(i)) -

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous Financial Nil
Years, if any

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding Financial Years ((iii)-(iv)) -

7. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three Financial Years:

Sr.  Preceding Amount Balance Amount Amount transferred Amount Deficiency,
No. Financial transferred Amountin spentinthe to afund as specified remainingto if any
Year to Unspent Unspent CSR reporting under Schedule VII be spentin
CSR Account Accountunder Financial as per second proviso succeeding
under section sub-section (6) Year to sub-section (5) of Financial
135 (6) of section 135 section 135, if any Years (in %)
(ing) Amount  Date of
transfer
Nil

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in
the Financial Year: No

If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired: Not applicable.

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in
the Financial Year:

Sr. Short particulars of Pincode of Dateof Amount of Details of entity/ Authority/
No. the property or asset(s) the property creation CSR amount beneficiary of the registered owner
[including complete address or asset(s) spent
and location of the property]
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
CSR Registration Name Registered
Number, if Address
applicable

Not applicable

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two percent of the average net profit as per section 135(5):
Not Applicable.

Dr. Sharvil P. Patel Tarun Arora

Chairman of the Board and CSR and ESG Committee CEO & Whole Time Director
DIN: 00131995 DIN: 07185311

Date :May 17,2023 Date :May 17,2023

Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad
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Annexure-“D” to the Directors’ Report

Details pertaining to remuneration as required under section 197(12) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014

a.

b.

The ratio of remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the
Financial Year:

Name of the Director Ratio of each Director to the median remuneration of the employee
Dr. Sharvil P. Patel 148

Mr. Tarun Arora 23.23

Mr. Ganesh N. Nayak 2.22

Mr. Savyasachi S. Sengupta 3.52

Ms. Dharmishtaben N. Raval 2.59

Mr. Srivishnu R. Nandyala 315

Mr. Kulin S. Lalbhai 315

Mr. Ashish P. Bhargava Not applicable, as no remuneration was paid

The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary in the
Financial Year:

Name of the Director, Chief Financial Officer and % increase / decrease in the

the Company Secretary remuneration in the Financial Year

Dr. Sharvil P. Patel 14.3%

Mr. Tarun Arora 6.7%

Mr. Ganesh N. Nayak 91%

Mr. Savyasachi S. Sengupta 0.0%

Ms. Dharmishtaben N. Raval 0.0%

Mr. Srivishnu R. Nandyala 13.3%

Mr. Kulin S. Lalbhai 30.8%

Mr. Ashish P. Bhargava Not applicable, as no remuneration was paid

Mr. Umesh V. Parikh, Chief Financial Officer 11.2%

Mr. Dhanraj P. Dagar, Company Secretary* Not applicable, as resigned during the financial year
Mr. Nandish P. Joshi, Company Secretary** Not applicable, as appointed during the financial year

* Resigned w.e.f. the close of the business hours of May 9, 2022.
** Appointed w.e.f. July 29, 2022.
The percentage decrease in the median remuneration of employees in the Financial Year was 9.3%.

There were 975 permanent employees on the roll of the Company (including employees of subsidiaries) as on
March 31, 2023.

The consolidated profit before tax, for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023 decreased by 5.0% and the average
increase in remuneration of employees was 10.0%.

The consolidated profits before tax for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023 decreased by 5.0% and the remuneration
of Key Managerial Personnel, viz. (1) Mr. Tarun Arora, CEO & Whole Time Director and (2) Mr. Umesh V. Parikh, Chief Financial
Officerincreased by 6.7% and 11.2% respectively. Mr. Nandish P. Joshiwas appointed as the Company Secretary effective from
July 29, 2022 and hence he was not eligible for increase in remuneration during the year under review.

The average annual increase in the salaries of the employees, other than managerial personnel was 10.0%, whereas the
weighted average increase in the managerial remuneration was 8.9% for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023. The
increase in remuneration was on the recommendation of NRC considering the performance of the managerial personnel
and the Company.

The members have, at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on July 31, 2019 approved the payment of
commission to the IDs within the ceiling of 1% of the Net Profits of the Company, subject to maximum of ¥ 150 Lakhs
(Rupees One Hundred Fifty Lakhs only) in aggregate, as computed under the applicable provisions of the Act. The said
commission is decided each year by the Board and distributed amongst the IDs. The Board, based on the performance of
the Company and on the recommendation of NRC, has approved payment of Commission of ¥ 5 Lakhs (Rupees Five Lakhs
only) to each ID.
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i.  There was no employee receiving remuneration higher than the highest paid Director during the Financial Year ended on
March 31, 2023.

j»  The Company affirms remuneration is as per the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company.

k. The statement containing particulars of employees as required under section 197(12) of the Act read with rule 5(2) of
The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is provided in a separate annexure
which forms a part of the Annual Report. In terms of section 136 of the Act, the said annexure is open for inspection at
the Registered Office of the Company. The Annual Report is being sent to the members excluding the aforesaid separate
annexure. Any member interested in obtaining a copy of the same may write to the Company Secretary.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Dr. Sharvil P. Patel
Date :May 17,2023 Chairman
Place: Ahmedabad DIN: 00131995
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Annexure-“E” to the Directors’ Report

Information pertaining to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign
Exchange Earnings and Outgo as provided under section 134(3)(m) of The Companies Act,
2013 read with rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

A. Conservation of Energy:

1. Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy a. Due to digitalization of all fat spread lines:
i. Saving of electricity by 11.3%.
ii. Improvement in productivity (volume increased by 16.9%).
iii.  Real time data monitoring for manufacturing and packing.
iv. ~ 04% improvement in product yield.

b.  Water usage optimization by installing ultrafiltration and reverse
osmosis system for effluent treatment plant discharge.

2. Steps taken for utilization of alternate sources of  Nil

energy
3. Capital Investment on energy conservation ¥89.90 Lakhs (Rupees Eighty Nine Lakhs Ninety Thousand only)
equipments

B. Technology absorption:

1. Efforts made towards technology absorption a. Digitalization of the all fat spread lines to monitor — Productivity,
overall equipment effectiveness and real time data.

b.  CCTVupgradation from Analog to Digital cameras with 30 days
backup plan.

C. Glucon-D manufacturing system upgraded from manual to
screw conveying.

2. Benefits derived a. Diesel saving — 7400 litre/year.
b. Improvement in energy index by 11.3%.
C. Improvement in manpower index by 13.2%.
3. Details of technology imported in last three years
a. Details of technology imported Chocolate plant — Ball mill installed in place of traditional 5-ball
refiner.
b.  Year of import 2020

C. Whether the technology been fully absorbed Yes

If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption  Not applicable
has not taken place, and the reasons thereof

4. Expenditureincurred on Research and Development ¥ 335 Lakhs (Rupees Three Hundred Thirty Five Lakhs only)

C. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

During the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023, the foreign exchange earned in terms of actual inflows was ¥ 206 Lakhs
(Rupees Two Hundred Six Lakhs only), whereas the foreign exchange in terms of actual outflows was ¥ 93 Lakhs (Rupees
Ninety Three Lakhs only).

By Order of the Board of Directors
Dr. Sharvil P. Patel

Date :May17, 2023 Chairman
Place : Ahmedabad DIN: 00131995
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance:

Zydus Wellness Limited (“the Company”) believes in
continuous good corporate governance and always strives to
improve performance at all levels by adhering to corporate
governance practices, such as managing its affairs with
diligence, transparency, responsibility and accountability.
We have, therefore, designed our systems and action plans
to enhance performance and stakeholders’ value in the long
run. To create a culture of good governance, your Company
has adopted practices that comprise of performance
accountability, effective management control, constitution of
Board Committees as a part of the internal control system,
fair representation of professionally qualified, Executive,
Non-Executive and Independent Directors on the Board of
Directors (“the Board”), adequate and timely compliance,
disclosure of information on performance, ownership and
governance of the Company and payment of statutory dues.
The Compliance Report on Corporate Governance herein
signifies compliance of all mandatory requirements of The
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (“the Listing Regulations”).

Transparency

We believe that transparency is important for healthy and self-
sustaining growth. It also promotes deep and long-standing
trust amongst our stakeholders. We endeavour to demonstrate
highest levels of transparency.

Fairness

We practice fair play and integrity in our transactions with all the
stakeholders. We conduct ourselves in an equitable manner.

Accountability

We believe that accountability is about holding ourselves
responsible for what we do. By means of openness and
transparency, we consider ourselves accountable to the entire
universe of stakeholders including our employees, members,
vendors, government agencies, regulators, society, customers,
business partners, and suppliers.

1. Governance Structure:

Governance structure of the Company comprises of the
Board, the Committees of the Board at the top level and
the internal governance structure at the operational level.
The responsibility of the Board is to determine the overall
corporate objectives and give direction and freedom to
the management to achieve those objectives within a
given framework. The organizational and governance
structure enables an environment for value creation
through sustainable and profitable growth.

The governance structure is based on the principles of
freedom to the executive management within a given
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framework to ensure that the powers vested in the
executive management are exercised with due care and
responsibilities.

The primary role of the Board is to protect the interest and
enhance the value for all the stakeholders. It conducts
the overall strategic supervision and control by setting
policies, reporting mechanism and accountability and
decision making process to be followed.

Under the overall supervision and control of the Board,
the Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”) & Whole Time
Director (“WTD") is accountable for the overall working
of the Company. The Board gives strategic directions, lays
down the policy guidelines and the CEO & WTD ensures
the implementation of the decisions of the Board and its
Committees.

The governance system encourages the
entrepreneurship, risk taking and growth orientation
with an objective to lead full accountability enabled by
appropriate empowerment.

Board of Directors:

The Board has the ultimate responsibility for the
management, general affairs, direction, performance
and long-term success of business as a whole. The CEO
& WTD looks after the day-to-day business affairs of
the Company. The Board reviews the overall business
operations atleast once in a quarter based on updates on
the Company'’s performance provided by the CEO & WTD
and the Chief Financial Officer.

a. Composition of the Board:

The Composition of the Board, with reference
to the number of Executive and Non-Executive
Directors, meets with the requirements of the
Code of Corporate Governance. The Board
is headed by the Non-Executive Chairman,
Dr. Sharvil P. Patel, who is also a Promoter Director.
As at March 31, 2023, your Company's Board
comprised of 8 (eight) Directors; which includes T
(one) Executive Director and 7 (seven) (i.e. 87.5%)
Non-Executive Directors, comprising of 4 (four)
Independent Directors (“IDs”) [which also includes
1 (one) Woman Director] and 1 (one) Nominee
Director, who have considerable experience in their
respective fields.

As required under the provisions of section 149(1)
of The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and Rules
made thereunder and regulation 17 of the Listing
Regulations, the constitution of the Board meets
with the requirements stated therein. Non-Executive
Directors and IDs have expert knowledge in the
fields of finance, taxation, information technology,
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sustainability and Environment, Social and Governance (“ESG”"), legal and Industry. Thus, the Board represents
a balanced mix of professionals, who bring the benefits of their knowledge and expertise and enable the Board to

discharge its responsibilities and provide effective leadership to the business.

Various details of the Board and its Committees are provided in the below table as at March 31, 2023:

Board Composition

Board size 8
Non-Independent Directors 4
Independent Directors 4

Gender Diversity
Women 12.5%
Men 87.5%
Average Age 55 years
Average Board Tenure 8 years
Average Tenure - Independent Directors 5years
Number of Board Meetings 4
Board Attendance % 90.6%
Number of Committee Meetings 43
Committee Attendance % 80.0%

Age Diversity
30-39 12.5%
40-49 25.0%
50-59 25.0%
60-69 37.5%

Board Chairperson Non-Executive Director

Separate role of Chairperson & WTD Yes

Board Evaluation Annual

Board Re-election

Independent Directors

Fixed term of 5 years (upto 2 terms)

Executive & Non-Executive Directors

Annual retirement by rotation (1/3 of 2/3')

Mr. Akhil A. Monappa was appointed as an Additional Director (Independent) of the Company w.e.f. May 17, 2023 for the first term of 5
(five) consecutive years, subject to approval of members by way of a special resolution at the ensuing AGM.

BOARD INDEPENDENCE

H Non-Independent Directors [ Independent Directors

BOARD GENDER DIVERSITY

Hl Women M Men
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Audit Committee Independence

Non-Independent Directors 33.0%
Independent Directors 67.0%
AUDIT COMMITTEE INDEPENDENCE
M Non-Independent Directors [ Independent Directors

NRC Independence
Non-Independent Directors 25.0%
Independent Directors 75.0%

NRC INDEPENDENCE

Il Non-Independent Directors [l Independent Directors

IDs are Non-Executive directors as defined under regulation
16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations read with section 149(6)
of the Act read with rules made thereunder. Pursuant to and
in compliance with the provisions of regulation 25(8) of the
Listing Regulations, the IDs have confirmed that they are not
aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or may
be reasonably anticipated that could impact or impair their
ability to discharge their duties. Based on the declarations
received from the IDs, the Board has confirmed that they meet
the criteria of independence as mentioned under regulation
16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations and section 149(6) of the
Act and that they are independent of the management.

The Board, based on the declarations received from IDs, has
verified the veracity of such disclosures and confirmed that
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the IDs fulfil the conditions of independence specified in the
Listing Regulations and are independent of the management
of the Company.

There were no conflicts of interest of IDs with the Company.

None of the ID-

i is employed by the Company in an executive capacity in
last 5 (five) years,

ii. isafamily member of an individual who is or during last
3 (three) years was employed by the Company, Parent
Company or any subsidiary company as an executive
officer,

iii. isan advisor or consultant to the Company or a member
of the Company’s senior management,
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iv. is affiliated with a significant customer or
supplier of the Company,

V. have any personal service contract with the
Company or a member of the Company's
senior management,

vi. is not affiliated with a not-for-profit entity that
receives significant contributions from the
Company,

vii. is not a partner or employee of the Company's
statutory auditor during the past 3 (three) years,

viii. accepts or have a family member who accepts
any payments from the company or any
subsidiary company,

ix. have any other conflict of interest that the
Board itself determines to mean that he/she
cannot be considered independent.

The Company would always maintain a minimum of

50% (fifty percent) IDs on the Board of the Company.

The CEO & WTD is not serving as an ID in any listed
company.
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Board Skills / Expertise / Competencies:

Company’s Board is a skill-based board comprising
of Directors who collectively have the skills,
knowledge and experience to effectively govern and
direct the organisation.

The Board has identified the below mentioned core
skills / expertise / competencies in the context of
the business and the sector in which the Company is
operating, for the Company to function effectively:

. Knowledge and/or expertise in one or more of
areas like consumer business, manufacturing,
accounts, finance, taxation, banking,
human resource, information technology,
sustainability and ESG, marketing, law,
business and management.

This criteria is designed to ensure the Board
consists of individuals with a balance of skills to
oversee the organisation, achieve the strategic
goals and direct the organisation’s future.

The above core skills / expertise / competencies identified by the Company are also actually available with the Board

as under:

Sr. No. Name of the Director

Skills actually available with the Directors

1. Dr. Sharvil P. Patel

Knowledge and expertise in pharmaceuticals and Fast Moving Consumer
Goods (“FMCG") segment, sustainability and ESG, manufacturing, marketing,
business and management.

2. Mr. Tarun Arora

Knowledge and expertise in FMCG, finance, manufacturing, marketing and
business.

3. Mr. Ganesh N. Nayak

Knowledge and expertise in pharmaceuticals and FMCG, manufacturing,
marketing, business and management.

4, Mr. Savyaschi S. Sengupta

Knowledge and expertise in manufacturing, marketing, business and
management.

5. Ms. Dharmishtaben N. Raval

Knowledge and expertise in law.

6. Mr. Srivishnu R. Nandyala

Knowledge and expertise in manufacturing, marketing, business and
management.

7. Mr. Kulin S. Lalbhai

Knowledge and expertise in sustainability and ESG, finance, business and
management in FMCG and consumer business.

8. Mr. Ashish P. Bhargava

Knowledge and expertise in sustainability and ESG, finance, marketing,
business and management.

The eligibility of a person to be appointed as a
Director of the Company is dependent on possession
of the requisite skills, as identified by the Board.

Board Meetings / Directors’ particulars:

In compliance with regulation 17(2) of the Listing
Regulations and section 173(1) of the Act, the Board
meets at least once in each quarter and the gap
between any 2 (two) Board meetings was not more
than 120 (one hundred twenty) days. During the
Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023, 4 (four)
Board meetings were held on May 17, 2022, July 29,
2022, November 10, 2022 and February 2, 2023.
Out of them, 1 (one) meeting was held through video
conferencing and 3 (three) meetings were held
physically at the registered office of the Company.

The Board periodically reviews the items required
to be placed before it and in particular reviews and
approves quarterly / half yearly / yearly unaudited
/ audited financial results, audited annual financial
statements, corporate strategies, business plans,
annual budgets, projects and capital expenditure
and ensures compliance with applicable laws
and regulations. It monitors overall performance
of the Company and reviews performance of its
subsidiaries. The Agenda for the Board meeting
covers items set out as guidelines in regulation 17
of the Listing Regulations to the extent the same
are applicable and relevant. All agenda items are
supported by relevant information, documents and
presentations to enable the Board to take informed
decisions.
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The meetings of the Board are scheduled well
in advance to facilitate the Directors to plan their
schedule and to ensure meaningful participation
in the meetings. The physical meetings are usually
held in Ahmedabad, where the Registered Office
of the Company is situated. The Chief Financial
Officer and the Company Secretary in consultation
with the Chairman prepares detailed agenda for the
meetings. Directors are also free to bring up any
matter for discussion at the Board meetings with
the permission of the Chairman. In case of a special
and urgent business need, the Board's approval
is taken by passing resolution(s) by circulation, as
permitted under the law, which is ratified in the
subsequent Board meeting. The Board approved 3
(three) resolutions by circulation, vide circulars dated
May 9, 2022, December 13, 2022 and March 31, 2023.

Moreover, certain urgent matters are also being
taken up at a Board meeting which are held at a
shorter notice. With the unanimous consent of the
Board, unpublished price sensitive information
(“UPSI"), is circulated to directors at a shorter
notice.

The Company Secretary is responsible for convening
Board and Committee meetings. The Company
Secretary attends all the meetings of the Board and
its Committees and ensures appropriate recording
of the minutes of the meetings.

Whenever necessary, video conferencing facilities
are also used to facilitate Directors residing at other
locations to participate in the meetings.

The draft minutes of the meetings approved by the
Chairman is circulated to all the Directors within 15
(fifteen) days after the conclusion of the meetings.
Comments, if any, received from the Directors
are incorporated in the minutes, in consultation
with the Chairman. Decisions taken at the
Board / Committee meetings are communicated
to the concerned departments promptly for actions
and an Action Taken Report of the status on the
decisions taken is placed, for the information of
the Board / Committee at the next meeting. The
minutes of all committee meetings are placed for
noting in the next Board meeting.

The Board has a complete access to the information

within the Company, which inter alia includes —

1. Annual revenue and capital expenditure plans
/ budgets,

2. Quarterly results and results of operations of
the Company and its subsidiaries,
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3. All borrowings, investments, loans and
guarantees,

4.  Minutes of the meetings of the Board,
Committees of the Board and minutes of the
Indian subsidiary companies,

5. Quarterly report on any fatal or serious
accidents or dangerous occurrences, any
material effluent or pollution problems,

6. Any materially relevant default, if any, in
financial obligations to and by the Company
or substantial non-payment for goods sold or
services rendered, if any,

7. Any issue, which involves possible public or
product liability claims of substantial nature,
including any Judgment or Order, if any, which
may have strictures on the conduct of the
Company, and

8. Compliance or non-compliance of any
regulatory, statutory nature or listing
requirements and matters related to investors’
services such as non-payment of dividend,
delay in transfer of shares, etc.

The IDs play an important role in the deliberations
in the Board meetings and bring with them rich
expertise in the field of FMCG, manufacturing,
marketing, finance, law, sustainability and ESG and
other areas.

While constituting the Committee of the Board, the
requirements that a Director shall not be a member
of more than 10 (ten) Committees and Chairman of
more than 5 (five) Committees have been ensured
and complied with. None of the IDs served as an ID
in more than 7 (seven) listed companies. None of
the Directors of the Company hold Directorship in
more than 20 (twenty) companies, including 10 (ten)
public companies. All Directors of the Company
except the IDs and Nominee Director are liable to
retire by rotation. During the year, none of the IDs
of the Company had resigned before the expiry of
their respective tenure(s). None of the Directors of
the Company are related inter-se.

The following table provide details of name of the
Director, category and position, original date of
appointment, tenure, attendance of the Director at
the Board meetings, whether they have attended
the last AGM, Chairmanship / Membership in
other Board Committees and number of other
Directorships held in Indian Public Limited
Companies (other than the Company) as at
March 31, 2023.
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Dr. Sharvil P. Patel Non-Executive Chairman April 27, 2009 14 4 Yes 1 6
Mr. Tarun Arora CEO &WTD May 14, 2015 8 4 Yes 1 4
Mr. Ganesh N. Nayak Non-Executive Director July 27, 2006 17 4 Yes 2(1) 2
Mr. Savyasachi S. Non-Executive and November 2, 5 3 Yes 2 2
Sengupta Independent Director 2018
Ms. Dharmishtaben N. Non-Executive and March 11, 2019 4 4 4 Yes 3(2) 4
Raval Independent Woman Director
Mr. Srivishnu R. Nandyala Non-Executive and March 11, 2019 4 4 Yes 4(7) 2
Independent Director
Mr. Kulin S. Lalbhai Non-Executive and November 18, 7 3 Yes 2(1) 4
Independent Director 2016

Mr. Ashish P. Bhargava Nominee Director

January 30, 2019 4

1. Figures in () indicate the number of Board Committees of which a Director is a Chairman.

2. Other Board Committees mean Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ / Investors’ Relationship Committee.

The following table gives the names of the listed companies where the Directors of the Company are Directors and the

category of their respective Directorships:

Sr. Name of the Director

Name of the listed companies in which the

Category of Directorship in

No. Director of the Company is a Director the listed companies
1. Dr. Sharvil P. Patel Zydus Lifesciences Limited Managing Director
2. Mr. Tarun Arora None -
3. Mr. Ganesh N. Nayak Zydus Lifesciences Limited Executive Director
4. Mr. Savyasachi S. Sengupta None -
5. Ms. Dharmishtaben N. Raval Zydus Lifesciences Limited Independent Director

NOCIL Limited

Independent Director

6. Mr. Srivishnu R. Nandyala

Heritage Foods Limited

Independent Director

Amara Raja Batteries Limited

Independent Director

7. Mr.Kulin S. Lalbhai Arvind Limited

Executive Director

Arvind Smartspaces Limited

Non-Executive Director

Arvind Fashions Limited

Non-Executive Director

8. Mr. Ashish P. Bhargava None

Familiarization Programme:

At the time of appointment of an ID, a formal
letter of appointment is given to him / her, which
inter alia explains the roles, functions, duties and
responsibilities expected from him / her as a
Director of the Company. All our Directors are aware
and also updated, whenever required, of their roles,
responsibilities, liabilities and obligations under
the provisions of Schedule IV of the Act, and Rules
made thereunder and regulation 25 of the Listing
Regulations.

A presentation on familiarization programme made
to the IDs of the Company is posted on the website
of the Company. The link of the same is provided
separately under this report.

Evaluation:

During the year, the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (“NRC") / Board have carried out
evaluation of its own performance and the
performance of the committees of the Board, IDs,
Directors and the Chairman of the Board. Evaluation
Sheets for evaluation of above were circulated to all
the Directors and duly filled evaluation sheets of all
the Directors were submitted to the Chairman of the
Board. The Board has evaluated the composition of
the Board, its committees, experience and expertise,
performance of specific duties and obligations,
governance matters, etc. with an aim to improve their
effectiveness. Performance evaluation of individual
Directors and the Chairman of the Board was also
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carried out in terms of their respective attendance
at Board / Committee meetings, contributions at
the meetings, circulation of sufficient documents
and information to the Directors, timely availability
of the agenda, etc. Directors were satisfied with the
evaluation on different criteria.

Performance evaluation of IDs, was also carried
out which included, preparedness and information
about the Board / Committee meetings, attendance
at different meetings, preparedness to devote
sufficient time for the meetings, relationship with the
Chairman, other board members, KMP and senior
management personnel, updating knowledge
with latest developments in regulatory and market
conditions and expressing views on specialized
agenda items and the statutory requirement
being the fulfillment of the independence criteria
as specified in the Listing Regulations and their
independence from the management. The Directors
who were subject to evaluation did not participate in
the proceedings of the meeting.

3. Committees of the Board:

The Board currently has the following Committees:

A)
B)
Q)

D

m

)
)
)

-

Q)

Audit Committee;
Nomination and Remuneration Committee;

Corporate  Social  Responsibility and ESG
Committee;

Risk Management Committee;
Stakeholders’ / Investors’ Relationship Committee;
Share Transfer Committee; and

Finance and Administration Committee

The terms of reference of the Committees of the Board
are determined by the Board from time to time. The
Board is responsible for constituting, assigning and
co-opting the members of the Committees. The
meetings of the Committees of the Board are convened
by the Chairman of the respective Committee, pursuant
to and in compliance with the statutory provisions of the
Act and the Listing Regulations.

The Committees operate under the direct supervision
of the Board. Normally, the meetings of the Committee
are held prior to the Board meeting and the Chairman of
the respective Committee reports to the Board about the
deliberations and decisions taken by the committees.

A.

Audit Committee:
l. Terms of Reference:

The role of the Audit Committee includes the

following:

1. Oversight of the Company’s financial
reporting process and disclosure of
financial information to ensure that the
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financial statements are correct, sufficient
and credible,

Recommendation for  appointment
(including re-appointment), removal,
remuneration and terms of appointment
of statutory, internal (chief internal
auditor) and cost auditors after due
consideration of their independence and
effectiveness,

Review with the management the
quarterly / half-yearly / annual, unaudited
/ audited financial results, statements
and limited review reports / audit
reports of the Statutory Auditors before
recommending for approval by the Board
with particular reference to matters
required to be included in the director’s
responsibility statement to be included
in the Director’s report in terms of section
134(3)(c) of the Act,

Review changes in the accounting
policies, major accounting estimates
based on exercise of judgment by the
management, significant adjustments
made in the financial statements,
compliance with listing and other legal
requirements relating to financial
statements, disclosure of related party
transactions, modified opinion, if any, in
the draft audit report,

Review with the management, the
statement of uses / application of funds
raised through an issue (public issue,
rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the
statement of funds utilized for purposes
other than those stated in the offer
document / prospectus / notice and
the report submitted by the monitoring
agency about monitoring the utilisation
of proceeds of a public issue or rights
issue or preferential issue or qualified
institutions  placement, and making
appropriate recommendations to the
board to take up steps in this matter,

Review of Management Discussion and
Analysis of financial and operational
performances,

Review of inter-corporate loans and
investments,

Review with the management the
performance of statutory and internal
auditors,

Review the adequacy and effectiveness of
internal financial controls and systems,



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21
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Review and discuss with the management
major financial risk exposures and steps
taken to monitor and control them,

Overseeing and review the functioning
of vigil mechanism (implemented by the
Company as Whistle Blower Policy),

Review the scope of the Internal Auditors
and Audit Plan to ensure reasonable
coverage of different areas of operations,

Review, discuss and monitor the
observations reported by Statutory /
Internal Auditors and their compliance,

Review the findings of any internal
investigation by the internal auditors into
the matters where there is suspected
fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal
control systems of a material nature and
report the matter to the Board,

Discuss with statutory auditors before
the audit commences, about the nature
and scope of audit as well as post audit
discussion to ascertain any area of
concern,

To look into the reasons for substantial
defaults in the payment to the depositors,
debenture holders, members (in case of
non-payment of declared dividends) and
creditors,

To approve the payment towards
additional services rendered by the
Statutory  Auditors  except  those

enumerated in section 144 of the Act,

Review Cost Audit Report submitted by
the Cost Auditors,

Approve, and / or subsequent
modification, if any, in the Related Party
Transactions and grant omnibus approvals
for certain related party transactions,
which are in the ordinary course of
business and on an arm'’s length basis,

Approval of appointment of Chief
Financial ~ Officer  after  assessing
the qualifications, experience and
background, etc. of the candidate.

Review utilization of loans and / or
advances from / investment by the
Holding Company in the subsidiary in
excess of ¥ 10,000 Lakhs (Rupees Ten
Thousand Lakhs only) or 10.0% of the
asset size of the subsidiary,
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22. To supervise implementation of Insider
Trading Code and policies relating
thereto,

23. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the
Company, wherever necessary; and

24. Considerand comment on rationale, cost-
benefits and impact of schemes involving
merger, demerger, amalgamation, etc. on
the Company and its members,

25. Review management letters / letters of
internal control weaknesses issued by the
statutory auditors,

26. Review quarterly statement of deviations
including report of monitoring agency, if
applicable and annual statement of funds
utilized for the purposes other than those
stated in the offer document/prospectus/
notice in terms of regulation 32(7) of the
SEBI Listing Regulations.

The Audit Committee ensures that it has
reviewed each area that it is required to review
under the terms of reference. Every quarter,
the Audit Committee is presented with a
summary of audit observations and follow up
actions thereon.

The Audit Committee periodically reviewed
and noted all related party transactions.
Majority of the related party transactions were
between the Company and its subsidiaries/
associates. All the related party transactions
were in the ordinary course of business and on
an arm’s length basis. The Audit Committee
granted omnibus approval for the related party
transactions proposed to be entered into by
the Company during the Financial Year ending
on March 31, 2024. The Company did not enter
into any related party transactions that required
approval of the members.

As prescribed under the Listing Regulations,
only the IDs participated and approved the
related party transactions.

The Audit Committee also took a note of the
material subsidiary of the Company.

Composition, meetings held and attendance
at the meetings during the year:

During the Financial Year ended on
March 31, 2023, 4 (four) Audit Committee
meetings were held on May 17, 2022,
July 29, 2022, November 10, 2022 and
February 2, 2023. The time gap between any
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2 (two) meetings was less than 120 (one hundred twenty) days. The composition of the Audit Committee as at
March 31, 2023 and details of the attendance of the members at the meetings of the Committee are as under:

Name of the Member Category No. of Meetings
Held Attended
Ms. Dharmishtaben N. Raval, Chairperson Non-Executive and Independent 4

Mr. Ganesh N. Nayak

Non-Executive

Mr. Savyasachi S. Sengupta

Non-Executive and Independent

Mr. Srivishnu R. Nandyala

Non-Executive and Independent

Mr. Kulin S. Lalbhai

Non-Executive and Independent

Mr. Ashish P. Bhargava

Nominee

wlw|s|lw|s

All the members of the Audit Committee have
requisite qualifications for appointment as a
member of the Committee and possess sound
knowledge of accounting practices as well as
financial and internal controls.

The Chairperson of the Audit Committee
attended the Annual General Meeting (‘AGM")
of the Company held on July 29, 2022 to
respond to the queries of the members.

Invitees in the Audit Committee Meetings:

The representatives of the Statutory and the
Internal Auditors are regularly invited and
they have attended all the Audit Committee
meetings held during the Financial Year ended
on March 31, 2023. The representative of the
Cost Auditors attends the Audit Committee
meeting, where the Cost Audit Report is tabled
for discussion. The CEO & WTD and the Chief
Financial Officer are invited to attend and
participate in these meetings. The Company
Secretary acts as a Secretary to the Committee.

The Company continues to derive benefit
from the deliberations of the Audit Committee
meetings as the members are experienced
in the areas of finance, corporate laws and
FMCG industry. It ensures accurate and timely
disclosures that maintain the transparency,
integrity and quality of financial control and
reporting.

B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

In compliance with the provisions of section 178(1) of
the Act and regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations,
the Board has constituted a NRC. The terms of
reference of NRC are specified in Para A of Part D
of Schedule Il of the Listing Regulations which are
mentioned hereunder:

Terms of reference:
The functions of NRC, inter alia, include the
following:

1. To identify the persons, who are qualified
to become Directors of the Company
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or who may be appointed in Senior
Management and recommend to the
Board their appointment and removal,

2. For appointment of ID, to evaluate
the balance of skills, knowledge and
experience on the Board and on the basis
of such evaluation, prepare a description
of role and capabilities of an ID,

3. For re-appointment of ID, to decide
whether to extend or continue the term of
appointment, on the basis of the report of
performance evaluation of IDs,

4. To formulate criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes
and independence of a Director and
recommend to the Board a policy relating
to the remuneration of the directors, key
managerial personnel (‘KMP") and other
employees,

5.  To formulate criteria for evaluation of
performance of ID and the Board,

6. To recommend to the Board, all
remuneration, in whatever form, payable
to Non-Executive Directors, KMP and
Senior Management,

7. To ensure the level and composition of
remunerationisreasonable and sufficient,
its relationship with performance is clear
and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks,

8. To develop and review the succession
plan for the Board, and

9. To devise a policy on diversity of Board of
Directors.

Composition, meetings held and attendance
at the meetings during the year:

During the Financial Year ended on March
31, 2023, 3 (three) NRC meetings were
held on May 17, 2022, July 29, 2022 and
February 2, 2023. All members of the
Committee are Non-Executive Directors and
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amongst them 3 (three) are IDs. The composition of the NRC as at March 31, 2023 and details of the attendance

of the members at the meetings of the Committee are as under:

Name of the Member No. of Meetings held

No. of Meetings attended

Mr. Kulin S. Lalbhai, Chairman
Mr. Savyasachi S. Sengupta
Mr. Srivishnu R. Nandyala

Mr. Ashish P. Bhargava

2

3
3
2

The Company Secretary acts as a Secretary
to the Committee. The Chairman of the NRC
attended the AGM of the Company held on
July 29, 2022.

Nomination and Remuneration Policy and
details of remuneration paid / payable
to the Directors for the year ended
March 31, 2023:

The Board approved the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy on the recommendation
of NRC, which is available on the website of
the Company and the weblink of the same is
provided separately in this report. The salient
aspects of the said policy are outlined below:

a. Objectives:

1. To guide the Board in relation to
the appointment and removal of
Directors and Senior Management,
which includes KMP,

2. To evaluate the performance of the
Board, its committees and individual
directors and provide necessary
report to the Board in this regard, and

3. To recommend to the Board
remuneration payable to the
Directors and Senior Management.

The Company follows the policy for
payment of remuneration to the Directors,
KMP and Senior Management.

b. Remuneration to the Non-Executive
Directors:

i) A Non-Executive Director is paid
sitting fees for each meeting of the
Board or Committee of the Board
attended by him / her, of such sum
as may be approved by the Board
within the overall limits prescribed
under the Act and The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014. The Board has approved
the payment of sitting fees of
% 1 Lakh (Rupees One Lakh only)
to each Non-Executive Director
towards each of the Board /
Committee meetings attended by
them.

i) An ID is also paid commission
on an annual basis, of such sum
as may be recomennded by the
NRC and approved by the Board.
The total commission payable
to the IDs does not exceed 1.0%
of the net profit of the Company
and subject to maximum of
Z 150 Lakhs (Rupees One Hundred
Fifty Lakhs only) in aggregate,
being the Llimit approved by the
members. In case of loss or if
profits are inadequate, the IDs are
entitled to receive remuneration,
subject to the provisions of the
Act. The Board, based on the
performance of the Company and
on the recommendation of NRC, has
approved payment of Commission
of ¥ 5 Lakhs (Rupees Five Lakhs
only) to each ID.

i) In determining the quantum
of commission payable to the
IDs, the NRC considers the overall
performance of the Company and
the onerous responsibilities required
to be shouldered by the IDs.

iv)  ANon-Executive / Nominee Director
is also reimbursed the expenses
incurred by him / her for attending
the Board / Committee / member’s
meetings.

v)  Apart from the above, there are no
materially significant related party
transactions, pecuniary transactions
or relationships between the
Company and its Directors except
those disclosed in the financial
statements for the Financial Year
ended on March 31, 2023.

Remuneration to CEO & WTD:

Mr. Tarun Arora is the CEO & WTD of

the Company. On the recommendation

of the NRC, the Board ratified the
remuneration of ¥ 12542 Lakhs (Rupees

One Hundred Twenty Five Lakhs and

Forty Two Thousand only) paid to him

by way of salary and allowances for the
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Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023,
which was within the ceiling provided
under section 198 and Schedule V of
the Act. Mr. Tarun Arora is also a WTD
of Zydus Wellness Products Limited
(“ZWPL"), a wholly owned subsidiary
company. The Board of ZWPL ratified the
remuneration of ¥ 449.32 Lakhs (Rupees
Four Hundred Forty Nine Lakhs and Thirty
Two Thousand only) paid to him by way of
salary and allowances for the Financial
Year ended on March 31, 2023, which was
within the ceiling fixed by the members.
In aggregate, Mr. Tarun Arora was paid
remuneration of ¥ 574.74 Lakhs (Rupees
Five Hundred Seventy Four Lakhs and
Seventy Four Thousand only) from the
Company and ZWPL for the Financial
Year ended on March 31, 2023.

The Company has entered into an
agreement with Mr. Tarun Arora for his
employment as CEO & WTD for a period of
5 (five) years. Either party to an agreement
is entitled to terminate the agreement

by giving not less than 3 (three) months’
notice in writing to the other party.

The Board and the NRC reviewed the
performance of individual directors on the
basis of criteria fixed by the Board / NRC.

Remuneration to Senior Management:

The CEO & WTD with the help of HR
Head carry out the review of individual
performance based on the standard
appraisal matrix and after taking into
account the appraisal score card and
other factors like-Key Performance Area
v/s initiatives, balance between fixed
and variable pay, fixed components and
perquisites and retirement benefits,
criticality of roles and responsibilities,
industry  benchmarks and  current
compensation trends in the market.
Further, any promotion at a senior
level management is approved by the
Management based on predetermined
process after assessing the candidate’s
capability to shoulder higher responsibility.

e. Details of the commission / sitting fees paid to the Independent / Non-Executive Directors for the
Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023 are given below:
% In Lakhs
Name of the Independent / Sitting Fees Total
Non-Executive Director v n
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Dr. Sharvil P. Patel 4 - 1 - - 3 8
Ms. Dharmishtaben N. Raval 5 4 4 - - - 1 14
Mr. Ganesh N. Nayak 4 4 1 - 3 - 12
Mr. Savyasachi S. Sengupta 5 3 3 1 3 2 2 19
Mr. Srivishnu R. Nandyala 5 4 4 - 3 - 1 17
Mr. Kulin S. Lalbhai 5 3 3 - 2 - 4 17

*

Other Meetings include Separate Meeting of Independent Directors and Risk Management Committee Meeting.

The Board, based on the performance of the Company and on the recommendation of NRC, has decided the payment of

Commission to the IDs.

Stock Option:

The Company does not have any stock option scheme for its Directors or employees. Moreover, there is no
separate provision for payment of severance fees to the Directors.

C. Corporate Social Responsibility and Environment, Social and Governance (“CSR and ESG”) Committee:

The terms of reference of CSR and ESG Committee includes, to frame the CSR Policy and review it from time to time to
make it more comprehensive so as to indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule
VIl of the Act and Rules made thereunder, to provide guidance on various CSR activities to be undertaken by the
Company and to monitor its progress, oversee and recommend to the Board the Company’s ESG policies, strategies,
programs, initiatives, reporting and disclosures.
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The Board at its meeting held on July 29, 2022 and November 10, 2022 respectively changed the nomenclature to
“CSR and ESC Committee” and amended the terms of reference of the Committee.

The CSR Policy, as recommended by the CSR and ESG Committee is approved by the Board. The details with regard to
CSR, its composition, Policy, Projects, etc. are provided in the Directors’ Report.

The terms of reference of ESG includes, to provide strategic guidance and oversight to the Company’s initiatives &
practices towards ESG and respond to challenges posed by climate change through sustainable business practices. It
will help to create long-term value for all stakeholders.

The composition of the CSR and ESG Committee as at March 31, 2023 and the details of members’ participation at the
meeting which was held on May 17, 2022 are as undetr:

Name of the Member No. of Meeting held No. of Meeting attended
Dr. Sharvil P. Patel, Chairman 1
Mr. Ganesh N. Nayak 1 1
Mr. Savyasachi S. Sengupta 1

Risk Management Committee (“RMC”):

In compliance with the provisions of regulation 21 of the Listing Regulations, the Company has constituted RMC and
majority of the members of the Committee are Directors. The Company has a well-defined risk management framework
to identify, recognize, monitor and mitigate risks and also identify business opportunities. Business risk evaluation and
its management is a continuous process within the organization. The Company has framed a Risk Management Policy
which includes the terms of reference and the weblink of the same is provided separately in this report.

The role of RMC, as enumerated in Para C of Part D of Schedule Il of the Listing Regulations, is as under:
1. To formulate a detailed risk management policy which shall include:

i. A framework for identification of internal and external risks specifically faced by the listed entity, in particular
including financial, operational, sectoral, sustainability (particularly, ESG related risks), information, cyber
security risks or any other risk as may be determined by the RMC.

i.  Measures for risk mitigation including systems and processes for internal control of identified risks.
iii.  Business continuity plan.

2. To ensure that appropriate methodology, processes and systems are in place to monitor and evaluate risks
associated with the business of the Company,

3. To monitor and oversee implementation of the risk management policy, including evaluating the adequacy of risk
management systems,

4. Toperiodically review the risk management policy, at least once in two years, including by considering the changing
industry dynamics and evolving complexity,

5. To keep the Board informed about the nature and content of its discussions, recommendations and actions to be
taken,

6. To review the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Risk Officer (if any).

The RMC reviewed the risks and extent of exposure and potential impact analysis was carried out by the Management.
It was confirmed by the CEO & WTD and the Chief Financial Officer that the mitigation actions are monitored.

The composition of the RMC as at March 31, 2023 and the details of members’ participation at the meetings which were
held on April 18, 2022, October 10, 2022 and March 28, 2023 are as under:

Name of the Member No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings attended
Dr. Sharvil P. Patel, Chairman 3
Mr. Savyasachi S. Sengupta 3 1
Mr. Kulin S. Lalbhai 3
Mr. Umesh V. Parikh 3

The Company Secretary acts as a Secretary to the Committee.

Stakeholders’/ Investors’ Relationship Committee (“SRC”):

In compliance with the provisions of section 178(5) of the Act and regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations, the Board
has formed a SRC.
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Terms of reference:

The SRC reviews the redressal of grievances
of stakeholders pertaining to the requests
/ complaints of the members related to
transfer of shares, dematerialization of shares,
non-receipt of annual reports, non-receipt of
dividend or revalidation of expired dividend
warrants, recording the change of address,
nomination, etc.

The role of the SRC has been specified in Para
B of Part D of the Schedule Il of the Listing
Regulations, which is as under:

1. Resolving the grievances of the security
holders of the Company including
complaints related to transfer /
transmission of shares, non-receipt of
annual report, non-receipt of declared

dividends, issue of new / duplicate
certificates, general meetings etc.,

2. Review of measures taken for effective
exercise of voting rights by the members,

3. Review of adherence to the service
standards adopted by the Company in
respect of various services being rendered
by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
(“RTA") and

4. Review of various measures and initiatives
taken by the Company for reducing the
quantum of unclaimed dividends and
ensuring timely receipt of dividend
cheques / annual reports / statutory
notices by the members of the Company.

The Chairman of the SRC attended the AGM of
the Company held on July 29, 2022.

Composition, meetings held and attendance at the meetings during the year:

The composition of SRC as at March 31, 2023 and details of attendance of the Committee members at
the meetings are given in the following table. The Committee met thrice during the year on May 17, 2022,

July 29, 2022 and November 10, 2022.

Name of the Member

No. of Meetings held

No. of Meetings attended

Mr. Ganesh N. Nayak, Chairman

Mr. Tarun Arora

Mr. Savyasachi S. Sengupta

3
3 3
2

Mr. Nandish P. Joshi, Company Secretary
(effective from July 29, 2022) acted as
the Secretary to the Committee, who was
designated as Compliance Officer pursuant to
regulation 6 of the Listing Regulations.

The Committee ensures that the members’ /
investors’ grievances and correspondence are
attended and resolved expeditiously.

6,695 (Six Thousand Six Hundred Ninety
Five) equity shares remained in the in-transit
account with National Securities Depository
Limited and the Central Depository Services
(India) Limited (collectively referred to as “the
Depositories”) as at March 31, 2023.

Number of requests / complaints:

The Company and / or its RTA have received
9 (nine) complaints from The Securities
and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI") /
Stock Exchanges and also directly from the
members, which were resolved within the time
frame laid down by SEBI.

F. Share Transfer Committee:

Terms of reference:

The Committee is empowered to perform
all the functions of the Board in relation
to approval and monitoring of transfer,
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transmission, transposition, dematerialization,
rematerialization, issue of duplicate share
certificates, splitting and consolidation of
shares issued by the Company. The Committee
also oversees the functions of Link Intime India
Private Limited, the RTA of the Company. The
Board has delegated the powers to approve
the transfer of shares to the Committee.

Composition:

As at March 31, 2023, the Share Transfer
Committee comprises of the following members:
1. Dr. Sharvil P. Patel = Chairman,

2. Mr. Tarun Arora = Member, and

3. Mr. Ganesh N. Nayak - Member.

The Company Secretary acts as a Secretary to
the Committee.

Meetings held and the attendance of
members at the meetings:

The Committee meets on a need basis to
ensure the regular process of transfer /
transmission of shares, split, consolidation,
demat / remat and issuance of duplicate Share
Certificates.

Finance and Administration Committee:

The Committee looks after the business, which are
broadly relating to financing i.e. borrowing of funds,
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making investments / providing loan / corporate
guarantee to subsidiary companies and other
business which are of routine / administrative nature
and within the overall board approved directions
and framework. Dr. Sharvil P. Patel is the Chairman,
Mr. Tarun Arora, Mr. Ganesh N. Nayak and
Mr. Ashish P. Bhargava are the members of the
Committee. The Company Secretary acts as a
Secretary to the Committee. The Committee met
6 (six) times during the year.

Minutes of the Finance and Administration
Committee meetings are placed before the Board
for information.

Independent Directors’ Meeting:

During the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023, a
separate meeting of IDs, without the attendance of the
non-Independent Directors of the Company was held on
February 2, 2023, inter alia, to discuss:

1. Evaluation of performance of Non-Independent
Directors and the Board as a whole,

2. Evaluation of performance of the Chairman of
the Company, taking into account the views of the
Executive and Non-Executive Directors, and

3. Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of
flow of information between the Management and
the Board and that is necessary to effectively and
reasonably perform its duties.

All the IDs were present at the meeting. The performance
of the non-independent directors, the Board as a whole
and Chairman of the Company was evaluated by the IDs,
taking into account the views of Executive directors and
Non-Executive directors.

Subsidiary Companies:

ZWPL is the only Indian material unlisted subsidiary
company.

The financial statements of subsidiaries, in particular, the
investments made by subsidiaries, if any, are reviewed
by the Audit Committee on a quarterly basis. The policy
relating to material subsidiaries and dealing with related
party transactions, as approved by the Board is provided
separately in this report.

The Board minutes of Indian unlisted subsidiary
companies along with a report on significant
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developments are periodically placed at the Board
meeting of the Company, for information of the Board.

Disclosures:

A. Related Party Transactions:
All transactions entered into with the Related
Parties as defined under section 2(76) of the Act and
regulation 2(1)(zb) read with regulation 23 of the
Listing Regulations during the Financial year ended
on March 31, 2023 were in the ordinary course of
business and on an arm’s length basis and do not
attract the provisions of section 188 of the Act. There
were no materially significant transactions with the
related parties during the Financial Year ended on
March 31, 2023 which were in the conflict of interest
of the Company. Suitable disclosures as required
by Ind AS 24 have been made in the notes to the
Financial Statements.
As per the first proviso of regulation 23(1), the
transactions with ZWPL are considered as material
related party transactions. However, as the criteria
prescribed under regulation 23(5) of the Listing
Regulations are met, approval of the members of
the Company for material related party transactions
with ZWPL is not required.
In compliance of regulation 24(1) of the Listing
Regulations, the Company has appointed
Ms. Dharmishtaben N. Raval, ID of the Company on
the Board of ZWPL.
The Board has approved a policy on related party
transactions, which includes the clear threshold
limits, beyond which a transaction will be considered
as a material related party transaction, which has
been uploaded on the website of the Company and
the weblink of the same is provided separately in
this report.
During the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023,
there was no transaction between the Company and
any of the promoter or members of the promoter
group or any person or any entity, which holds 10.0%
(ten percent) or more equity shares of the Company.

B. Code of Conduct:
The Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for
all Board members and Senior Management. The
Code of Conduct is available on the website of the
Company and the weblink of the same is provided
separately in this report.

Annual Report 2022 -23 1 59



Zydus Wellness Limited | Annual Report 2022 - 23

All Board Members and the Senior Management have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the year
under review. The declaration of CEO & WTD is given below:

To the members of
Zydus Wellness Limited

Sub.: Compliance with Code of Conduct

| hereby declare that all the Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed compliance with the
Code of Conduct as adopted by the Board.

Tarun Arora
Date :May 17,2023 CEO & Whole Time Director
Place : Ahmedabad DIN: 07185311

Prohibition of Insider Trading:

In compliance with The SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (“PIT Regulations”) as amended,
the Company has framed a Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by all the employees, directors,
designated persons and their immediate relatives, connected persons and such employees of the Company who are
expected to have access to the UPSI relating to the Company. The Code lays down guidelines, which advises them on
procedure to be followed and disclosures to be made, while dealing in the shares of the Company.

The Company uses a software to monitor the trading in the equity shares of the Company mainly during the trading
window closure and the reversal of the transactions, by the designated persons. The Company also maintains the
structured digital database as mandated in the PIT Regulations.

Shares held by the Directors as at March 31, 2023:

Name of the Director

No. of shares held Details of shares bought (+) / sold
(-) during 2022-2023

Dr. Sharvil P. Patel 533 -
Mr. Tarun Arora 2000 +200
Mr. Ganesh N. Nayak 6550 -
Mr. Savyasachi S. Sengupta 173 -

Ms. Dharmishtaben N. Raval — -

Mr. Srivishnu R. Nandyala - -

Mr. Kulin S. Lalbhai - -

Mr. Ashish P. Bhargava - -

Mr. Akhil Monappa who was appointed w.e.f. May 17, 2023 as an Additional Director (Independent) does not hold any
shares of the Company.

Whistle Blower Policy: E. Management:
The Company has laid down a Whistle Blower Policy, i. Management Discussion and Analysis
as per the provisions of section 177(9) of the Act and Report:

regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations, to deal with
any instance of fraud and mismanagement and to
report instances of leakage of UPSI. The employees
of the Company are free to report violations of any
laws, rules, regulationsand concerns about unethical
conduct to the Audit Committee under this policy.
During the financial year, no personnel has been
denied access to the Audit Committee pertaining to

Management Discussion and Analysis Report
is set out in a separate section included in the
Annual Report and forms a part of this Report.

ii. Disclosure of material financial and
commercial transactions:

As per the disclosures received from all the
Directors and the Senior Management, no

Whistle Blower complaint. The policy ensures that
strict confidentiality is maintained whilst dealing
with concerns and also that no discrimination is done
with any person for a genuinely raised concern. The
Whistle Blower Policy is available on the website
of the Company and the weblink of the same is
provided separately in this report.
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material financial and commercial transactions
that may have a potential conflict with the
interest of the Company at large were reported
to the Company during the Financial year
ended on March 31, 2023.

Credit Ratings:

During the year under review, the Company has not
obtained any credit rating.
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Non-Disqualification of Directors:

The Company has obtained a certificate from Hitesh D. Buch, Practicing Company Secretaries certifying that none of
the directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
directors of companies by SEBI / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. The said certificate is

enclosed to this Corporate Governance Report.

Fees paid to the Statutory Auditors:

During the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023, Mukesh M. Shah & Co., the Statutory Auditors of the Company
were paid fees for audit and providing other services as per below details:

Rin Lakhs
Sr. No. Name of the Company Name of the Statutory Auditors Fees paid (excl. taxes) Total
For Statutory For providing
Audit other services
1. Zydus Wellness Limited Mukesh M. Shah & Co., 10 4 14
Disclosure regarding appointment / Transfer of unclaimed / unpaid dividend amount

re-appointment of Directors:

The particulars about the brief resume and other
information of the Directors seeking appointment
/ re-appointment as required to be disclosed under
this section are provided as per regulation 36(3)
of the Listing Regulations and standard 1.2.5 of
Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meetings issued
by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India as
an annexure to the notice convening the Twenty
Ninth AGM.

Compliance by the Company:

The Company has complied with all the mandatory
requirements of the Listing Regulations and other
applicable regulations and guidelines prescribed by
SEBI. Further,duringlast 3 (three) years, no penalties
or strictures were imposed on the Company by any
Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority,
on any matter related to capital markets. The equity
shares of the Company were not suspended from
trading at any time during the Financial Year ended
on March 31, 2023.

The Company has adopted a compliance
management tool which provides system-driven
alerts to the respective owners for complying with
the applicable laws and regulations. A compliance
report along with the certificate of compliance
issued by CEO & WTD is placed before the Board on
a quarterly basis.

CEO / CFO Certification:

The requisite certification from the CEO & WTD
and the Chief Financial Officer required to be given
under regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule
Il of the Listing Regulations forms a part of this
report.

and shares to Investor Education and Protection
Fund (“IEPF”):

Pursuant to the provisions of sections 124 and 125
of the Act read with the Rules made thereunder,
dividend, if not claimed for a period of 7 (seven) years
from the date of transfer to Unpaid Dividend Account
of the Company, is liable to be transferred to IEPF.

Further, all the shares in respect of which dividend
has remained unclaimed for 7 (seven) consecutive
years or more from the date of transfer to unpaid
dividend account shall also be transferred to IEPF.
The said requirement does not apply to shares in
respect of which there is a specific order of Court,
Tribunal or Statutory Authority, restraining any
transfer of the shares.

In the interest of members, the Company has sent
reminder to the members to claim their dividend/
shares before transfer of dividend / shares to IEPF.
Notice in this regard was also published in the
newspapers and the details of unclaimed dividends
and members whose shares are liable to be
transferred to IEPF, are uploaded on the website of
the Company.

In light of the aforesaid provisions, 9,901 (Nine
Thousand Nine Hundred One) equity shares
held by 204 (Two Hundred Four) members were
transferred to IEPF for which the Company has
complied with the necessary requirements.
Moreover, ¥ 18,69,125 (Rupees Eighteen Lakhs
Sixty Nine Thousand One Hundred Twenty Five
only) held by 6,109 (Six Thousand One Hundred
Nine) members, being the unclaimed dividend,
pertaining to the Financial Years ended on
March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2016 was transferred
to IEPF after giving notice to the members to
claim their unpaid / unclaimed dividend. As at
March 31, 2023, 88,821 (Eighty Eight Thousand
Eight Hundred Twenty One) equity shares are lying
with IEPF.
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Status of unclaimed dividend and shares which are transferred to IEPF is as under:

Unclaimed dividend Status
and shares

Canit be Can be claimed from
claimed

Actions to be taken

Upto and including Transferred to IEPF Yes
the Financial Year

2015-2016

|IEPF Authority

Member to file online Form
No. IEPF-5 and send the said

IEPF authority to credit the
claimed shares and / or
dividend amount based on the

form to the Nodal Officer of €-Vverification form filed by the

the Company at the Registered
Office of the Company along
necessary documents.

with

Company and the documents
submitted by the member.

The Nodal Officer will file

e-verification

with IEPF

Authority.

For the Financial Yes
Years 2016-2017 to

2021-2022

Amount is lying in the
respective unclaimed
dividend account

The Company and / or RTA

Member to make an application
to the Company / RTA along
with KYC documents.

Details of date of declaration of dividend and the
due date of transfer to IEPF is provided in the Note
No. 6 of the Notice convening the Twenty Ninth
ACM.

Disclosure regarding utilization of funds:

During the year under review, the Company has not
raised any funds through preferential allotment or
qualified institutional placement.

Recommendations of the Committees:

During the year under review, recommendations of
the Committees were submitted to the Board for
approval and the Board has, after due deliberations,
accepted all the recommendations.

Disclosure regarding Sexual Harassment of

Women at Workplace:

The Company has adopted a policy on Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace for prevention,
prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at
workplace pursuant to the provisions of The Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules
made thereunder.

During the financial year 2022-2023, the Company
has not received any complaint on sexual
harassment.

In preparing the annual financial statements of
the Company, the treatment as prescribed in the
Accounting Standards has been followed.

As per regulation 43A of the Listing Regulations,
the Company has formulated Dividend Distribution
Policy, which is approved by the Board and is
uploaded on the website of the Company and the
weblink for the same is provided separately in this
report.

The Board has approved the policy to determine
materiality of an event or information and the same
is available on the website of the Company and
the weblink for the same is provided separately in
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this report. The details of the KMP authorized to
determine materiality of an event or information and
who is authorized to inform an event or information
to the Stock Exchanges is also uploaded on the
website of the Company and the weblink for the
same is provided separately in this report.

7. Means of Communication:

i)

iii)

The Company has 72,064 (Seventy Two
Thousand  Sixty Four) members as on
March 31, 2023. The main channel of

communication to the members is through Annual
Report, which inter-alia includes, the Directors’
Report, Management Discussion and Analysis,
Report on Corporate Governance, Business
Responsibility and Sustainability Report and
Audited Financial Statements.

The Annual General Meeting is a platform for face-
to-face / virtual communication with the members.
The Chairman, CEO & WTD and other Key Managerial
Personnel respond to the specific queries of the
members.

The Company intimates to the Stock Exchanges
all price sensitive information, which in its opinion
are material and of relevance to the members
and subsequently issues a Press Release on such
matters, wherever necessary.

The quarterly / half yearly / yearly results are
published in widely circulated national and local
daily newspaper “Financial Express” in English
and Gujarati language. The results are also
posted on the website of the Company at
www.zyduswellness.com and the same are not sent
individually to the members.

The Company’s results and official news releases
are displayed on the website of the Company at
www.zyduswellness.com. The Company holds
meetings and makes representations to the
institutional investors and analysts. The copies of
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such presentations and the transcripts of the audio calls are also made available on the website of the Company.
Information to the Stock Exchanges is being filed online on NEAPS portal of National Stock Exchange of India Limited
(“NSE") and online listing portal of BSE Limited (“BSE").

General Body Meetings:

Details of last three AGMs held are provided hereunder:

Year Date and Time Venue

2021-2022 28" AGM on July 29, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. (IST) Through Video Conference (“VC") /
2020-2021 27" AGM on July 30, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. (IST) Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM")
2019-2020 26" ACGM on August 27, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. (IST)

Special Resolution passed in the previous three AGMs:

The members of the Company have passed the following Special Resolution in the previous three AGMs.

Sr. No. Nature of Special Resolution Passed Relevant provisions Details of AGM
1. To re-appoint Mr. Kulin S. Lalbhai (DIN: 05206878) as an Sections 149,150,152 of 27" AGM held on
Independent Director of the Company for the second term of 5 the Act July 30, 2021

(five) consecutive years.

Approval of members through Postal Ballot:

During the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023, the Company has not sought or passed any resolution through
Postal Ballot.

General Shareholder Information:

AGM:
Date and Time of 29" AGM Thursday, August 3, 2023 at 10.00 a.m. (IST)
Venue of 29" AGM The venue shall be deemed to be the Registered Office of the Company as the AGM
will be held through VC/OAVM
Financial Year April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023
Record Date Friday, July 21, 2023
Registered Office Address Zydus Corporate Park, Scheme No. 63, Survey No. 536, Khoraj (Gandhinagar),
Nr. Vaishnodevi Circle, Sarkhej—Gandhinagar Highway, Ahmedabad - 382481
Date of Dividend Payment On or after August 8, 2023
Compliance Officer Mr. Nandish P. Joshiwas appointed as the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
of the Company effective from July 29, 2022.
Mr. Dhanraj P. Dagar had resigned as the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
of the Company effective from close of business hours of May 9, 2022.
Website www.zyduswellness.com

Tentative financial calendar:

First Quarter Results On or before August 14, 2023
Half Yearly Results On or before November 14, 2023
Third Quarter Results On or before February 14, 2024
Audited Results for the year 2023-2024 On or before May 30, 2024

The trading window closure for the financial results shall be from the first day from the closure of the quarter till the
completion of 48 hours after the financial results become publicly available.

Listing of shares:

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on BSE and NSE.

Listing Fees:

The Company has paid annual listing fees for the Financial Year 2023-2024 to the above Stock Exchanges.
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v. Stock Code:

Name of the Stock Exchange Stock Code Closing Price as on
March 31, 2023 (?)

BSE Limited 531335 1549.90

P. J. Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400001

National Stock Exchange of India Limited ZYDUSWELL 1550.30

Exchange Plaza, C/1, Block G, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),
Mumbai - 400051

vi. Stock Price, BSE Sensex and NSE Nifty 50 data:

Month BSE BSE Nifty 50 NSE
Sensex High Low Av. High Low Av.
(<) (k) Volume () (k) Volume
(In Nos.) (In Nos.)
Apr., 22 57060.90 1720.00 151210 3549 17102.55 1721.00 1508.90 30059
May, 22 5556640 1769.70 1493.80 2982 16584.55 1814.00 1494.00 43392
Jun., 22 53018.90 1645.00 1507.00 1383 15780.25 1646.95 1506.00 25350
Jul,, 22 57570.30 1691.90 154245 1611 17158.25 1684.00 1540.00 84813
Aug., 22 5953710 1693.55 156910 2654  17759.30 1695.00 1568.00 80182
Sept., 22 57426.90 1696.00 1574.25 5481 17094.35 1694.80 1573.70 58544
Oct., 22 60746.60 1790.00 1586.00 4964 18012.20 1791.00 162015 30617
Nov., 22 63099.70 179115 1536.25 2394 18758.35 1790.00 1535.00 40645
Dec., 22 60840.70 163915 148615 1192  18105.30 1638.75 1487.05 14485
Jan., 23 59549.90 154340 1396.05 2518 1766215 1538.95 1395.50 19083
Feb., 23 5896210 1480.75 1363.85 2439 17303.95 1481.95 1370.10 23069
Mar., 23 58991.50 1578.00 1431.00 3433 17359.75 1579.00 1429.70 57967

vii. Stock Performance:
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ZWL Daily Share Price Vs Nifty
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Registrar and Share Transfer Agent:
Link Intime India Private Limited is the RTA of the Company.

For lodgment of any documents or any grievances / complaints, members may contact the Company’s RTA at the
following address:

Link Intime India Private Limited,

(Unit: Zydus Wellness Limited)

5t Floor, 506 to 508, Amarnath Business Centre-1 (ABC-1), Beside Gala Business Centre, Near St. Xavier's College
Corner, Off. C.G. Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380006.

Telephone: 079-2646 5179/86/87 | Fax: 079 - 2646 5179

Email: ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in

Share Transfer System:

A Share Transfer Committee has been constituted to approve the transfers, transmission, issue of duplicate shares etc.
The Company’s RTA has adequate infrastructure to process the above matters.

A predetermined process cycle at regular interval ensures the transmission of shares (in physical mode) within the
stipulated time limit.

Pursuant to regulation 40(9) of the Listing Regulations, a Company Secretary in Practice has certified due compliance
of share transfer formalities on a yearly basis.

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:

A Company Secretary in Practice has carried out audit in each of the quarters during the Financial Year ended on
March 31, 2023, to reconcile the total admitted capital with Depositories and total issued and listed capital. The audit
reports confirm that the total issued / paid up capital is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical mode
and the total number of shares in dematerialized mode held with Depositories.

Annual Report 2022 -23 1 65


mailto:ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in

Zydus Wellness Limited | Annual Report 2022 - 23

xi. Distribution of shareholding of Equity Shares as at March 31, 2023:

No. of Equity Shares No. of Folios % of total folios = No. of Shares % of shareholding
1to 500 71198 98.79 2333702 3.67
501 to 1000 440 0.61 321554 0.51
1001 to 2000 201 0.28 285574 045
2001 to 3000 73 010 180319 0.28
3001 to 4000 27 0.04 93270 015
40017 to 5000 19 0.03 84963 013
5001 to 10000 37 0.05 256062 040
10001 & above 69 010 60076700 9441
Grand total 72064 100.00 63632144 100.00
Members in Physical Mode 1597 2.22 162799 0.26
Members in Dematerialized Mode 70467 9778 63469345 99.74
Grand Total 72064 100.00 63632144 100.00

xii. Shareholding Pattern as at March 31, 2023:

Category No. of Shares held Total shares % of
Physical Electronic shareholding
Promoter’s holding 0 42280519 42280519 66.44
Mutual Funds 46 5615254 5615300 8.82
Banks, FI's and Insurance Companies 0 1222357 1222357 1.92
Alternate Investment Funds 0 7278971 7278971 144
Foreign Institutional Investors / Foreign 0 2460522 2460522 3.87
Portfolio Investors
NRIs / Foreign National 69721 154464 224185 0.35
Other Corporate Bodies 53 309843 309896 049
Indian Public / HUF / Trusts 92979 4016219 4109198 646
Other 0 131196 131196 0.21
Total 162799 63469345 63632144 100.00

xiii. Top ten equity members of the Company as at March 31, 2023:

Sr. Name of the shareholder No. of equity % of
No. shares held shareholding
1 Zydus Lifesciences Limited 36647509 57.59
2 Threpsi Care LLP 7220216 11.35
3 Zydus Family Trust 5627573 8.84
4 Nippon Life India Trustee Ltd-A/C Nippon India Small Cap Fund 2373458 3.73
5 Government Pension Fund Global 1011642 1.59
6 ICICI Prudential Value Discovery Fund 845582 1.33
7 Lici Asm Non Par 554382 0.87
8  Rohini Nilekani 529740 0.83
9 Life Insurance Corporation of India - P & Gs Fund 397271 0.62
10 Vanguard Emerging Markets Stock Index Fund, A Series of Vanguard 296101 046
International Equity Index Funds
Total 55503474 87.21

xiv. Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity:

The Company’s equity shares are required to be compulsorily traded on the Stock Exchanges in dematerialized form.
Approximately 99.74% of the equity shares have been dematerialized. ISIN for dematerialization of the equity shares
of the Company is INE768C01010.

xv. Location of the Company’s manufacturing plant:

The Company’s manufacturing plant is located at 7A, 7B & 8, Saket Industrial Estate, Sarkhej Bavla Road, Ahmedabad,
Village: Moraiya, Taluka: Sanand, District: Ahmedabad.
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v
Address for correspondence: xix. Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and
Members’ correspondence should be addressed to hedging activities:
the RTA at the address mentioned above in point no. Prices of key ingredients like milk, refined palm
Viii. oil, sugar, etc. used in the products manufactured
For anv assistance. members mav also contact and marketed remained volatile due to several
Mr Na\gdish P Jc;shi Company ySecretary and market related factors, including changes in
- ; ' overnment policies, inflationary environment, and
Compliance Officer at Telephone: 079-48040336 or 9 ) p ) y o
I ) fluctuations in the foreign exchange, resulting in
dropane-mailatinvestor.grievance@zyduswellness. i .
com / nandish.joshi@zyduswellness.com price fluctuations of products. The Company keeps
N . - a close watch on the prices and enter into long term
Members holding shargs in dematerialized mOd? contracts, wherever feasible, to minimize the risk of
should address all their correspondence to their fluctuations in the input prices. The Company has
respective depository participants ("DP"). also adequate inventory buffers as a risk mitigation
. measure and there is a continuous effort to increase
Outstanding  GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any supplier base in case risk is perceived.
convertible instruments, conversion date and ) ) )
. . . The Company also has foreign exchange risk as it
likely impact on equity: i ) n
. . also imports raw materials and exports finished
During the year under review, the Company has not goods in foreign currency. Since, Company
issued any GDRs/ADRs, warrants or any convertible has natural hedge due to its import and export
instruments. activities, Company doesn’t enter into foreign
Details of i exchange derivatives to hedge its exposure. For
etails of non-compliance: more details on foreign exchange risk and hedging
During the year under review, there was no activities, please refer to Management Discussion
non-compliance and no penalties were imposed and Analysis Report, which forms a part of this
or strictures passed on the Company by the Stock Report.
Exchanges, SEBI or any other Statutory Authority.
A Company Secretary in Practice has certified xx. Disclosure by listed entity and its subsidiaries
the compliance of the conditions of Corporate of ‘Loans and advances’ in the nature of loans to
Governance and annexed the certificate with the firms / companies in which directors are interested
Directors’ Report and sent the same to all the by name and amount:

members of the Company. The certificate shall
also be sent to the Stock Exchanges along with the
Annual Report filed by the Company.

The Company and its subsidiaries have not given any
loans and advances in the nature of loan to firms /
companies in which the Directors of the Company /
subsidiaries are interested, except those mentioned
in Note No. 5 of the Financial Statements.

Details of material subsidiaries:

Pursuant to regulation 16(1)(c) of the Listing Regulations, ZWPL is determined as the material subsidiary of the
Company. Details of incorporation and Statutory Auditors of ZWPL are provided in the below table:

Details of Incorporation Details of Statutory Auditors
Date Place Name Date of appointment
February 28, 2019 Ahmedabad, Gujarat Dhirubhai Shah & Co. LLP July 30, 2019

Equity Shares lying in the Unclaimed Suspense Account:

During the year under review, as per the provisions of regulation 39(4) read with Schedule VI of the Listing Regulations,
the unclaimed share certificates which were lying in the possession of the Company were transferred into unclaimed
suspense account of the Company. Voting rights of all the shares transferred to unclaimed suspense account will
remain frozen till the rightful owner of such shares claims the shares.
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Members who have not yet claimed their shares are requested to immediately approach RTA of the Company by
forwarding a request letter duly signed by all the joint holders furnishing their complete postal address along with pin
code, self-attested copies of PAN card and proof of address, self-attested copy of client master list and Form ISR-2
(confirmation of signature of securities holder by the Banker), to enable the Company to release the said shares to the

rightful owner.

Details of shares lying in the unclaimed suspense account as at March 31, 2023, are as under:

Particulars

No. of members No. of equity shares

Aggregate number of members and the outstanding equity shares in the Nil Nil
unclaimed suspense account lying at the beginning of the yeari.e. April 1, 2022

Number of equity shares transferred to unclaimed suspense account during 170 11710
the year

Number of members who approached the Company / RTA for transfer of 4 126
equity shares from unclaimed suspense account during the year ended on

March 31, 2023

Number of members to whom equity shares were transferred from unclaimed 4 126
suspense account during the year ended on March 31, 2023

Number of equity shares transferred to IEPF authority from unclaimed 17 1663
suspense account during the year ended on March 31, 2023

Aggregate number of members and the outstanding equity shares lying in the 149 9921

unclaimed suspense account at the end of the year i.e. as on March 31, 2023

xxiii. Weblink of various policies of the Company:

List of various policies approved by the Board and their respective weblink are provided in the below table:

Sr. No. Policy / Weblink

1. Dividend Distribution Policy

https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/dividend-distribution-policy.pdf

2. Policy for Determination and Disclosure of Materiality of an Event or Information

https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/Policy-to-determine-materiality-of-an-event-or-information.pdf

3. Familiarization Program for Independent Directors

https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/Presentation-on-Familiarizat-on-Programme.pdf

4. Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/code-of-business-conduct-and-ethics-policy.pdf

5. Corporate Social Responsibility Policy

https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/CSR-Policy-ZWL-01.02.2021.pdf

6. Policy on Preservation of Documents

https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/Policy-on-Preservation-of-Documents.pdf

7. Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and dealing with Related Party Transactions
https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/Policy-on-Related-Party-Transactions-March-2022.pdf

8. Policy to determine Material Subsidiary

https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/Policy_to_determine_Material_Subsidiary.pdf

9. Risk Management Policy

https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/Risk%20Management%20Policy.pdf

10. Environment Health and Safety Policy
https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/Coroprate-EHS-policy.pdf

1. Whistle Blower Policy

https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/whistle-blower-policy-revised-may-28-2019-final.pdf

12. Nomination and Remuneration Policy
https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/nrc-policy-feb-23.pdf

13. Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/zwl-posh-policy-feb-20.pdf

14. Archival Policy
https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/archival-policy.pdf

15. Human Rights Policy

https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/human-rights-policy-feb-23.pdf

16. Policy for determination of Legitimate Purpose for sharing Unpublished Price Sensitive Information

https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/policy-on-determination-of-legitimate-purpose-for-sharing-upsi.pdf

17. Policy on inquiry on leakage of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information
https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/Policy-on-inquiry-on-leakage-of-UPSI.pdf
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Sr. No. Policy / Weblink

18. Public Policy
https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/public-policy.pdf

19. Policy on Insider Trading
https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/policy-on-insider-trading-feb-19.pdf

20. Policy for monitoring Stationary
https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/Policy-for-monitoring-stationery-etc-as-per-SEBI-Circular.pdf

21. Code of Conduct for Vendors
https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/code-of-conduct-for-vendors-feb-2023.pdf

22. Board Diversity Policy
https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/board-diversity-policy-feb-23.pdf

23. Details of KMP authorised to determine Materiality of an event or information

https:

www.zyduswellness.com/investor/reg-30-materiality-of-events-or-information.pdf

xxiv. Evolution of equity share capital:

Details of evolution of equity share capital since incorporation are provided in below table:

Sr. Date of No. of shares Remarks
No. Allotment
1. 10111994 70 Subscribers to the Memorandum of Association and the Articles of Association (Face
Value T 10/-).
2. 25.021995 3,50,000 Preferential allotment (Face Value T 10/-).
3. 20121995 52,25,030 Initial Public Offer at 210/- per equity share.
4.  02.06.2005 9,14,200 Re-issue of forfeited shares at ¥ 70/- per equity share.
5. 17.01.2009 3,34,96,989 Allotment of 3,34,96,989 equity shares, pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement
between the Company, Zydus Lifesciences Limited (formerly known as Cadila
Healthcare Limited) and Zydus Hospitals and Medical Research Private Limited.
6. 29.01.2019 1,85,92,055 Preferential allotment (Face Value 2 10/- and Issue Price ¥ 1,385/-).
7. 19.09.2020 21,22,000 Preferential allotment (Face Value 2 10/- and Issue Price ¥ 1,649/-).
28.09.2020 38,46,000 Qualified Institutional Placement (Face Value X 10/- and Issue Price ¥ 1,690/-).
Total 6,36,32,144

xxv. Compliance status of Corporate Governance requirements as prescribed in the Listing Regulations:

The compliance status of corporate governance requirements as prescribed under regulations 17 to 27 and 46(2)(b) to
(i) and (t) of the Listing Regulations is provided in below table:

Regulation Details of regulation Complied
(Yes / No)

17 Board of Directors Yes

18 Audit Committee Yes

19 Nomination and Remuneration Committee Yes

20 Stakeholders' / Investors’ Relationship Committee Yes

21 Risk Management Committee Yes

22 Vigil Mechanism Yes

23 Related Party Transactions Yes

24 Corporate Governance requirements with respect to subsidiary of the listed company Yes

24A Secretarial Audit Report and Secretarial Compliance Report Yes

25 Obligations of Independent Directors Yes

26 Obligations with respect to Directors and Senior Management Yes

27 Other corporate governance requirements Yes

46(2)(b) to (i) and (1) Website Yes

10. Non-Mandatory requirements of regulation 27(1) & Part E of Schedule Il of the Listing Regulations:

The Company has a Non-Executive Chairman.

The quarterly / half yearly results are not sent to the members. However, the same are published in the newspapers
and also posted on the website of the Company.

The Company’s financial statements for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023 do not contain any audit
qualification.

The internal auditor reports to the Audit Committee and they make quarterly presentations on their reports.

The auditors’ report on financial statements of the Company is with unmodified opinion.
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Chief Executive Officer and Whole Time Director and the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) Certification

To
The Board of Directors
Zydus Wellness Limited

As required under the regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“the Listing
Regulations”) read with Part B of Schedule Il of the Listing Regulations, we hereby certify that:

(@) We have reviewed financial statements and cash flow statement for the year and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading;

(i) these statements together present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year which are
fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

(c)  We acceptresponsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that, we have evaluated
the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to
the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are
aware and the steps have been taken or proposed to be taken to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee;

(i)  significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year,

(i)  significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that, the same have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements, and

(iii) that there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein of the
management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system.

Tarun Arora Umesh V. Parikh
Date : May 17,2023 CEO & Whole Time Director Chief Financial Officer
Place: Ahmedabad DIN: 07185311
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Certificate of Compliance with Corporate Governance Requirements

To,

The Members of

Zydus Wellness Limited

(CIN: L15201GJ1994PLC023490)

Zydus Corporate Park, Scheme No. 63, Survey No. 536,
Khoraj (Gandhinagar), Nr. Vaishnodevi Circle, S. G. Highway,
Ahmedabad - 382481

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of corporate governance by Zydus Wellness Limited (the “Company”)
for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 as stipulated in regulation 17 to 27, clause (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation
(2) of regulation 46 and paragraph C, D and E of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (the “Listing Regulations”).

Management’s Responsibility

The compliance of corporate governance requirements as stipulated in the Listing Regulations, including the preparation and
maintenance of all relevant supporting records and documents is the responsibility of the management.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our examination was limited to the review of the procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring
compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the representations

made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations.

Disclaimer

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Hitesh Buch

Proprietor

For, Hitesh Buch & Associates

Company Secretaries

FCS No.: 3145; C P No.: 8195
Date : May 17,2023 Peer Review Cert. No.1265/2021

Place : Ahmedabad UDIN: FO03145E000320440
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Certificate of Non-Disqualification of Directors

(Pursuant to regulation 34 (3) read with clause 10 (i) of Para C of Schedule V of the SEBI
[Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements], Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

Zydus Wellness Limited

(CIN: L15201GJ1994PLC023490)

Zydus Corporate Park, Scheme No. 63, Survey No. 536,
Khoraj (Gandhinagar), Nr. Vaishnodevi Circle, S. G. Highway,
Ahmedabad - 382481

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of Zydus Wellness
Limited having CIN: L15201GJ1994PLC023490 and having its Registered Office at Zydus Corporate Park, Scheme No. 63,
Survey No. 536, Khoraj (Gandhinagar), Nr. Vaishnodevi Circle, S. G. Highway, Ahmedabad - 382481 (hereinafter referred to as
“the Company”), produced before me/us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this certificate, in accordance with regulation
34(3) read with Schedule V Para C of sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification Number
(“DIN") status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company and its
officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ended
on March 31, 2023 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

Sr. No. Name of the Director DIN Date of appointment in Company
1. Dr. Sharvil Pankajbhai Patel 00131995 27.04.2009

2. Mr. Kulin Sanjay Lalbhai 05206878 1811.2016

3. Mr. Ashish Bhargava 02574919 30.01.2019

4, Ms. Dharmishta Narendraprasad Raval 02792246 11.03.2019

5. Mr. Srivishnu Raju Nandyala 00025063 11.03.2019

6. Mr. Savyasachi Santosh Sengupta 05158870 0211.2018

7. Mr. Ganesh Narayan Nayak 00017481 27.07.2006

8. Mr. Tarun Arora 07185311 14.05.2015

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of
the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance
as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

Hitesh Buch

Proprietor

For, Hitesh Buch & Associates

Company Secretaries

FCS No.: 3145; C P No.: 8195
Date :May 17,2023 Peer Review Cert. No.1265/2021

Place: Ahmedabad UDIN: FO0O3145E000320418
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BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY & SUSTAINABILITY

REPORTING (BRSR)

Section A: General disclosures
Details of the Listed Entity:

1. Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the 15201GJ1994PLC023490
Listed Entity
2. Name of the Listed Entity Zydus Wellness Limited
3. Year of incorporation 1994
4. Registered office address Zydus Corporate Park, Scheme No. 63, Survey No. 536, Khoraj (Gandhinagar),
Nr. Vaishnodevi Circle, Sarkhej—Gandhinagar Highway, Ahmedabad - 382481
5. Corporate address Same as above
6. E-mail investor.grievance@zyduswellness.com
7. Telephone 079-48040000
8. Website www.zyduswellness.com
9. Financial year for which reporting is 2022-2023
being done
10. Name of the Stock Exchange(s) where BSE Limited (BSE) and National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE)
shares are listed
11. Paid-up Capital % 6,363 Lakhs (Rupees Six Thousand Three Hundred Sixty Three Lakhs only)
12. Name and contact details (telephone, Name: Mr. Umesh V. Parikh
email address) of the person who may Designation: Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
be contacted in case of any queries on Telephone number: 079 — 48040000 Ext. No. 1330
the BRSR report E-mail address: umesh.parikh@zyduswellness.com
13. Reporting boundary The disclosure under this report for FY 2022-2023 includes the Standalone

Are the disclosures under this report
made on a standalone basis (i.e. only
for the entity) or on a consolidated basis
(i.e. for the entity and all the entities
which form a part of its consolidated
financial statements, taken together)

Parent Company i.e. Zydus Wellness Limited, its wholly owned indian
subsidiary companies, their manufacturing facilities and office located at
Mumbai and corporate office at Ahmedabad.

*The information presented for the FY 2021-2022 covers 5 (five) manufacturing
facilities across 4 (four) locations - Aligarh, Ahmedabad, Sikkim and Sitarganj and
office located at Mumbai and corporate office at Ahmedabad. Sitarganj facility
ceased its operations w.e.f. June 17, 2022.

Products/services:

14. Details of business activities (accounting for 90% of the turnover):

S. Description of the
No. Main Activity

Description of Business Activity

% of the Turnover of
the entity

1. Manufacturing of Fast
Moving Consumer Goods

The Company is engaged in health and wellness segments.
Five of its six brands are market leading brands viz. Sugar Free,

100%

Nutralite, Glucon-D, Nycil and Everyuth Scrubs and Peel Offs.
It is engaged in research and development, manufacturing,
marketing and distribution and sale of its products.
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15. Products/Services sold by the entity (accounting for 90% of the entity’s Turnover):

S.No. Product/Service NIC Code % of total turnover contributed
1. Sugar Free 10729
2 Sugarlite 10729
3 Complan 10509
4. Glucon-D 10623 100%
5 Nutralite 10504
6 EverYuth 20237
7 Nycil 20237

Ill. Operations:

16. Number of locations where plants and/or operations/offices of the entity are situated:

Location Number of plants Number of offices Total
National 4 2 6
International - 2 2

17. Markets served by the entity:

a. Numbe

r of locations:

Locations Number
National (No. of States) Pan India
International (No. of Countries) 26

b. What is the contribution of exports as a percentage of the total turnover of the entity?

Contribution of exports as a percentage of the Company’s consolidated turnover is 3.0%.

c. A brief on types of customers:

The Company is a leading consumer wellness company with an Indian heritage and a global footprint with a
market leadership in five of its six brand categories. The Company continues to focus on expanding the category
size of each of these brands and increasing the market share with necessary investments in each brand through
product innovations, various media campaigns, sales promotions, and digital initiatives. The Company enjoys a
Pan India marketing presence through a distribution network comprising of 24 (twenty four) integrated Carrying
and Forwarding Agents (“CFA”") partners, 1700+ distributors and ~2000 feet-on-street representatives reaching
to more than 30 million consumers as a testament to brands that are engraved in consumer’s daily needs and
shopping basket.

IV. Employees:

18. Details as of the end of the Financial Year:

a. Employees and workers (including differently abled):

S. Particulars Total Male Female
No. (A) No. (B) % (B / A) No. (C) % (C / A)
Employees
1. Permanent (D) 748 705 94.2% 43 5.8%
2. Other than Permanent (E) 36 26 72.2% 10 27.8%
3. Total employees (D + E) 784 731 93.2% 53 6.8%
Workers

1. Permanent (F) 227 226 99.6% 1 04%
2. Other than Permanent (G) 2,286 2Mm 92.3% 175 7.7%
3. Total workers (F + G) 2,513 2,337 93.0% 176 7.0%
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b. Differently abled employees and workers:
S. Particulars Total Male Female
No. (A)
No. (B) % (B / A) No. (C) % (C /A)

Differently abled employees

1. Permanent (D) 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
2. Other than Permanent (E) 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
3. Total differently abled (o] 0] 0.0% 0] 0.0%
employees (D + E)
Differently abled workers
1. Permanent (F) 2 2 100% 0 0.0%
2. Other than permanent (G) 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3. Total differently abled workers 2 2 100% 0] 0.0%
(F+G)
19. Participation/Inclusion/Representation of Women:
Total (A) No. and the percentage of females
No. (B) % (B /A)
Board of Directors 8 1 12.5%
Key Management Personnel 3 0 0.0%
20. Turnover rate for permanent employees and workers:
FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022 FY 2020-21
Male Female Total Male Female Total Male Female Total
Permanent employees 32.0% 30.0% 32.0% 36.0% 35.0% 36.0% 29.0% 36.0% 29.0%
Permanent workers 7.0% 0.0% 7.0% 3.0% 0.0% 3.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
V. Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies (including joint ventures):
21. (a) Names of holding/subsidiary/associate companies/joint ventures:
S. Name of the holding/subsidiary/associate Indicate whether % of shares Does the entity indicated
No. companies/joint ventures (A) holding/ held by in column A, participate
Subsidiary/ the listed in the Business
Associate/ Joint entity Responsibility initiatives
Venture of the listed entity? (Yes/
No)
1. Zydus Lifesciences Limited Holding Company 57.5% No
2. Zydus Wellness Products Limited Yes
3. Liva Nutritions Limited Wholly owned Yes
. o - 100%
4. Liva Investment Limited subsidiary Yes
5. Zydus Wellness International DMCC, Dubai No
6. Zydus Wellness (BD) Pvt Limited, Bangladesh No

VI. CSR Details:
22. (i) Whether CSRis applicable as per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013: (Yes/No): Yes
(ii) Turnover (inX): 25,148 (Rupees Twenty Five Thousand One Hundred Forty Eight Lakhs only)
(iii) Net worth (in X): 4,03,428 (Rupees Four Lakhs Three Thousand Four Hundred Twenty Eight Lakhs only)
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VIl. Transparency and disclosures compliances:

23. Complaints/Grievances on any of the principles (Principles 1to 9) under the National Guidelines on Responsible
Business Conduct:

Stakeholder Grievance Redressal FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022
group from Mechanism in Place (Yes/No)
whom (If Yes, then provide web-link for grievance Numberof  Numberof BIBISLI g BTGl g
complaintis  redress (o] [ JJETRIEIN e o[ EIIEI complaints complaints
received policy) filed pending filed pending
e NE T R EIN -G T 18 during the  resolution at
year the close of year the close of
the year the year
Communities  Yes. 0 0 0 0

https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor
human-rights-policy-feb-23.pdf

https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor
public-policy.pdf

Investors Yes. Investors can connect with us on 0 0 0 0
(other than 079-48040000 / 079-71800000 or send us an
shareholders) email at

investorcommunication@zyduswellness.com.

Shareholders Yes. For lodgment of any documents or any 9 0 0 0
grievances / complaints, members may contact
the Company or Link Intime India Private
Limited, Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent of the Company at 079-48040000 /
079-71800000 or 079-2646 5179 / 86 / 87 or
email at
investor.grievance@zyduswellness.com or
ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in.

Employees Yes 0 0 0 0
and Workers  https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor

whistle-blower-policy-revised-may-28-2019-

final.pdf

Customers Yes, the Company has a dedicated customer 1196 0 772 0
relationship cell to address customer related
grievances. Customers can connect with us at
079-48040000 for feedback & queries or send
us a mail at customercare@zyduswellness.com

Value Chain Yes 0 0 0 0
Partners https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor
code-of-conduct-for-vendors-feb-2023.pdf

Others - 0 0 0 0
(Please
specify)
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24. Overview of the entity’s material responsible business conduct issues:

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Please indicate material responsible business conduct and sustainability issues pertaining to environmental and social
matters that present a risk or an opportunity to your business, rationale for identifying the same, and approach to adapt
or mitigate the risk along with its financial implications, as per the following format:

S. Materialissue Indicate Rationale for identifying the In case of risk, an approach  Financial implications of the
No. identified whether risk risk or opportunity to adapt or mitigate risk or opportunity (Indicate
or opportunity positive or negative
(R/O) implications)

1. Leadership R/O Risk: Poor corporate -The governance structure Positive: Good Corporate
and Corporate governance standards can is made up of the Board of Governance practices could
Governance affect and progress towards  Directors, the Committees significantly reduce the threat

long term strategic vision. of the Board at the top level  of safety, legal, performance
This could also lead to and the internal governance  and warranty issues that can
reputational, operational, and structure at the operational affect the Company.
legal risks for organizations.  level. The corporate governance
The Company shall continue -The CEO & Whole Time body can reduce unnecessary
to promote ethical behaviour Director acts under the expenses and spend more on
amongst all stakeholders. supervision and guidance progressive needs.
Ethical standards are of the Board of Directors It also ensures that the
critical to retaining business ~ and is responsible for the stakeholders, shareholders,
partners’ and society’s trust, overalll fuhctioning of the customers, staff, Board of
especially in the healthand ~ Organization. Directors, and others are
wellness sector and play a -The Company has financially secured.
signific;nt rolle in elnsuring complied with thg Corporate Negative: The Company
reputational integrity and Governance requirements is exposed to regulation
long-term success of the specified under The around ethical business
company. Companies Act, 2013 and The  -gndquct across its
Opportunity: Cood SEBI (Listing Obligations and operational geographies.
Corporate Governance Disclosure Requirements) Failure to comply could
practices emphasizing Regulations, 2015. have significant financial and
transparency, accountability reputational consequences
and quality bringing in the such as potential fines and
latest technology to benefit sanctions from regulatory
the consumers can positively bodies for non-compliance
improve the business growth, with regulations. Potential
reputation and trust amongst reputational damage could
the stakeholders. impact customer’s and
shareholder’s trust.
2. Nutrition and R/O Risk: Production of The Company ensures that all Positive: Maintaining

Health

consumer goods should be
done safely to maximize
public health gains and
should contribute to overall
well-being. Poor quality of
products could lead to loss in
consumer trust and can have
a negative impact on sales.

Opportunity: Consumers
are increasingly demanding
products that are better for
their health and well-being.
This poses an immense
opportunity for the Company
to deliver to the market
expectations and expand
the category size of each of
the brands and increase the
market share to meet the
changing requirements of the
consumers.

products meet the necessary
nutrition requirements and
more importantly the safety
of users, the research team
puts significant importance
on clinical and preclinical
studies of all the products.
These also provides valuable
inputs for future innovation
to increase the quality of the
products.

nutrient levels in product
ingredients and formulating
products in accordance with
the need leading to health
benefits across consumer
segments can potentially
result into increased
customer satisfaction and
retention and associated
financial benefits.

Negative: Failure to provide
high-quality products that are
nutrient-rich and beneficial
for consumers or not meeting
the legal requirements

could lead to poor sales and
have negative financial and
reputational impact.
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S. Materialissue
identified

Indicate
whether risk
or opportunity
(R/0O)

Rationale for identifying the
risk or opportunity

In case of risk, an approach
to adapt or mitigate

Financial implications of the
risk or opportunity (Indicate
positive or negative
implications)

3. Product quality
and safety

R/O

Risk: Companies have a
responsibility to provide
their consumers with
manufactured products that
are aligned with social and
compliance expectations of
quality and efficiency.

Being active in the health
and wellness industry, it

is key for the Company to
provide its customers with
products that are safe to

use (e.g. products that do
not produce undesirable or
even potentially harmful side
effects).

Opportunity: Developing
and delivering high-quality
and safe products that are
aligned with regulations and
standards can create better
business opportunities for
the Company.

The Company has
implemented various
policies such as quality risk
management, food safety
management systems and
regulatory controls to ensure
product quality and safety.
Different standard operating
procedures such as global
food safety management,
compliance standards for
manufacturing facilities

and self-inspection are also
implemented. Evaluation
of value chain partners on
quality parameters are also
carried out, which ensures
end to end quality and
safety of the products being
manufactured.

Positive: The global
consumer health and
wellness market is a $1.5
trillion market growing at 5
to 10% a year. More and more
consumers are interested in
purchasing safe and quality
wellness products. Delivering
high quality products will
positively reflect on the
economic performance of the
Company and its reputation.

Negative: Meeting consumer
expectations regarding the
quality, safety and efficiency
of their products is essential
for the Company to retain
trust of consumers and its
license to operate. Failure to
do so could have significant
financial and reputational
impacts.

4. Customer
satisfaction

R/O

Risk: Poor customer
satisfaction can have a
significant impact on the
Company'’s bottom line,
brand reputation and overall
success in the market.

Opportunity: The
satisfaction of the end user is
critical to the success of the
product and the Company.
Better customer satisfaction
leads to repeated business
and enables the Company to
innovate and develop better
products for the customers.

The Company is committed
to serving customers and
ensuring that their needs are
met despite the prevailing
market conditions. The
Company has stepped

up its initiatives on the
e-commerce front with the
inception of Project Vistaar,
engaged continuously with
the customers to gauge
needs, delivering superior
experience by offering
best-in-class products and
engaging in consistent
improvements with the

use of the latest science,
enabling free trial of new
products through different
platforms and built sufficient
control measures to improve
customer satisfaction.

Positive: Better customer
satisfaction can contribute to
a positive brand reputation,
increased revenue, and can
have a competitive advantage
in the market.

Negative: Poor customer
satisfaction can lead to
reduced sales, negative
word-of-mouth, decreased
customer loyalty, and
increased costs associated
with addressing customer
complaints and legal issues.

78 1 Wellness for You



CORPORATE OVERVIEW

STATUTORY REPORTS
v

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S. Material issue Indicate Rationale for identifying the In case of risk, an approach  Financial implications of the
No. identified whether risk risk or opportunity to adapt or mitigate risk or opportunity (Indicate
or opportunity positive or negative
(R/O) implications)

5. Humanrights R/O Risk: According to the The Company is committed Positive: By demonstrating a
World Press Freedom Index  to providing equal commitment to human rights
India ranks 150" position in opportunities at all levels, in its operation, the Company
180 nations globally in the safe and healthy workplaces  can enhance reputation
Human Freedom Index, and protecting human health and get competitive
implying that the Companies and the environment. The advantage in the market.
currently operate in aregion ~ Company strives to provide Consumers and Investors
with high cases of human a non-discriminatory and are increasingly considering
rights issues. harassment-free workplace Human rights performance
Companies have a for all its employees and while purchasing and making
responsibility to ensure the contractual staff. The investment decisions. By
respect of core human rights Factories Act, 1948 provides  aligning with the Human
in the communities in which  the overarching framework rights reporting Company can
they operate. In particular, for the Company'’s policy attract socially responsible
companies should ensure on human rights for the consumers, Investors and
that no child labour, forced employees working in the partners who value Human
or bonded labour, or human ~ Company’s factory. Rights.
trafficking occurs within their Negative: The Company has
value chain. an extensive supply chain
Opportunity: By disclosing footprint regionally and
policies, practices and globally. Ensuring respect for
impacts on human rights Human Rights throughout
allows businesses to the value chain is essential
proactively identify and to avoid reputational and
address any human rights financial damage.
issues within operations. By
engaging with stakeholders
on Human rights fosters trust,
build stronger relationships
with all the stakeholders.

6. Business Ethics R/O Risk: To maintain profitability The Company has adopted Positive: Implementation

and meet business goals
may tempt businesses to
compromise on ethical
standards. Ethical risks
related to human rights
violations, corruption,
environmental damages

or breaches of data privacy
may result in the damage
to Company'’s reputation,
and loss of consumers and
investor trust.
Opportunity: By prioritizing
ethical and sustainable
practices, the Company

can build the trust of
customers, investors and
other stakeholders, creating
competitive advantage in the
market. By adopting ethical
practices, the Company can
lead to improved financial
performance as customers
and investors will prefer
investing in the Company.

“Code of Business code” for
the business partners which
they have to adhere. Apart
from the applicability of code
of conduct the Company
conducts due diligence
periodically to avoid any
unforeseen circumstances to
mitigate it well in advance.

of stringent ethical business
practices can be a significant
opportunity for the Company,
which can create competitive
advantage, financial
performance improvement,
talent acquisition and
strengthen reputation in
market.

Negative: The Company
has an extensive supply
chain footprint regionally
and globally. Ensuring
adherence to the ethical
business practices to avoid
reputational and financial
damage.
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S. Materialissue
identified

Indicate
whether risk
or opportunity

Rationale for identifying the
risk or opportunity

In case of risk, an approach
to adapt or mitigate

Financial implications of the
risk or opportunity (Indicate
positive or negative

(R/O) implications)
7. Accounting R/O Risk: Accounting and As a Listed Company it Positive: By disclosing
and financial financial reporting can pose a ensures compliance with information about financial,
reporting risk if the Company engages  relevant standards and environmental and social
in unethical practices or regulations while prioritizing  impacts as per reporting
there is failure to comply with  transparency and ethical frameworks and standards,
accounting and reporting behaviour stated by the Company can make more
standards specified by the relevant authorities. informed decisions about
regulators. resource allocation and
Opportunity: Accounting capital investment. This can
and financial reporting can lead to improved financial
present an opportunity to performance, increased
demonstrate Companies’ shareholder value and
commitment to transparency, stronger competitive
good corporate governance advantage.
and ethical behavior. Negative: Failure to
By providing accurate report accurate financial
and complete financial, information, environmental
environment and social and social indicators or
impact information, the misinterpretation of financial
Company can build trust statements can result into
within stakeholders and significant financial losses,
business partners. fines, penalties and damage
to the reputation of the
Company.
8. Privacy & Data R/O Risk: Data breaches and The Company has adequate  Positive: By implementing

Security

privacy violations can result
in the legal and regulatory
penalties; loss of customer’s
trust and reputational
damage.

Opportunity: Privacy and
data security can present

an opportunity for the
Company to demonstrate
our commitment to ethical
behavior and build customer
trust.

measures and control
implemented to mitigate any
probable or actual risk which
may arise. The Company
periodically carries out risk
assessment and implements
adequate measures.

strong privacy and data
security measures,

the Company assures
stakeholders that their
personal information is
protected, building loyalty
and improved reputation.

Negative: Data breaches can
lead to financial losses such
as the cost of investigating
and repairing the breach,
compensating affected
stakeholders and potential
fines and litigation.
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Section B: Management and process disclosures
Disclosure Questions P P P P P P P P P
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Policy and management processes
1. a.  Whether your entity's policy/policies cover Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes' Yes Yes Yes Yes

each principle and its core elements of the
NGRBCs (Yes/No).

b.  Has the policy been approved by the Board? Yes Yes? Yes?® Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes*
(Yes/No).

C. Web Link of the policies, if available. Policies can be accessed on the website of the Company under “Policies
and Compliances” at https://www.zyduswellness.com/investors.php.

2. Whether the entity has translated the policy into Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
procedures (Yes / No).

3. Dothe enlisted policies extend to your value chain Yes, Code of Conduct for Vendors is extended to value chain partners.
partners? (Yes/No).

"The Policy is embedded in the Company’s Code of Conduct, HR policies and various other HR practices.

2The Policy is embedded in the Company’s Quality and Environmental Policies, which inter alia relate to safe and sustainable
products.

3The Policies for the wellbeing of employees are for internal circulation to the employees and approved by the Board of
Directors.

4“The Company fulfills the requirements by introducing innovative products and services. The Company has a customer
complaint redressal system in place.

4., Name of the national and international codes/ The Company’s manufacturing plants (Ahmedabad and Sikkim) are
certifications/labels/standards (e.g. Forest accredited for FSSC 22000 and ISO 14001:2015, GMP certification as
Stewardship  Council, Fairtrade, Rainforest applicable, validating process, quality consistency and food safety.

Alliance, Trustee) standards (e.g. SA 8000,
OHSAS, ISO, BIS) mapped to each principle.

5.  Specific commitments, goals and targets set by - Target to reduce specific energy consumption across operations by
the entity with defined timelines, if any. 5.0% in FY 2022-2023 (as compared to FY 2021-2022).
- Target to reduce specific water consumption by 5.0% in FY 2022-2023
(as compared to FY 2021-2022).

6. Performance of the entity against the specific We have process in place to measure performance against target and the
commitments, goals and targets along-with stated targets are achieved as below:
reasons in case the same are not met. - Reduction in specific water consumption by 20.5% against target of

5.0% set for FY 2022-2023.
- Reduction in specific energy consumption by 11.7% against target of
5.0% set for FY 2022-2023.

Governance, leadership and oversight

7. Statement by Director responsible for the Business Responsibility Report, highlighting ESG related challenges, targets and
achievements:

As a leading FMCG organization, we recognize the importance of integrating responsible and sustainable practices into our
operations and are committed to creating a positive impact on society and the environment. Our BRSR report provides an
overview of our approach towards sustainability and how we have performed against key sustainability goals and targets. It
highlights our efforts towards reducing our environmental footprint, promoting social responsibility and ensuring ethical
business practices.

We have made significant progress towards achieving our sustainability goals and targets. For instance, we have started our
journey by setting Internal Carbon footprint reduction goals, reduction in waste generation and implemented several programs
to promote social inclusion and diversity within our organization. We have also strengthened our responsible sourcing practices,
ensuring that all our raw materials are ethically sourced.

As we continue to expand our operations horizontally, we remain committed to our sustainability goals and will work towards
achieving them through innovation, collaboration, and responsible practices.

We believe that Sustainability is not only crucial for our business but also for the long-term well-being of the planet and the
communities in which we operate. We will continue to work towards creating a sustainable future for all and hope that our BRSR
Report provides valuable insights into our journey towards sustainability.

8.  Details of the highest authority responsible for Mr. Tarun Arora, Chief Executive Officer (‘CEO”) and Whole Time Director
implementation and oversight of the Business (“WTD").
Responsibility policy (ies).
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Disclosure Questions P P P P P P P P P
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
9.  Does the entity have a specified Committee of the Yes. To drive a top-down approach to ESG, in FY 2022-2023 our Board of
Board/ Director responsible for decision-making Directors re-named “Corporate Social Responsibility Committee” to the
on sustainability related issues? “Corporate Social Responsibility and ESG Committee”. One of the key
(Yes/No). If yes, provide details. mandate of the Committeeisto oversee and monitorthe ESG performance,

strategies and initiatives of the Company and how they contribute to our
commitment towards creating long-term value for our stakeholders.
The Committee is headed by Dr. Sharvil P. Patel (DIN: 00131995),
Chairman of the Board who is a Non-Executive Director and comprises of
Mr. Ganesh N. Nayak (DIN: 00017481), Non-Executive Director and
Mr. Savyasachi S. Sengupta (DIN: 05158870), Independent Director as
members of the Committee.

10. Details of Review of NGRBCs by the company:

Subject for Review Indicate whether review was Frequency
undertaken by Director/ (Annually/Half yearly/
Committee of the Board/ Quarterly/Any other -
any other Committee please specify)

PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
123456 7 89|12345¢6 789

Performance against the above policies and follow up action The business responsibility performance of the Company is regularly
monitored by the Company and reviewed by the Chairman and
respective departmental heads. The Board of Directors reviews it
annually.

Compliance with statutory requirements of relevance to the The Company complies with all the applicable laws and a statutory
principles, and, rectification of any non-compliances compliance certificate on applicable laws is provided by the CEO &
WTD to the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis.

1. Hastheentity carried outindependent assessment/ evaluation P P P P P P P P P
of the working of its policies by an external agency? (Yes/No). 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

If yes, provide the name of the agency. The processes and compliances are assessed by Internal

auditors and Statutory auditors, as applicable. On a regular
basis, the policies are reviewed and updated by senior
functional heads and approved by the management,
Committees of Directors or the Board.

12. If the answer to question (1) above is “No” i.e. not all Principles are covered by a policy, reasons to be stated:

Questions P P P P P P P P P
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

The entity does not consider the principles material to its business
(Yes/No)

The entity is not at a stage where it is in a position to formulate and
implement the policies on specified principles (Yes/No)

The entity does not have the financial or/human and technical Not Applicable

resources available for the task (Yes/No)

It is planned to be done in the next financial year (Yes/No)

Any other reason (please specify)
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Section C: Principle-wise performance disclosure

Principle 1: Businesses should conduct and govern themselves with integrity, and in a manner that is Ethical, Transparent

and Accountable.

Essential Indicators

1. Percentage coverage by training and awareness programmes on any of the Principles during the financial year:

Segment Total number Topics/principles % of persons in the
of training and covered under the training respective category
awareness and its impact covered by the
programmes held awareness programmes
Board of Directors 1 The Directors of the Company are briefed on the 100%

and Key Managerial
Personnel

sustainability initiatives of the Company from time to time.
The Directors are also updated on changes/developments
in the domestic/global corporate and industry scenario.

The Directors of the Company at the time of their
appointment are acquainted with the Company’'s Core
Values, Code of Business Conduct and their roles and
responsibilities as a Director along with the Company’s
operations / business and the industry in which it operates.
Further, at each meeting of the Board and Committees, the
Directors and KMP are apprised, inter alia, of the material
developments in the Company and industry as a whole,
including those pertaining to statutes/legislation and
economic environment and on the matters affecting the
Company, to enable them to take well informed and timely

decisions.
Also, familiarization programmes are conducted for the
Directors.
Employees other 15 Delta, Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at 100%

than BoD and KMP

the Workplace, Consumer Centricity, Enterprise Mindset,
Logical Thinking, Decision Making, Working Across
Boundaries, Team Leadership, Negotiation & Effective
Communication

Workers

166 Health and Safety, Quality, Waste Management, Technical 100%
(SAP, Excel, Zylex etc.)

2. Details of fines/penalties/punishment/award/compounding fees/settlement amount paid in proceedings (by the
entity or by directors/KMPs) with regulators/law enforcement agencies/judicial institutions, in the financial year, in

the following format

(Note: The entity shall make disclosures on the basis of materiality as specified in Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Obligations) Regulations, 2015 and as disclosed on the entity’s website):

Monetary
NGRBC Name of the Amount Brief of the Case Has an appeal
Principle regulatory/ (InX) been preferred?
Enforcement (Yes/No)
agencies/

judicial institutions

Penalty/ Fine

Settlement

There have been noinstances of fines and penalties imposed by the Statutory Authorities on the Company.

Compounding fee

Non-Monetary

NGRBC Name of the Brief of the Case Has an appeal
Principle regulatory/ been preferred?
enforcement (Yes/No)
agencies/judicial
institutions

Imprisonment

Punishment

There have been noinstances of fines and penalties imposed by the Statutory Authorities on the Company.
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3. Of the instances disclosed in Question 2 above, details of the Appeal/Revision are preferred in cases where monetary
or non-monetary action has been appealed:

Case Details Name of the regulatory/enforcement agencies/judicial institutions
Not applicable

4. Does the entity have an anti-corruption or anti-bribery policy? If yes, provide details in brief and if available, provide a
web-link to the policy:
The Company has framed “Zydus Business Conduct Policy”. The policy provides for anti-bribery and avoidance of
other corruption practices by the employees of the Company. The Policy is available on the website of the Company at
https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/Zydus%20Business%20Conduct%20Policy.pdf.

5. Number of Directors/ KMPs/employees/workers against whom disciplinary action was taken by any law enforcement
agency for the charges of bribery/corruption:

FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022

Directors

KMPs No such actions have been taken against our Directors/KMPs/employees/workers
Employees both for FY 2022-2023 and FY 2021-2022.

Workers

6. Details of complaints with regard to conflict of interest:

FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022
Number Remarks Number Remarks
Number of complaints received in relation to issues of Conflict of 0 = 0 -
Interest of the Directors
Number of complaints received in relation to issues of Conflict of 0 - 0 -

Interest of the KMPs

7. Providedetailsof any corrective actiontaken orunderwayonissuesrelated tofines/penalties/actiontaken by regulators/
law enforcement agencies/judicial institutions, on cases of corruption and conflicts of interest: Not applicable.

Leadership Indicators

1.  Awareness programmes conducted for value chain partners on any of the Principles during the financial year:

Total number of awareness programmes held Topics/principles covered under % of value chain partners covered
the training (by value of business done
with such partners) under the
awareness programmes
We have a process of conducting concurrent audits in all our Channel partners (CFAs) whereby through a mechanism of
questions and answers the major principles herein are covered. In the year under review, all our 24 CFA locations have
undergone this audit on a monthly basis. For our vendors, we have a model risk assessment criteria based on a quality
management system.

2. Does the entity have processes in place to avoid/manage conflict of interests involving members of the Board?
(Yes/No). If Yes, provide details of the same:

Yes, the Company expect Directors and Senior Management employees to disclose actual and potential conflicts of a
material nature with the interests of the Company. Additionally, all Directors and Senior Management employees are
expected to not engage in any business, relationship or activity which might detrimentally conflict with the interest of
the Company and not divert to his / her advantage any business opportunity that the Company is in pursuit. The above
is a part of the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics adopted by the Company which is available on the website of the
Company at https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/code-of-business-conduct-and-ethics-policy.pdf.

Further, the Board of Directors and Senior Management of the Company submit their affirmation for the compliance
with the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics on an annual basis.

84 | Wellness for You


https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/Zydus%20Business%20Conduct%20Policy.pdf

CORPORATE OVERVIEW STATUTORY REPORTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
v

Principle 2: Businesses should provide goods and services in a manner that is sustainable and safe.

Essential Indicators

1. Percentage of R&D and capital expenditure (capex) investments in specific technologies to improve the environmental
and social impacts of product and processes to total R&D and capex investments made by the entity, respectively:

FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022 Details of improvements in environmental and social impacts
R&D 100% 100% During the year under review, we have undertaken sustainable
Capex 100% 100% projects to increase energy efficiency, water conservation, reduction
in usage of plastic in packaging and reduction in coal consumption.

2. a. Does the entity have procedures in place for sustainable sourcing? (Yes/No). b. If yes, what percentage of inputs
were sourced sustainably?

Yes, manufacturing integrity, supply chain efficiency and product innovation form the foundation of the legacy that
the Company has built over the last decades. As a consumer health and wellness Company, we work closely with our
suppliers and distributors who enable us to reach lakhs of consumers across the globe. Our “Business Conduct” policy
promotes adherence to and protection of human rights across our supply chain. It also promotes the maintenance of a
safe work environment at the premises of suppliers. We prefer domestic markets to fulfill our requirement for the raw
materials for our products.

A “Code of Conduct for Vendors” has been adopted by the Company, which sets forth the basic requirements expected
from the Vendors to respect and adhere to the policy while conducting business with the Company and the code is
available on the website of the Company at :-
https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/code-of-conduct-for-vendors-feb-2023.pdf.

3. Describe the processes in place to safely reclaim your products for reusing, recycling and disposing at the end of life,
for (a) Plastics (including packaging) (b) E-waste (c) Hazardous waste and (d) other waste:

The waste generated inthe Company’s manufacturing operationsisrecycled/reused to the extent possible. Waste is recycled
by authorized third party agencies and records of the same are maintained at all our plants. Additionally, the Company’s
manufacturing facility has its own Effluent Treatment Plant, which ensures discharge of waste below the norms prescribed
by the Pollution Control Board. Important raw materials and solvents are recovered and reused. It is a part of operational
manhagement.

Inlinewiththe Ministry of Environment, Forestand Climate Change’s latest notification on Extended Producers Responsibility,
we have strengthened our approach to the management of plastic packaging. Additionally, we have also undertaken design
level changes to our products to reduce the raw materials used in their manufacturing.

4. Whether Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR) is applicable to the entity’s activities (Yes/No). If yes, whether the
waste collection plan is in line with the Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR) plan submitted to Pollution Control
Boards? If not, provide steps taken to address the same:

Yes, EPR applies to the Company'’s activities and the waste collection plan is in line with the EPR action plan submitted to
Central Pollution Control Board (“CPCB").

Leadership Indicators

1. Hastheentity conducted Life Cycle Perspective/Assessments (LCA) for any of its products (for manufacturing industry)
or for its services (for service industry)? If yes, provide details in the following format?

NIC Code  Name of % of total Boundary for whichthe = Whether Results communicated
Product/ turnover Life Cycle Perspective/ conducted by an in the public domain
Service contributed Assessment independent external (Yes/No). If yes, provide
was conducted agency (Yes/No) the web-link

The Company hasn't conducted LCA for any of its products.
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2. If there are any significant social or environmental concerns and/or risks arising from production or disposal of your
products/services, as identified in the Life Cycle Perspective/Assessments (LCA) or through any other means, briefly
describe the same along-with action taken to mitigate the same:

Name of product/service Description of the risk/concern Action taken
Not applicable.

3. Percentage of recycled or reused input material to total material (by value) used in production (for manufacturing
industry) or providing services (for service industry):

Indicate input material Recycled or re-used input material to total material
FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022

Hazardous waste = -

Non-hazardous waste recycled = -

Total - -

4. Of the products and packaging reclaimed at end of life of products, the amount (in metric tonnes) reused, recycled, and
safely disposed of:

FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022
Reused Recycled Safely Reused Recycled Safely
Disposed Disposed
Plastics (including packaging) - 2127 - 174 436

E-waste = = = - - -

Hazardous waste - - - _ _ _

Other waste - - - - - -

5. Reclaimed products and their packaging materials (as a percentage of products sold) for each product category:

Indicate product category Reclaimed products and their packaging materials as % of total products
sold in the respective category

As per applicability of EPR, a Company is As per EPR target, the Company’s waste collection plan is aligned to EPR action

obligedtotake care of wastesgeneratedduring  plan submitted to CPCB. The company recycled and co-processed, 70% of

manufacturing and from the consumer’s end.  waste generated during manufacturing and from consumer’s end.

Principle 3: Businesses should respect and promote the well-being of all employees, including those in their
value chains.

Essential Indicators

1. a. Details of measures for the well-being of employees:

Category % of employees covered by

Total Health Accident Maternity Paternity Day Care

(A) insurance insurance benefits Benefits facilities
Number % Number % Number % Number % Number %
(B) _ (B/A) (€)  (c/A) (D) (D/A) (E) _(E/A) (F) _(F/A)

Permanent employees
Male 705 705 100% 705 100% 0 0.0% 705  100% 15 16.3%
Female 43 43 100% 43 100% 43 100% 0 0.0% 15 34.9%
Total 748 748 100% 748 100% 43 5.7% 705 94.3% 130 17.4%
Other than permanent employees

Male 26 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 26 100%
Female 10 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 4 40.0%
Total 36 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 30 83.3%
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b. Details of measures for the well-being of workers:
Category % of workers covered by
Total Health Accident Maternity Paternity Day Care
(A) insurance insurance benefits Benefits facilities
Number % Number % Number %  Number %  Number %
(B)  (B/A) (C) (c/A) (D) (D/A) (E) (E/A) (F) __(F/A)
Permanent workers
Male 226 226 100% 226 100% 0 0.0% 226 100% N.A. N.A.
Female 1 1 100% 1 100% 1 100% 0 0.0% N.A. NL.A.
Total 227 227 100% 227 100% 1 0.4% 226 99.6% N.A. N.A.
Other than Permanent workers
Male 2,1M 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% N.A. N.A.
Female 175 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% N.A. N.A.
Total 2,286 0 0.0% 0 0.0% o 0.0% (o] 0.0% N.A. N.A.
2. Details of retirement benefits:
Benefits FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022
No. of No. of Deducted and No. of No. of Deducted and
employees workers deposited with employees workers deposited with
covered as coveredas the authority covered as coveredas the authority
a%oftotal a % of total N7AVINN:BWE a%oftotal a % of total (Y/N/N.A.)
employees workers employees workers
PF 100% 100% Yes 100% 100% Yes
Gratuity 100% 100% Yes 100% 100% Yes
ESI 5.0% 100% Yes 4.0% 100% Yes
Others — please specify
National Pension Scheme 8.0% N.A. Yes 8.0% N.A. Yes
Superannuation 4.0% N.A. Yes 5.0% N.A. Yes
3. Accessibility of workplaces:
Are the premises/offices of the entity accessible to differently abled employees and workers, as per the
requirements of the Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act, 201672 If not, whether any steps are being taken by the
entity in this regard:
Yes, the premises/offices of the Company are accessible to differently abled employees and workers, as per the
requirements of the Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act, 2016.
4. Does the entity have an equal opportunity policy as per the Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act, 20162 If so,
provide a web link to the policy:
The Companyis an equal opportunity employer. We treat all job applicants fairly and do not support any form of unlawful
discrimination. We respect all related laws in our employment decisions and do not discriminate against individuals on
the basis of race, colour, gender, age, national origin, religion, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, marital
status or disability.
5. Return to work and Retention rates of permanent employees and workers that took parental leave:

Permanent employees Permanent workers

Gender Return to work rate Retention rate Return to work rate Retention rate
Male 100% - - -
Female 100% 0.0% - -
Total 100% 0.0% - -
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6. Is there a mechanism available to receive and redress grievances for the following categories of employees and
workers? If yes, give details of the mechanism in brief:

Yes/No (If Yes, then give details of the mechanism in brief)

Permanent Workers Yes. The REACHOUT section integrated on internal HRMS Portal is the primary
channel for grievance redressal.

Whistle Blower Policy is in place for reporting instances of unethical behavior, improper
practices, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct and
leakage of unpublished price sensitive information, which is available on the website
of the Company at https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/whistle-blower-policy-
revised-may-28-2019-final.pdf.

Other than Permanent Workers No.

Permanent Employees Yes. The REACHOUT section integrated on internal HRMS Portal is the primary
channel for grievance redressal.

Whistle Blower Policyis in place for reporting instances of unethical behavior,improper
practices, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct and
leakage of unpublished price sensitive information, which is available on the website
of the Company at https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/whistle-blower-policy-
revised-may-28-2019-final.pdf.

Other than Permanent Employees  Yes.

a) Aligarh Plant: The grievances of on roll workers are redressed through Zydus
Wellness Association in conjunction with Unit HR Head on a regular basis,
whereas the grievances of contract workers are redressed through Contractor
and unit HR Head. In addition, we have 5 (five) number of suggestion boxes to
redress the grievances reviewed by regular MIS.

b) Ahmedabad Plant: There is a provision of Grievance Register wherein grievances
are registered and addressed. 2 (two) number of suggestion boxes are placed
at prominent place in the unit. Suggestion boxes are opened, reviewed and
addressed periodically.

c¢)  Sikkim Plant: 6 (six) number of suggestion boxes are placed in the prominent
location. The suggestions are reviewed and implemented to address before
development of grievances.

7. Membership of employees and worker in association(s) or Unions recognised by the listed entity:

Category FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022

Total No. of Total No.of % (D/C)

employees/ employees/ employees / employees/

workers in workers in workers in workers in

respective respective respective respective

category category, who category category, who

(A) are part of (Q) are part of

association (s) association(s)

or Union or Union

(B) (D)
Total Permanent Employees 748 [0} 0.0% 700 o 0.0%
- Male 705 0 0.0% 661 0 0.0%
- Female 43 0 0.0% 39 0 0.0%
Total Permanent Workers 227 165 72.7% 375 323 86.1%
- Male 226 164 72.6% 373 321 86.0%
- Female 1 1 100% 2 2 100%
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8. Details of training given to employees and workers:

Category FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022
Total (A) On health and On Skill Total (D) On health and On skill
safety measures upgradation safety measures upgradation
No.(B) % (B/A) No.(C) % (C/A) No.(E) % (E/D) No.(F) % (F/D)
Employees
Male 686 12 16.3% 574 83.7% 98 63 64.3% 35 35.7%
Female 1 0 0.0% 1 100% 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Total 687 112 16.3% 575 83.7% 98 63 64.3% 35 35.7%
Workers
Male 545 176 32.3% 369 67.7% 96 65 67.7% 31 32.3%
Female 165 119 721% 46 27.9% 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Total 710 295 41.5% 415 58.4% 96 65 67.7% 31 32.3%
9. Details of performance and career development reviews of employees and worker:
Category FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022
Total (A) No. (B) %(B / A) Total (C) No. (D) % (D/C)
Employees
Male 705 705 100% 661 661 100%
Female 43 43 100% 39 39 100%
Total 748 748 100% 700 700 100%
Workers
Male 226 226 100% 373 373 100%
Female 1 1 100% 2 2 100%
Total 227 227 100% 375 375 100%

10. Health and safety management system:

a.

Whether an occupational health and safety management system has been implemented by the entity? (Yes/
No). If yes, what is the coverage of such a system?

Yes. The Company follows all applicable rules and regulations directed by Authorities for Employees’ Health and
Safety and it is covered at the group level including all the plants.

The safety and wellbeing of our employees is of utmost importance to us. We continuously strive to promote
safe practices to be followed by all our employees. We are committed to implementing and monitoring relevant
requirements set forth by ISO standards for our plants. Our manufacturing plants at Ahmedabad and Sikkim
are ISO 45001:2018 (OH&S) certified. We have established Occupational and Health centers, equipped with
Ambulance facilities, at all our plants to serve 24*7.

In FY 2022-2023 we have invested 343 man-hours in training our employees on topics related to safety practices
at the workplace. In FY 2022-2023, zero fatalities occurred and zero lost days were recorded across all the plants.

What are the processes used to identify work related hazards and assess risks on a routine and non-routine
basis by the entity?

The Company has a centralized Environment, Health and Safety (“EHS") Cell, both at a group and the plant
level to identify work related hazards and assess risks on a routine and non-routine basis. All relevant updated
EHS documents, guidelines, policies, SOPs, and checklists are being regularly updated to the employees
through this EHS portal and necessary compliance perspective actions are tracked. Further, at regular intervals,
EHS interactions like seminars, group meetings, focused training etc. are organised for awareness amongst all
levels of employees. At the group level, the Corporate EHS team has created EHS Software viz. “Zysafe” for EHS
governance and to monitor all EHS related Activities.
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1.

12.

c.  Whether you have processes for workers to report work related hazards and to remove themselves from such
risks (Yes/No):

Yes. The company has a legal obligation to provide a safe and healthy work environment to the employees. Part of
this responsibility involves establishing procedures for reporting hazards and removing workers from hazardous
situations. The company carries out following activities to create process for workers to report work related hazards
and remove themselves from the risk:

i. |dentify and assess all potential hazard at workplace to develop hazard reporting procedures.

ii.  Training given to employees to identify hazards and how to remove themselves from hazardous situations.

iii.  Encourage employees to report the hazard and potential hazards wherever possible and ensure workers are
not punished or retaliated against reporting hazards.

iv.  Investigation of hazards and implement appropriate measure to avoid re-occurrence of the hazards.

V. Regularly monitor and review the hazards reporting and removal process to ensure that it is effective and to
make any necessary improvements.

d. Do the employees/ workers of the entity have access to non-occupational medical and healthcare services?
(Yes/No):

Yes. 100% of our Permanent workers and employees have access to non-occupational medical and health care
services through Health Insurance. We recognize that access to healthcare services is a fundamental human right
and we are committed to providing our employees and workers with access to quality healthcare services through
below mentioned measures:

i. Providing permanent employees/workers and their loved ones with comprehensive health insurance which
includes coverage for non-occupational medical and healthcare services.

ii.  On-site medical clinics that are staffed by qualified medical professionals to provide medical care and
treatment to the employees/ workers.

iii. Telemedicine services that allows employees and workers to consult with medical professional remotely,
providing them with access to medical care and treatment from the comfort of their homes or workplaces.

iv.  Conducting programs for the employees and workers to help them maintain their physical and mental
health. These programs includes fitness classes, stress management programs and nutrition counselling.

Details of safety related incidents, in the following format:

Safety Incident/Number Category IE:E:EI FY 2021-2022

Lost Time Injury Frequency Rate (LTIFR) Employees Nil Nil
(per one million-person hours worked) Workers Nil Nil
Total recordable work-related injuries Employees Nil Nil

Workers Nil Nil
No. of fatalities Employees Nil Nil

Workers Nil Nil
High consequence work-related injury or ill-health Employees Nil Nil
(excluding fatalities) Workers Nil Nil

Describe the measures taken by the entity to ensure a safe and healthy work place:

The Company follows all applicable rules and regulations directed by Authorities for Employees’ Health and Safety
and it is covered at the group level.

We strive to promote safe practices across our operational units and encourage employees to abide by set practices.
We are committed for implementing and monitoring relevant requirements set forth by ISO 14001:2015 and
ISO 45001:2018 standards at our majority of plants.

The health and safety governing mechanism involves an EHS Committee composed of all department HODs, chaired
and reviewed by the Vice President, Manufacturing. The governing mechanism is strengthened by the Board authorized
Corporate EHS policy. To permanently establish a culture of safety, we have instituted an Employee Health and Safety
Index across all our locations.

A dedicated Safety personnel has been identified at each of our plants, who is responsible for implementing and
monitoring the performance of safety management system.
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13. Number of Complaints on the following made by employees and workers:

FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022
Filed during Pending Remarks Filed during Pending Remarks
the year resolution at the year resolution at
the end of year the end of year
Working Conditions Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Health & Safety Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

14. Assessments for the year:

% of your plants and offices that were assessed
(by entity or statutory authorities or third parties)
100%

100%

Health and safety practices
Working Conditions

15. Provide details of any corrective action taken or underway to address safety related incidents (if any) and on
significant risks/concerns arising from assessments of health & safety practices and working conditions:

Not applicable as there aren’t any safety related incidents.

Leadership Indicators

1. Does the entity extend any life insurance or any compensatory package in the event of the death of:
(A) Employees (Y/N): Y
(B) Workers (Y/N):Y

2. Provide the measures undertaken by the entity to ensure that statutory dues have been deducted and deposited by
the value chain partners:
The Company has a robust control system and conforms to all laid down laws of the land.
It has an efficient tax system to track and control and reconcile that Goods and Services Tax & Tax Deducted at Source
(“TDS") have been duly recorded, levied by the suppliers and deposited with the relevant statutory authorities. Further,
the system also assists us to check if the TDS have been duly deducted by the Customers and paid to the relevant

statutory authorities, wherever applicable.

3. Provide the number of employees/workers having suffered high consequence work-related injury/ill-health/
fatalities (as reported in Q11 of Essential Indicators above), who have been rehabilitated and placed in suitable
employment or whose family members have been placed in suitable employment:

Total no. of affected No. of employees/workers that are rehabilitated
employees/ workers and placed in suitable employment or whose
family members have been placed in suitable
employment
Employees Nil

Workers

4. Does the entity provide transition assistance programs to facilitate continued employability and the management
of career endings resulting from retirement or termination of employment? (Yes/No):

Yes. The Company provides extended service to the employees as a retainer/consultant on a case to case basis.
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5. Details on assessment of value chain partners:

% of value chain partners (by value of business done
with such partners) that were assessed

Health and safety conditions 0.0%

Working conditions We have a comprehensive assessment framework in place.

In case of supply risk: We assess our Raw Material (“‘RM") suppliers on 94 checkpoints
and Packaging Material (“PM") suppliers on 183 checkpoints. Our supplier sustainability
risk assessment criteria is based on the quality management, Hygiene Management,
Risk Identification by the supplier, Assessment of Production Facilities, Specification
and Process control, Control on contamination & cross contamination, Training & Waste
Management.

In case of CFAs: The Company through the help of any third-party agency or internally,
conduct a periodic review of all its CFA operations. The review focuses on the Regulatory
and Quality requirements apart from the various working conditions and activities
performed by the CFAs.

6. Provide details of any corrective actions taken or underway to address significant risks/concerns arising from
assessments of health and safety practices and working conditions of value chain partners:

No assessment of health and safety practices of value chain partner was carried out.

Principle 4: Businesses should respect the interests of and be responsive to all its stakeholders:

Essential Indicators

1. Describe the processes for identifying key stakeholder groups of the entity:

The Company actively manages a range of key stakeholder relationships and strives to ensure open, honest and constructive
communication to ensure the development of the business following a robust engagement process for internal and
external stakeholders. The stakeholder identification and prioritization process has been conducted during the materiality
assessment in FY 2022-2023. By considering the parameters and stakeholder attributes defined by global standards
such as GRI Sustainability Reporting Guidelines and National Guideline for Responsible Business Conduct (NGBRC) we
have mapped our stakeholders. Our priority stakeholders are Customers, Employees, Suppliers & Vendors, Investors and
Shareholders, Channel Partners, Communities, Government and Regulators and Industry Associations.
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2. List stakeholder groups identified as key for your entity and the frequency of engagement with each stakeholder group:

Stakeholder Whether Channels of communication Frequency of Purpose and scope of

Group identified as (Email, SMS, Newspaper, engagement engagement including key
Vulnerable & Pamphlets, Advertisement, (Annually/ Half topics and concerns raised
Marginalized Community Meetings, Notice yearly/ Quarterly/ during such engagement
Group Board, Website, Other) others - please
(Yes/ No) specify)

Consumers The Company Digital Platforms, Consumer Continuous Product quality and safety,
has not identified feedback division to address information on products,
their stakeholders queries and grievances, Website. consumer satisfaction and
as vulnerable or feedback, complaints and
marginalised queries.

Employees One-on-one performance reviews, Continuous Employees interests in
Various learning and development delivering short-term and
initiatives, Quarterly townhalls long-term business objectives,
addressed by the CEO & WTD, health and wellness and growth
Newsletters, Employee feedback opportunities.
programme.

Suppliers and Meetings, Facility visits, Audit etc.  Continuous We maintain a regular connect

Vendors

Investors and
Shareholders

Channel Partners

with our various suppliers to
ensure that the highest standard
of quality, food safety and
timely availability is ensured for
seamless business operations.
We also have a laid down
procedure for supplier audit,
which is done on a periodic
basis.

Quarterly investor conference Monthly/ Quarterly/

The Company interacts with the

calls, Investor presentations, Annually Investors and Shareholders to
Annual General Meeting and share the financial performance,
publishing Annual Report, achievements, challenges,
Addressing investor grievances product innovations / launches
through Stakeholders’ and future roadmap. We
Relationship Committee, have dedicated email id for
Attending investor conferences, Institutional Investors and
roadshows and one-on-one Shareholders for resolving their
investor meetings, Announcement queries and grievances.

on Stock exchanges and

uploading information on the

website of the Company.

Meetings / Visits, Digital Continuous The Channel partners

communication and monthly
reviews.

(Distributors, CFAs and
Transporters) are important
for the Company as they play
crucial role in their individual
capacities for distribution

of our products to different
geographies. Meetings and
discussions with them are
done on a continues basis for
seamless and smooth conduct
of our business activities.
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Stakeholder
Group

Whether
identified as
Vulnerable &
Marginalized
Group

(Yes/ No)

Channels of communication
(Email, SMS, Newspaper,
Pamphlets, Advertisement,
Community Meetings, Notice
Board, Website, Other)

Frequency of
engagement
(Annually/ Half
yearly/ Quarterly/
others - please
specify)

Purpose and scope of
engagement including key
topics and concerns raised
during such engagement

Communities

Yes

Visits to community site and
Digital Channels.

Continuous

The Group engages with the
community by understanding
and serving the needs of the
patients, and we bring world-
class medical education to

the rural interiors of Gujarat
through our own medical
college and hospital at Dahod.
Also, we provide free treatment
for patients, including OPD,
indoors, all investigations,
surgeries, anesthesia, oral
medicines, injectable and food.

Government and
Regulators

No

Meetings, Conferences and
official Communications.

Need Basis

The Company is a responsible
law-abiding organization and
ensures 100% compliance of
all the applicable regulations.
With increased focus on issues
pertaining to Environment,
Social and Governance, we
regularly communicate with
government representatives
and regulatory bodies to have
abreast understanding of
regulations which can impact
the operations and stakeholders
of our organization.

Industry
Associations

No

Industry Conferences and
Representations on policy
matters.

Need Basis

The Company interacts with
Government / Regulatory
Authorities on any public

policy framework through

apex industry institutions like
The Confederation of Indian
Industry, Federation of Indian
Chambers of Commerce &
Industry etc. The Company puts
forth its views on new standards
or regulatory developments
pertaining to the FMCG industry,
broadly in the areas concerning
access to nutrition, health and
well-being, best practices,
corporate governance, etc.

Leadership Indicators

1.  Provide the processes for consultation between stakeholders and the Board on economic, environmental, and social
topics or if consultation is delegated, how is feedback from such consultations provided to the Board:

The Company actively manages a range of stakeholder groups and strives to ensure open, honest and constructive
communication of key economic, environmental and social topics via different platforms. For each of the internal and
external stakeholders, the Company has set a specific consultation process. Also we carryout consultation with external
stakeholders including benchmarking to improve our ESG journey. The feedback from such consultations is shared with the
Board of Directors during the quarterly Board meetings.
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2. Whether stakeholder consultation is used to support the identification and management of environmental, and social
topics (Yes/ No). If so, provide details of instances as to how the inputs received from stakeholders on these topics were
incorporated into the policies and activities of the entity:

Yes, we have conducted a materiality assessment in FY 2022-2023 with all key stakeholders to identify the company’s
material issues. Thus, with our materiality assessment exercise we understood our stakeholder priorities and areas of
concerns. More details of materiality assessment can be found on the website of the Company in ESG report at:-
https://www.zyduswellness.com/investor/ZydusWellnessESGreportFY%202021-2022.pdf.

3. Provide details of instances of engagement with, and actions taken to, address the concerns of vulnerable/ marginalized
stakeholder groups:

The Company recognizes the importance of engaging with and addressing the concerns of vulnerable and marginalized
stakeholder groups. We believe that by working closely with these groups, we can better understand their unique needs and
perspectives and take meaningful action to support their social and economic inclusions.

We conduct event-based engagement that are either statutory in nature or serves as part of our internal programme. The
Company continues to create healthier, happier communities globally. Zydus Shrishti, the Group’s CSR programme focuses
in the areas of health, education and research. Making a difference to serve the needs of the patients and bring world-class
medical education to the rural interiors of Gujarat, Zydus Foundation has set up the Zydus Medical College and Hospital at
Dahod.

Also, we have implemented community development programs that are specifically designed to support local dairy
farmers. By these programs we encourage dairy farmers to participate in dairy development camps conducted with support
of subject matter experts. In these camps, farmers are informed about good animal husbandry practices, animal nutrition,
clean milk production techniques and good handling practices. In Financial Year 2022-2023, % 2 Lakhs (Rupees Two Lakhs
only) was spent on cattle development camps.

Principle 5: Businesses should respect and promote human rights.

Essential Indicators

1. Employees and workers who have been provided training on human rights issues and policy (ies) of the entity, in the
following format:

Category FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022

Total No. of employees/ % (B/ A) Total (C) No. of employees/ % (D/ C)

(A) workers covered (B) workers covered (D)
Employees
Permanent 748 748 100% 700 700 100%
Other than permanent 36 36 100% 27 27 100%
Total employees 784 784 100% 727 727 100%
Workers

Permanent 227 227 100% 375 375 100%
Other than permanent 2,286 2,286 100% 1,975 1,975 100%
Total workers 2,513 2,513 100% 2,350 2,350 100%
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2.

3.

Details of minimum wages paid to employees and workers, in the following format:

Category FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022
Total (A) Equal to More than Total (D) Equal to More than
minimum wage minimum wage minimum wage minimum wage
No. % No. % No. (E) % No. %
()] (B/ A) (@) (C/ A) (E/ D) (F) (F/ D)
Employees
Permanent 748 (o} 0.0% 748 100% 700 (0] 0.0% 700 100%
Male 705 0 0.0% 705 100% 661 0 0.0% 661 100%
Female 43 0 0.0% 43 100% 39 0 0.0% 39 100%
Other than permanent 36 (0] 0.0% 36 100% 27 0 0.0% 27 100%
Male 26 0 0.0% 26 100% 20 0 0.0% 20 100%
Female 10 0 0.0% 10 100% 7 0 0.0% 7 100%
Workers
Permanent 227 (0] 0.0% 227 100% 375 (o] 0.0% 375 100%
Male 226 0 0.0% 226 100% 373 0 0.0% 373 100%
Female 1 0 0.0% 1 100% 2 0 0.0% 2 100%
Other than permanent 2,286 492 21.5% 1,794 78.5% 1,975 0] 0% 1,975 100%
Male 2,111 454 21.5% 1,657 78.5% 1,817 0 0.0% 1,817 100%
Female 175 38 21.7% 137 78.3% 158 0 0.0% 158 100%
Details of remuneration/salary/ wages, in the following format:
Male Female

Number Median remuneration/ Number  Median remuneration/
salary/ wages of the salary/ wages of the
respective category respective category
Board of Directors (BoD)* 7 ¥ 17.00 Lakhs 1 314.00 Lakhs
Key Managerial Personnel* 3 312540 Lakhs 0 -
Employees other than BoD and KMP 705 210.98 Lakhs 43 31943 Lakhs
Workers 226 3 715 Lakhs 1 3 2.65 Lakhs

* Includes Mr. Tarun Arora, CEO & WTD.

Do you have a focal point (Individual/ Committee) responsible for addressing human rights impacts or issues caused or
contributed to by the business? (Yes/ No): Yes

Describe the internal mechanisms in place to redress grievances related to human rights issues:

The Company is committed to promoting human rights and is adhered to them in spirit and deed. This extends to all areas
of business operations and various stakeholder groups. The Company is also committed to providing equal opportunities at
all levels, safe and healthy workplaces and protecting human health and the environment. The Company strives to provide
a non-discriminatory and harassment free workplace for all its employees and contractual staff. The Factories Act, 1948
provides the overarching framework for the Company'’s policy on human rights for the employees working at the Company’s
factory. The Company provides equal opportunities to all its employees to improve their skills and capabilities. The Company
also has a policy in place to foster a professional, open and trusting workplace and safeguard the interests of its women
employees.

On the internal “Wellness Touch™ platform under the reach out section employees can file their grievances w.r.t. Human
Rights.
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Number of Complaints on the following made by employees and workers:

FY 2022-2023 FY 2021-2022

Filed during Pending Remarks Filed during Pending Remarks
the year resolution the year resolution
at the end of at the end of

year year

Sexual harassment

Discrimination at workplace

Child labour
Forced Labour/Involuntary Labour

Nil Nil

Wages
Other human rights related issues

Mechanisms to prevent adverse consequences to the complainant in discrimination and harassment cases:

The Company is committed to a workplace free of harassment, including sexual harassment at the workplace, and has
zero tolerance for such unacceptable conduct. It encourages reporting of any harassment concerns and is responsive to
complaints about harassment or other unwelcome or offensive conduct. Committees have been constituted across locations
to enquire into complaints of sexual harassment and to recommend appropriate action, wherever required. The Company is
committed to ensure that no employee who brings forward a Sexual Harassment concern is subject to any form of reprisal.
Any reprisal will be subject to disciplinary action. The Company ensures that the victim or witnesses are not victimized or
discriminated against while dealing with complaints of Sexual Harassment. However, anyone who abuses the procedure are
subject to applicable disciplinary action by the Company. Also awareness sessions are organized for all employees at regular
intervals.

Also, Company has in place, a Whistle Blower policy which provides necessary safeguards to all Whistle Blowers for making
disclosures in Good Faith and any other employee assisting the investigation.

Do human rights requirements form part of your business agreements and contracts? (Yes/No):

Yes. Agreements provide for compliance with accepted standards on issues related to EHS, human rights and labour
practices. Additionally, the Company has “Code of Conduct for Vendors”. This requires suppliers to comply with labour laws,
environmental regulations, and uphold human rights and principles of ethics and integrity in their operations. All Suppliers
are expected to meet the requirements of this Code.

Assessments of the year:

% of your plants and offices that were assessed
(by the entity or statutory authorities or third parties)

Child labour
Forced/involuntary labour
Sexual harassment

No plants and offices were assessed for human rights issues.

Discrimination at workplace
Wages
Others - please specify

Provide details of any corrective actions taken or underway to address significant risks/ concerns arising from the
assessments at Question 9 above: Not applicable.

Leadership Indicators

Details of a business process being modified/ introduced as aresult of addressing human rights grievances/ complaints:
Not applicable.

Details of the scope and coverage of any Human rights due diligence conducted: No Human rights due diligence was
conducted.

Is the premise/ office of the entity accessible to differently abled visitors, as per the requirements of the Rights of
Persons with Disabilities Act, 2016? Yes
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4. Details on assessment of value chain partners:

% of value chain partners (by value of business done with such partners) that were
assessed

Sexual harassment

Discrimination at workplace

Child labour

Forced/involuntary labour

Wages

Others - please specify

The Company and its affiliates have always valued its partners in progress, the extended
family of contractors, suppliers, associates, service providers, consultants, etc. (hereinafter
collectively referred to as “Vendors”) who are an integral part of its business. For over 28
years now, the Company has established itself as a reliable business partner with the highest
standards of ethics and integrity. The Company believes in an open and transparent business
ecosystem with fairness and good practices as its cornerstones. It has a zero tolerance policy
in the organization for unethical business practices. Either directly or indirectly, receiving
bribes, favors, gifts, kickbacks, or graft in any other way goes against its values and will be
considered unethical, illegal and harmful to its reputation. Employees and representatives
of the Company are expected to uphold honesty and integrity and decline any opportunity
that would place its values and reputation at risk. They are also expected to transact business
by maintaining standards consistent with the legal, regulatory, ethical requirements and
reputational standards of the Company. Zydus Code of Conduct for Vendors (“Code”)
sets forth the basic requirements that we ask our Vendors to respect and adhere to this
policy while conducting business with the Company. This Code embodies the Company’s
commitment towards Environment Protection, Minimum Wages, Child Labour, Anti-Bribery,
Anti-Corruption, Health and Safety, etc.

5. Provide details of any corrective actions taken or underway to address significant risks/ concerns arising from the
assessments at Question 4 above:

No corrective actions pertaining to Question 4 was necessitated by the Company during the year under review.

Principle 6: Businesses should respect and make efforts to protect and restore the environment.

Essential Indicators

1. Details of total energy consumption (in Joules or multiples) and energy intensity, in the following format:

Parameter (In Gigajoules)

IE:E:EI FY 2021-2022

Total electricity consumption (A) 44123 44,997
Total fuel consumption (B) 416,384 419,359
Energy consumption through other sources (C) - -
Total energy consumption (A+B+C) 4,60,507 4,64,356
Energy intensity per rupee of turnover 2.04 2.31

(Total energy consumption/turnover in Lakhs)

Note: Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/ assurance has been carried out by an external agency? (Y/N) If
yes, the name of the external agency: Yes. Limited Assurance has been carried out by Intertek India Private Limited and the
certificate for the same is attached to this report.

2. Does the entity have any sites/ facilities identified as designated consumers (DCs) under the Performance, Achieve and
Trade (PAT) Scheme of the Government of India? (Y/ N) If yes, disclose whether targets set under the PAT scheme have
been achieved. In case targets have not been achieved, provide the remedial action taken, if any: No

3. Provide details of the following disclosures related to water, in the following format:

Parameter FY 2021-2022
Water withdrawal by source (in kilolitres/ in m3)

(i)  Surface water 70,004 60,147
(i)  Ground water 3,24,986 3,81,511
(il)  Third party water (Municipal water supplies) 0 0
(iv) Seawater / desalinated water 0 0
(v) Others 0 0
Total volume of water withdrawal (in kilolitres) (i + ii + iii + iv + v) 3,94,990 4,41,658
Total volume of water consumption (in kilolitres) 3,94,990 4,41,658
Water intensity per rupee of turnover 1.75 2.20

(Water consumed / turnover in Lakhs)

Note: Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/ assurance has been carried out by an external agency? (Y/N) If
yes, the name of the external agency: Yes. Limited Assurance has been carried out by Intertek India Private Limited and the
certificate for the same is attached to this report.
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Has the entity implemented a mechanism for Zero Liquid Discharge? If yes, provide details of its coverage and
implementation:

Yes. The Company has taken initiatives for implementation of Zero Liquid Discharge (“ZLD") throughout the operations.
The plant located at Ahmedabad falls under this category and the Company has also started working so that other plants
are also covered under this category. The Company has tertiary effluent treatment plants (‘ETP”) which can process 60KLD,
50KLD, and 1200KLD of waste water for Sikkim, Ahmedabad, and Aligarh plants respectively. In addition to primary and
secondary treatment, tertiary ETP provides an additional level of purification of waste water generated within the Company’s
boundaries. The Company utilises a majority of tertiary treated water for horticulture within its facility boundaries, which
lowers the company’s overall water consumption.

Please provide details of air emissions (other than GHG emissions) by the entity, in the following format:

Parameter Unit IE:E:E. FY 2021-2022

NOx (mg/nm3) 45.86 44.30
SOx (mg/nm3) 50.09 64.83
Particulate matter (PM) (mg/nm3) 101.85 71.06
Persistent organic pollutants (POP) N.A. N.A. N.A.
Hazardous air pollutants (HAP) N.A. N.A. N.A.
Others - Ozone Depleting Substances (HCFC - 22 or R-22) Tonnes 0.21 0.02

Note: Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/ assurance has been carried out by an external agency? (Y/N)
If yes, name of the external agency: Yes. Limited Assurance has been carried out by Intertek India Private Limited and the
certificate for the same is attached to this report. Also, Independent evaluation has been carried out by NABL accredited
laboratories.

Provide details of greenhouse gas emissions (Scope 1and Scope 2 emissions) & its intensity, in the following format:

Parameter Unit IE:E:EI FY 2021-2022

Total Scope 1Temissions tCO, 3,490 1,427

Total Scope 2 emissions tCo, 9,928 10,124

Total Scope 1and Scope 2 emissions per Lakhs of turnover tCO2 / Rupee of 0.06 0.11
Turnover

Note: Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/ assurance has been carried out by an external agency? (Y/N) If
yes, the name of the external agency: Yes. Limited Assurance has been carried out by Intertek India Private Limited and the
certificate for the same is attached to this report.

Does the entity have any project related to reducing Greenhouse Gas emission? If yes, then provide details:

Yes, the Company has taken up various energy saving initiatives to reduce greenhouse gas emissions such as:

. Evaporation ratio increased by 0.1% through installation of Oxygen analyzer.

. Refurbishment of Electrostatic Precipitator (ESP) in Boiler.

. New VFD (variable frequency drive) installed in Glucon-D CEKA LINE.

. Use of diesel generator set discontinued during turbine annual shutdown.

. Replaced electrical heater with LPG gas burner at Aligarh plant.

. Reduction in operating hours of Air Handling Unit (AHU) by programmable timer use.

. Replaced coal with bio-mass husk as fuel for boiler.

. De-centralization of Glucon-D production.

. Saving of electricity by 11.3% due to digitalization of all fat spread lines.

. Glucon-D manufacturing system upgraded from manual to screw conveying.

. Tablet compression efficiency improved by installing 3 (three) tip punch.

. Installed “life and place” device for online powder feeding in filling machine & rationalizing sieving process, manpower
& polybags.

. Use of Briquette (green fuel) fired boiler instead of HSD Qil (Fossil fuel).
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10.

Provide details related to waste management by the entity, in the following format:

Parameter IE:E:EI FY 2021-2022

Total waste generated (in metric tonnes)

Plastic waste (A) 660.37 693.68

E-waste (B) - -

Bio-medical waste (C) - -

Construction and demolition waste (D) - _

Battery waste (E) - -

Radioactive waste (F) - R

Other Hazardous waste. Please specify, if any. 98.79 86.81
(used oil, ETP sludge, spent oil and process residue) (G)
Other Non-hazardous waste generated (paper, plastic and tin) 174.30 434.90

Please specify, if any. (H)

(Break-up by composition i.e., by materials relevant to the sector)

Total (A+B+C+D+E+F+G+H) 933.46 1,215.39
For each category of waste generated, total waste recovered through recycling, re-using or other recovery operations (in
metric tonnes)

Category of waste (In MT)

(i) Recycled 836.73 1,131.82
(i) Re-used - -
(i) Other recovery operations - -
Total 836.73 1,131.82

For each category of waste generated, total waste disposed by nature of disposal method (in metric tonnes)

Category of waste

(i)  Incineration - -

(i) Landfilling - -

(i) Other disposal operations 96.72 83.57

Total 96.72 83.57

Note: Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/ assurance has been carried out by an external agency? (Y/N) If
yes, the name of the external agency: Yes. Limited Assurance has been carried out by Intertek India Private Limited and the
certificate for the same is attached to this report.

Briefly describe the waste management practices adopted in your establishments. Describe the strategy adopted by
your Company to reduce the usage of hazardous and toxic chemicals in your products and processes and the practices
adopted to manage such wastes:

There are adequate mechanisms in place to manage waste generated in different forms during our operation and
manufacturing processes. Three out of four of our plants have a well-designed ETP. Waste water from the production
process is treated via a Common ETP and discharged in accordance with the standards set by the Pollution Control Board.
The treated water reports are reviewed by a third-party to ensure safe discharge limits before release. After treatment, about
70.0% to 80.0% of recycled water is used for green belt development, cleaning, housekeeping, gardening, and flushing in
toilets. As a result of our efforts, our fresh water consumption has reduced by 30.0% at Aligarh plant, 20.0% at Sikkim and
Ahmedabad plants as compared to last year.

Otherwaste including e-waste, plastic waste etc. are managed according to the expectation of State Pollution Control Board.

If the entity has operations/ offices in/ around ecologically sensitive areas (such as national parks, wildlife sanctuaries,
biosphere reserves, wetlands, biodiversity hotspots, forests, coastal regulation zones etc.) where environmental
approvals/ clearances are required, please specify details in the following format:

S. No. Location of operations/ Type of operations Whether the conditions of environmental approval /
offices clearance are being complied with? (Y/N) If no, the
reasons thereof and corrective action taken, if any.

The Company does not operate in ecologically sensitive areas.
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Details of environmental impact assessments of projects undertaken by the entity based on applicable laws, in the
current financial year:

Name and brief details of project EIA Date Whether conducted Results Relevant
Notification No. by independent communicated Web link
external agency in public domain
(Yes/ No) (Yes/ No)

EIA is not mandatory for the projects which are carried out by the Company.

Is the entity compliant with the applicable environmental law/ regulations/ guidelines in India; such as the Water
(Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, Environment Protection Act
and rules thereunder (Y/N). If not, provide details of all such non-compliances, in the following format:

S.No. Specify the law / regulation Provide details of the  Any fines / penalties / action Corrective action taken,
/ guidelines which was not non-compliance taken by regulatory agencies if any
complied with such as pollution control
boards or by courts

The Company is compliant with the applicable environmental law/ regulations/ guidelines applicable in India.

Leadership Indicators

1.

Provide break-up of the total energy consumed (in Joules or multiples) from renewable and non-renewable sources, in
the following format:

Parameter (In Gigajoules) IE:E:EI FY 2021-2022

From renewable sources

Total electricity consumption (A) - R

Total fuel consumption (B) 3,75,075 2,992,667
Energy consumption through other sources (C) - -
Total energy consumed from renewable sources (A+B+C) 3,75,075 2,92,667
From non-renewable sources

Total electricity consumption (D) 447123 44,997
Total fuel consumption (E) 41,308 1,26,692
Energy consumption through other sources (F) = -
Total energy consumed from non-renewable sources (D+E+F) 85,431 1,71,689

Note: Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/ assurance has been carried out by an external agency? (Y/N) If
yes, the name of the external agency: Yes. Limited Assurance has been carried out by Intertek India Private Limited and the
certificate for the same is attached to this report.

Provide the following details related to water discharged:

Parameter IE:E:EI FY 2021-2022

Water discharge by destination and level of treatment (in kilolitres)
(i)  To Surface water Nil Nil
- No treatment
- With treatment - please specify level of treatment
(i)  To Ground water
- No treatment
- With treatment — please specify level of treatment

(i) To Seawater

- No treatment

- With treatment - please specify level of treatment
(iv) Sent to third-parties

- No treatment

- With treatment - please specify level of treatment

(v) Others

- No treatment

- With treatment - please specify level of treatment — Tertiary treatment 38,928 48,499
Total water discharged (in kilolitres) 38,928 48,499

Note: Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/ assurance has been carried out by an external agency? (Y/N)
If yes, name of the external agency: Yes. Limited Assurance has been carried out by Intertek India Private Limited and the
certificate for the same is attached to this report.
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3. Water withdrawal, consumption and discharge in areas of water stress (in kilolitres):
For each facility/ plant located in areas of water stress, provide the following information:
(i) Name of the area: Aligarh, Ahmedabad and Sikkim.
(ii) Nature of operations: Manufacturing and R&D.

(iii) Water withdrawal, consumption and discharge in the following format:

Parameter IE:E:EI FY 2021-2022

Water withdrawal by source (in kilolitres)
i)  Surface water 70,004 60,147
i)  Ground water 3,24,986 3,60,701

(
(
(iii) Third party water - R
(
(

iv) Seawater / desalinated water - -

v) Others - -
Total volume of water withdrawal (in kilolitres) 3,94,990 4,20,848
Total volume of water consumption (in kilolitres) 3,94,990 4,20,848
Water intensity per rupees of turnover 1.75 2.09

(Water consumed / turnover in Lakhs)

Water discharge by destination and level of treatment (in kilolitres)

(i)  Into Surface water Nil Nil

- No treatment

- With treatment - please specify level of treatment

(i) Into Ground water

- No treatment

- With treatment - please specify level of treatment

(iii) Into Seawater

- No treatment

- With treatment - please specify level of treatment

(iv) Sent to third-parties

- No treatment

- With treatment - please specify level of treatment

(v) Others

- No treatment

- With treatment - please specify level of treatment - Tertiary treatment 38,928 45,608
Total water discharged (in kilolitres) 38,928 45,608

Note: Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/ assurance has been carried out by an external agency?
(Y/N) If yes, name of the external agency: Yes. Limited Assurance has been carried out by Intertek India Private Limited
and the certificate for the same is attached to this report.

4. Please provide details of total Scope 3 emissions & their intensity, in the following format:

Parameter Unit IE:E:E FY 2021-2022

Total Scope 3 emissions - -

Total Scope 3 emissions per rupee of turnover -

Note: Indicate if any independent assessment/ evaluation/assurance has been carried out by an external agency? (Y/N) If
yes, name of the external agency: No.

Note: The Company did not track Scope-3 emissions for FY 2022-2023 and FY 2021-2022.
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5. Withrespect to the ecologically sensitive areas reported in Question 10 of Essential Indicators above, provide details of
the significant direct & indirect impact of the entity on biodiversity in such areas along-with prevention and remediation
activities: The Company does not operate in ecologically sensitive areas.

6. If the entity has undertaken any specific initiatives or used innovative technology or solutions to improve resource
efficiency, or reduce impact due to emissions/ effluent discharge/ waste generated, please provide details of the same
as well as the outcome of such initiatives, as per the following format:

S. Initiative undertaken Details of the Outcome of the initiative
No. initiative (Web-link, if

any, may be provided

along-with summary)

1. Installed electrical refrigeration with steam operated 18 % reduction in electrical units per
VAM Machine tonnes of production compared to
2. Oxygen analyzer installed to improve boiler efficiency previous year.
Digitalization of all fat spread lines . Saving of electricity by 11.3%.
. Real time data monitoring for

manufacturing and packing.
. 0.4% improvement in product yield.

. Improvement in productivity
Not available (volume increased by 16.9%).
4., Glucon-D manufacturing system upgraded from Saving in electricity and improved
manual to screw conveying production efficiency.
5. Tablet compression efficiency improvement by Improvement in energy index (KWH/
installing 3 tip punch Tonne) by 4.8% in 2023.
6. Installed “lift and place” device for online powder

feeding in filling machine & rationalizing sieving
process, manpower & polybags.

7. Use of stainless-steel Bin for powder storage and
maintain stock.

7. Does the entity have a business continuity and disaster management plan? Give details in 100 words/ web link: No

8. Disclose any significant adverse impact to the environment, arising from the value chain of the entity. What mitigation
or adaptation measures have been taken by the entity in this regard: No significant adverse impact has arisen from any of
the value chain of the entity.

9. Percentage of value chain partners (by the value of business done with such partners) that were assessed for
environmental impacts: No value chain partners were assessed for environmental impacts.

Principle 7: Businesses, when engaging in influencing public and regulatory policy, should do so in a manner
that is responsible and transparent.

Essential Indicators

1. a. Number of affiliations with trade and industry chambers/ associations: We are associated with 9 (Nine) trade and
industry chambers/associations.

b. Listthetop 10 trade and industry chambers/ associations (determined based on the total members of such a body)
the entity is a member of/ affiliated to.

S. Name of the trade and industry chambers/ associations Reach of trade and industry chambers/
No. associations (State/National)
1. Madras Diabetes Research Foundation National

2. National Forensic Sciences University National

3. Protein Foods and Nutritional Association of India National

4., The Confederation of Indian Industry National

5. Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce & Industry National

6. All India Food Processors Association National

7. Protein Foods and Nutrition Development Association of India National

8. Metflux Research (Incubated at IT Mumbai) State

9. Flrst — Business associate of GIRACT, Switzerland National
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2. Provide details of corrective action taken or underway on any issues related to anti-competitive conduct by the entity,
based on adverse orders from regulatory authorities:

Name of authority Brief of the case Corrective action taken

We have no cases pending before the Competition Commission of India nor have we received any notice regarding anti-competitive
conduct from the Competition Commission of India.

Leadership Indicators

1.  Details of public policy positions advocated by the entity:

S. No. Public policy Method resorted for Whether information Frequency of Review  Web Link, if available
advocated such advocacy available in the public by Board (Annually/
domain? (Yes/No) Half yearly/ Quarterly /
Others - please specify)

The Company engages with various stakeholders as mentioned in point 1(b) above including industry chambers, associations,
governments and regulators and provides its inputs for framing and implementation of policies. The Company’s engagement with
the relevant stakeholders is guided by the values of commitment, integrity, transparency and taking into consideration interests
of all stakeholders.

Principle 8: Businesses should promote inclusive growth and equitable development

Essential Indicators

1. Details of Social Impact Assessments (SIA) of projects undertaken by the entity based on applicable laws, in the current
financial year:

Name and brief details of project SIA Date of Whether Results Relevant
Notification notification conducted by communicated in Web
No. independent public domain link
external (Yes / No)

agency (Yes / No)

Not applicable, none of the projects are applicable for SIA Assessment in FY 2022-2023.

2. Provide information on project(s) for which ongoing Rehabilitation and Resettlement (R&R) is being undertaken by
your entity, in the following format:

S. No. Name of Project State District No. of Project % of PAFs Amounts
for which R&R is Affected covered by paid to PAFs in
ongoing Families (PAFs) R&R the FY (In%)

Not applicable

3. Describe the mechanisms to receive and redress grievances of the community:

The Company visits nearby farmers of Aligarh in Uttar Pradesh and seeks to ask their grievances and provides solution to
improve the health and hygiene of their cattles. The Company also uses digital tools to redress any concerns and grievances
posted by members of community on social media.

4. Percentage of input material (inputs to total inputs by value) sourced from suppliers:

IE:E:EI FY 2021-2022

Directly sourced from MSMEs/ small producers 12.3% 11.2%

Sourced directly from within the district and neighboring districts 59.9% 67.8%
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Leadership Indicators

1. Provide details of actions taken to mitigate any negative social impacts identified in the Social Impact Assessments
(Reference: Question 1 of Essential Indicators above):

Details of negative social impact identified Corrective action taken

Not applicable

2. Provide the following information on CSR projects undertaken by your entity in designated aspirational districts as
identified by government bodies:

S. No. State Aspirational District Amount spent (In3)

As the average net profits of the Company calculated as per section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013 was negative, the Company
was not required to carry out any CSR Projects during the FY 2022-2023.

3. (a) Do you have a preferential procurement policy where you give preference to purchase from suppliers comprising
marginalized/ vulnerable groups? (Yes/No): No.

(b) From which marginalized /vulnerable groups do you procure? Not applicable.

(c) What percentage of total procurement (by value) does it constitute? Not applicable.

4. Details of the benefits derived and shared from the intellectual properties owned or acquired by your entity (in the
current financial year), based on traditional knowledge:

S. Intellectual Property based on traditional Owned/ Acquired Benefit shared Basis of calculating benefit
No. knowledge (Yes/No) (Yes/No) share

Not applicable.

5. Details of corrective actions taken or underway, based on any adverse order in intellectual property related disputes
wherein usage of traditional knowledge is involved:

Name of the authority Brief of the case Corrective action taken

Not applicable.

6. Details of beneficiaries of CSR Projects:

S. CSR Project No. of persons benefited from % of beneficiaries from vulnerable and
No. CSR Projects marginalized groups

Not applicable.

Principle 9: Businesses should engage with and provide value to their consumers in a responsible manner.

Essential Indicators

1. Describe the mechanisms in place to receive and respond to consumer complaints and feedback:

The Company has a dedicated customer relationship cell to address customer/consumer related grievances. They can
connect with us on 079-48040000 for feedback & queries or send us a mail at customercare@zyduswellness.com.

2. Turnover of products and/ services as a percentage of turnover from all products/ service that carry information about:

As a percentage of total turnover

Environmental and social parameters relevant to the 100%: There are social parameters relevant to the responsible, safe and
product prescribed usage of the products.

Safe and responsible usage 100%: All products of the Company have the usage/ directions mentioned
on leaflets/ packaging.

Recycling and/or safe disposal All our products which are expired or damaged and cannot be consumed
are taken back from trade and are audited and disposed off as per the
guidelines enumerated in the internal policy and adhering to local laws
and rules.
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3.  Number of consumer complaints in respect of the following:

FY 2022-2023 Remarks FY 2021-2022 Remarks
Received Pending Received Pending
during the  resolution at during the  resolution at
year end of year year end of year
Data privacy = = Nil - - Nil
Advertising = = Nil - - Nil
Cyber-security - - Nil - - Nil
Delivery of essential services = = Nil - - Nil
Restrictive trade practices - - Nil - - Nil
Unfair trade practices = = Nil - - Nil
Other (Customer Complaints) 1,196 - Nil 772 - Nil

4. Details of instances of product recalls on account of safety issues:

Number Reasons for recall

Voluntary recalls - -

Forced recalls - -

5. Does the entity have a framework/ policy on cyber security and risks related to data privacy? (Yes/No) If available,
provide a web-link of the policy:

Yes. The Company has an internally available policy on cyber security, with the objective to:
. protect and maintain the confidentiality, integrity, and availability of information,
. Managing the risk of security exposure and compromise,
. Assure a secure and stable IT environment
. Identify and respond to events involving information asset misuse, loss or unauthorized disclosures,
. Monitor systems for anomalies that might indicate compromise, and
. Promote and increase the awareness of information security.
6. Provide details of any corrective actions taken or underway on issues relating to advertising, and delivery of essential
services; cyber security and data privacy of customers; re-occurrence of instances of product recalls; penalty/ action

taken by regulatory authorities on safety of products/ services: Not applicable.

Leadership Indicators

1. Channels/ platforms where information on products and services of the entity can be accessed (provide web link, if
available):

. Complan- https://www.zyduswellness.com/complan.php

. Sugarfree- https://www.zyduswellness.com/sugarfree.php

. Glucon-D- https://www.zyduswellness.com/glucon-d.php

. Everyuth- https://www.zyduswellness.com/everyuth-naturals.php

. Nycil- https://www.zyduswellness.com/nycil.php

. Nutralite- https://www.zyduswellness.com/nutralite.php

2. Steps taken to inform and educate consumers about safe and responsible usage of products and/ or services:

On each pack of our products, there are clear indications and instructions depicting the ingredients of the product, guidance
as to how to use the product, caution for consumption of usage and storage with specific disclaimers to ensure proper usage.
We also enable consumers to make better choices by imparting information to consumers through several media channels
and social campaigns and provide free trials of new products through different platforms.
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Mechanisms in place to inform consumers of any risk of disruption/ discontinuation of essential services:

Not Applicable, as the Company does not provide any essential services.

Does the entity display product information on the product over and above what is mandated as per local laws? (Yes/
No/ Not Applicable) If yes, provide details in brief:

The Company has internal guidelines to check for varieties of branding aspects such as logos, claims etc. in addition to the
information required as per the legal requirements.

Did your entity carry out any survey with regard to consumer satisfaction relating to the major products / services of the
entity, significant locations of operation of the entity or the entity as a whole? (Yes/No):

Yes. We carry out regular consumer surveys to understand consumer opinions and perceptions about our products and
brands.

Provide the following information relating to data breaches:
a. Number of instances of data breaches along-with impact: Nil

b. Percentage of data breaches involving personally identifiable information of customers: Nil
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Independent Limited Assurance Statement to Zydus Wellness Limited
on their Business Responsibility & Sustainability Report for the
FY 2022-2023

To
Zydus Wellness Limited
Ahmedabad, India

Introduction

Intertek India Private Limited (“Intertek”) was engaged by Zydus Wellness Limited (“ZWL") to provide an independent limited
assurance on its Business Responsibility & Sustainability Report (‘BRSR”) for the FY 2022-23 (“the Report”). The scope of
the Report comprises the reporting period of FY 2022-23. The Report is prepared by ZWL on a standalone basis including
manufacturing facilities of Zydus Wellness Products Limited (“ZWPL"), wholly owned subsidiary, based on the BRSR guidelines
prescribed by The Securities and Exchange Board of India. The assurance was performed in accordance with the requirements of
International Federation of Accountants (“IFAC”), International Standard on Assurance Engagement (“ISAE”) 3000 (Revised),
Assurance Engagements Other than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information.

Objective

The objectives of this limited assurance exercise were, by review of objective evidence, to confirm whether any evidence existed
that the sustainability related disclosures, as declared in the Report, were not accurate, complete, consistent, transparent and
free of material error or omission in accordance with the criteria outlined below.

Intended Users
This Assurance Statement is intended to be a part of the Annual Report for the FY 2022-23 of ZWL.

Responsibilities

ZWL is solely responsible for developing the Report and its presentation. ZWL is also responsible for designing, implementation
and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation of the Report so that it is free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Intertek’s responsibility, as agreed with ZWL, is to provide assurance and express an opinion on the data and assertions in the
Report based on our verification following the assurance scope and criteria given below. Intertek does not accept or assume any
responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person or organization. This document represents Intertek’s independent and
balanced opinion on the content and accuracy of the information and data held within.

Assurance Scope

The assurance has been provided for selected sustainability performance disclosures presented by ZWL in its Report. The
assurance boundary included data and information for the operations of ZWL (in Ahmedabad) and ZWPL [in Aligarh and Sikkim
(two units)] and in accordance with SEBI's BRSR guidelines. Our scope of assurance included verification of data and information
on selected disclosures reported as summarized in the table below:

Principle 6 (Businesses should respect and make efforts to protect and restore the environment)
. Total Energy Consumption.

. GHG emissions (Scope Tand 2).

. Air Emissions (SOx and NOx).

. Total hazardous and non-hazardous waste generated.

. Total waste disposed.

. Water withdrawal, consumption and discharged.

Assurance Criteria

Intertek conducted the assurance work in accordance with requirements of ‘Limited Assurance’ procedures as per the following
standard:

. International Standard on Assurance Engagements (ISAE) 3000 (revised) for ‘Assurance Engagements other than Audits or
Reviews of Historical Financial Information’.

. International Standard on Assurance Engagements (ISAE) 3410 for ‘Assurance Engagements on Greenhouse Gas
Statement’.
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A limited assurance engagement comprises of limited depth of evidence gathering including inquiry and analytical procedures
and limited sampling as per professional judgement of assurance provider. A materiality threshold level of 10% was applied.
Assessment of compliance and materiality was undertaken against the stated calculation methodology and criteria.

Methodology

Intertek performed assurance work using risk-based approach to obtain the information, explanations and evidence that was
considered necessary to provide a limited level of assurance. The assurance was conducted by desk review & stakeholder
interviews with regard to the reporting and supporting records for the FY 2022-23. Our assurance task was planned and carried
out during June, 2023. The assessment included the following:

. Assessment of the Report that it was prepared in accordance with the SEBI's BRSR guidelines.
. Review of processes and systems used to gather and consolidate data.

. Examined and reviewed documents, data and other information made available digitally.

. Conducted virtual interviews with key personnel responsible for data management.

. Assessment of appropriateness of various assumptions, estimations and thresholds used by ZWL and ZWPL for data
analysis.

. Review of BRSR disclosures on sample basis for the duration from April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023 for ZWL and ZWPL was
carried out remotely.

. Appropriate documentary evidence was obtained to support our conclusions on the information and data reviewed.

Conclusions

Intertek reviewed selected BRSR disclosures provided by ZWL in its Report. Based on the data and information provided by
ZWL and ZWPL, Intertek concludes with limited assurance that there is no evidence that the sustainability data and information
presentedinthe Reportis not materially correct. The report provides a fair representation of BRSR disclosures and isin accordance
with the SEBI's BRSR guidelines to the best of our knowledge.

Intertek’s Competence and Independence

Intertek is a global provider of assurance services with a presence in more than 100 countries employing approximately 43,500
people. The Intertek assurance team included Certified Sustainability Assurance Professionals, who were not involved in the
collection and collation of any data except for this Assurance Opinion. Intertek maintains complete impartiality towards any
people interviewed.

For Intertek India Pvt. Ltd.

Sumit Chowdhury Elizabeth Mielbrecht
Technical Manager-Sustainability Project Director
Intertek Assuris Intertek Assuris

29" June 2023

No member of the verification team (stated above) has a business relationship with ZWL and ZWPL stakeholders beyond that is required of this
assignment. No form of bribe has been accepted before, throughout and after performing the verification. The verification team has not been
intimidated to agree to do this work, change and/or alter the results of the verification. The verification team has not participated in any form
of nepotism, self-dealing and/or tampering. If any concerns or conflicts were identified, appropriate mitigation measures were put in place,
documented and presented with the final report. The process followed during the verification is based on the principles of impartiality, evidence,
fair presentation and documentation. The documentation received and reviewed supports the conclusion reached and stated in this opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of Zydus Wellness Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial
statements of Zydus Wellness Limited (‘the Company’),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement
of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to
the standalone financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone
financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the manner so required and
give atrue and fairviewin conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended, (‘Ind AS’) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2023, and its profit, total comprehensive income,
cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on
that date.
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements
in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (‘SAs’) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI') together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the current year. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. We have determined the matters described below to
be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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Sr.

No.

17 Assessment of impairment of Goodwill amounting to
% 2,282 Lakhs (Refer Note No. 3 of the Standalone
Financial Statements)

Key Audit Matter

The Company'’s evaluation of goodwill for impairment testing,
involves the comparison of its recoverable amount to its
carrying amount as at March 31, 2023. The Company has
carrying value of goodwill amounting to ¥ 2,282 Lakhs in its
standalone financial statements relating to Consumer Health
& Wellness Cash Generating Units (“CGU’s"). This is subject
to test of impairment by the management in accordance with
the applicable accounting standards.

The recoverable amount is determined based on value in
use, which represents the present value of the estimated
future cash flows expected to arise from the use of the asset
company comprising each cash generating unit or group of
cash generating units. There is a risk that the goodwill will
be impaired if these cash flows do not meet the company’s
expectations.

In addition to significance of the amounts involved,
management’s assessment process is complex as it involves
significant judgement in determining the assumptions to be
used to estimate the forecasted cash flows, principally relating
to long-term revenue growth rates, terminal values, margins,
external market conditions and the discount rate used.

Considering the materiality of amounts involved together with
the inherent subjectivity related to principal assumptions,
which are dependent on current and future economic factors
and trading conditions varying for different economic and
geographical territories, assessment of carrying value of
goodwill is considered to be complex and determined to be a
key audit matter in our current period audit.
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Auditor’s Response

Principal Audit Procedures

Procedures performed by us have been enumerated herein
below:

. Assessed the appropriateness of the accounting
policies in respect of impairment by comparing with the
applicable accounting standards.

. Evaluated the design, tested the implementation and

operating effectiveness of the internal controls over
impairment assessment process, including those over
the forecast of future revenues, operating margins,
growth rate and terminal values, external market
conditions and the selection of the appropriate discount
rate. Gained an understanding and assessed the
reasonableness of business plans by comparing them
to prior year’'s assumptions;
Tested the reasonableness of the key business
projections and valuation assumptions carried out by
the management / independent valuer in determining
the fair value of the CGU, discount rate, revenue growth
rate, EBITDA growth rate, terminal growth rate used in
computing the fair value of the components.

. Performed retrospective review of projections by
comparison with historical performance, inquiries with
management and forecast trends in the industry.

Considered sensitivity to reasonable possibility of changes in

the key assumptions and inputs to ascertain whether these
possible changes have a material effect on the fair value.

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements
and Auditor’s Report thereon

. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in
the Management Discussion and Analysis, Business
Responsibility and Sustainability Report, Corporate
Governance Report and Directors’ Report, but does not
include the standalone financial statements and our
audit reports thereon.

. Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

. In connection with our audit of the standalone financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during
the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with
Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the
preparation of these standalone financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, cash
flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with
the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management
is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
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to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the
Company'’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the standalone financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

a) ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)
(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

c¢) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue asagoing concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
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may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the standalone financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality isthe magnitude of misstatementsinthe standalone
financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes
it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2020

(“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in

terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give

in the “Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law
have been kept, so far as it appears from our examination
of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss
including Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow
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Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from
the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in
terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B". Our report expresses
an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements
of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in
the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations as at March 31, 2023 on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements.;

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts,
required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (@) The management has represented that, to
the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
company to or in any other persons or entities,
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in
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any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented that, to
the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the company from any
persons or entities, including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writingor otherwise,
that the company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we have
considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our
notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations given under (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement.

The dividend proposed in the previous vyear,
declared and paid during the year by the company
is in compliance with section 123 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

The Board of Directors of the Company has proposed
dividend for the year which is subject to the approval
of the members in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. The dividend proposed is in accordance
with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account
using accounting software which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable
to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023,
and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not
applicable for the financial year ended March 31,
2023.

For MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 106625W

Mukesh M. Shah

Partner

Membership No.: 030190
UDIN: 23030190BGYYFM4093
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“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the
Company on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose
of reporting a true and fair view on the standalone financial
statements of the Company and taking into consideration
the information and explanations given to us and the books
of account and other records examined by us in the normal
course of audit, we report that:

1. (@ A. The Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, plant and
equipment.

B. The Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The Company has a program of verification of
Property, plant and equipment so as to cover all
the items in phased manner. In our opinion, the
periodicity of physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program,
certain Property, Plant and Equipment were
physically verified by the Management during the
year. According to the information and explanations
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on the examination of the
registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance
deed provided to us, we report that, the title deeds,
comprising all the immovable properties of land
and buildings which are freehold, are held in the
name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.
In respect of immovable properties of land that have
been taken on lease and disclosed under property,
plant and equipment in the financial statements, the

lease agreements are in the name of the Company,
where the Company is lessee in the agreement.

According to the information and explanations given
to us and the records examined by us and based on
the examination, the Company has not revalued
any of its Property, plant and equipment (including
Right of Use assets) and intangible assets during
the year.

According to the information and explanations
given to us and the records examined by us and
based on the examination, no proceedings have
been initiated during the year or are pending against
the Company as at March 31, 2023 for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and
rules made thereunder.

The inventories were physically verified by the
Management at reasonable intervals during the
year. In our opinion and based on information
and explanations given to us, the coverage and
procedure of such verification by the Management
is appropriate having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its operations. No
discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate
for each class of inventories were noticed on such
physical verification of inventories when compared
with the books of account.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, at any point of time of the year, the Company
has not been sanctioned any working capital facility
from banks or financial institutions and hence
reporting under clause (ii)(b) of the Order is not
applicable.

3. (a) The Company, according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, has made investments, provided/ stood guarantee and granted loans, secured or unsecured

and the details of which are given below:

Zin Lakhs

Particulars

Investments Loans Guarantees

A. Aggregate amount granted / provided during the year:

- Subsidiaries - 8,465 -

- Related Parties - - _
B. Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect

of above cases:

- Subsidiaries 367,125 20,370 -

- Related Parties - - _
Total 367,125 20,370 -

The Company has not provided any advances in the nature of loans or security to any other entity during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the audit procedures conducted by us, we are
of the opinion that the terms and conditions of the loans given are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the

Company.
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According to the information and explanations given
to us and on the basis of examination of the records
of the Company, repayment of loan instalment
together with interest, as stipulated, are regular.

According to the information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of our examination of
records of the Company, there is no overdue loans
for more than ninety days in respect of the loan as at
the balance sheet date.

According to the information and explanations given
to us and on the basis of our examination of records
of the Company, there is no loan given failing due
during the year, which has been renewed or extended
or fresh loans given to settle the overdue of existing
loans given to the same party.

According to the information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of our examination of
records of the Company, the Company has not given
any loans either repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or period of repayment.

According to the information and explanations given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the records,
the Company has not given any loans, or provided
any guarantee or security or made any investments
to which provisions of Section 185 and Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable. Further, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to loans given and
investments made.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the
meaning of the provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Act
or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules

(b)

are given below:
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framed thereunder. Further, according to the information
and explanations given to us, no order has been passed
by the Company Law Board or National Company Law
Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other
Tribunal, in this regard.

The maintenance of cost records has been specified
by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013. We have broadly reviewed the
books of account maintained by the Company pursuant
to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014,
as amended, prescribed by the Central Government for
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima
facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and
maintained by the Company. We have, however, not made
a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to
determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(@) According to the information and explanations given
to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records, the company has been regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and
Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Duty
of Custom, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess

and any other material statutory dues

There were no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues
in arrears as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

Details of statutory dues of clause (a) above which have not been deposited as on March 31, 2023 on account of disputes

Sr. Name of Nature of [ in Lakhs] Period to Forum where dispute is pending
No. Statute Dues Gross Amount  Which the
Amount paid under amount
protest relates
1 Sales Tax Act Sales Tax 6 2 2003-04 High Court of Andhra Pradesh
and VAT Laws 2004-05
Value Added 668 5 2009-10  The Appellate Authority up to Commissioner
Tax 2010-1 Level
2011-12
2 Thelncome Tax Income Tax 41 9 AY 2018-19 Commissioner of Income tax (Appeal)
Act, 1961 25 5 AY 2016-17 Commissioner of Income tax (Appeal)

According to the information and explanations given
to us, there were no transactions relating to previously
unrecorded income that were surrendered or disclosed
as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during the year.

(a) According tothe information and explanations given
to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, the Company has not defaulted
in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the

payment of interest to any lender during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of our audit procedure,
we report that the Company has not been declared
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or

government or any government authority.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not availed term
loans, hence reporting under Paragraph 3(ix)(c) is
not applicable.
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10.

.

12.

13.

14.

(d) According to the information and explanations given
to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on
overall examination of financial statements of the
Company, we report that funds raised on short term
basis have, not been used during the year for the long-
term purpose by the Company.

(e) Accordingtothe information and explanations given
to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on
overall examination of financial statements of the
Company, we report that the company has not taken
any funds from any entity or person on account of or
to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

(f) According to the information and explanations
given to us, and the procedures performed by us,
we report that the Company has not raised any loans
during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiary companies.

(@) The Company did not raise any money by way of
initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year and hence
reporting under this clause of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or
optionally convertible) and hence reporting under
this clause of the Order is not applicable to the
Company;

(@) To the best of our knowledge and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no fraud
by the Company or on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations
given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by
the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule
13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government.

(c) According tothe information and explanations given
by management/Audit Committee, there were no
whistle blower complaints received by the Company
during the year.

The Companyis nota Nidhi Company and hence reporting
under this clause of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to
us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company is in compliance with section
177 and 188 of the Companies Act, where applicable, for
all transactions with the related parties and the details
of related party transactions have been disclosed in
the standalone financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

(@) In our opinion and based on our examination, the
Company has an adequate internal audit system
commensurate with the size and the nature of its
business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports to the
Company issued till date for the period under audit.
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20.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 17, 2023

According to the information and explanations given to
us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with any of its directors or persons
connected with such directors and hence provisions of
section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to
us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, we report that

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under
section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

(b) The company has not conducted any non-banking or
housing finance activities during the year;

(c)  The Company is not a Core Investment Company,
as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve
Bank of India;

(d) The Group has more than One Core Investment
Company (two Core Investment Companies) as part
of the Group.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current
financial year and in the immediately preceding financial
year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors
of the Company during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
financial statements and our knowledge of the Board
of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that
this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and
when they fall due.

On the basis of information and explanations given to us
and based on the examination of the records provided
to us, there is no unspent amount of Corporate Social
Responsibility (“CSR”) as at the end of the financial year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(XX) of the Order is
not applicable for the year.

For MUKESH M. SHAH & CO,,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 106625W

Mukesh M. Shah

Partner

Membership No.: 030190
UDIN: 23030190BGYYFM4093
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Control clause (i) of sub-section 3
of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of Zydus Wellness Limited (“the Company”) as of
March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial control based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [“ICAI"].
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company'’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance
Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
control system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment
of the material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting
is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that:

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the ICAI.

For MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 106625W

Mukesh M. Shah

Partner

Membership No.: 030190
UDIN: 23030190BGYYFM4093

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 17, 2023
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BALANCE SHEET

As at March 31, 2023

Particulars

% in Lakhs

Note As at
No. March 31, 2023

ASSETS:

As at
March 31, 2022

Non-current assets:

Property, plant and equipment 3[A 3,164 2,200
Capital work-in-progress 3[C 47 177
Goodwill 3[B 2,282 2,282
Other intangible assets 3[B 11 18
Financial assets:
Investments 4 3,67,125 3,67,125
Loans 5 11,700 21,690
Other financial assets 6 48 48
Deferred tax assets [net] 7 4,686 2,746
Other non-current assets 8 76 72
Assets for tax [net] 9 539 514
3,89,678 3,96,872
Current assets:
Inventories 10 900 905
Financial assets:
Investments 1 2,686 1,202
Trade receivables 12 291 1,102
Cash and cash equivalents 13 [A] 1,487 310
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 13 [B] 48 5425
Loans 14 8,670 -
Other current financial assets 15 682 734
Other current assets 16 2,241 2,500
17,005 12,178
Total 4,06,683 4,09,050
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
Equity:
Equity share capital 17 6,363 6,363
Other equity 18 3,97,065 3,93,655
4,03,428 4,00,018
Liabilities:
Non-current liabilities:
Financial liabilities:
Lease liabilities 41 12 31
Other financial liabilities 19 108 87
Provisions 20 283 171
403 289
Current liabilities:
Financial liabilities:
Borrowings 21 - 4,600
Lease liabilities 41 19 17
Trade payables:
Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises 22 85 26
Dues to other than Micro and Small Enterprises 22 1,933 3,090
Other financial liabilities 23 472 594
Other current liabilities 24 230 352
Provisions 25 113 64
2,852 8,743
Total 4,06,683 4,09,050
Significant Accounting Policies 2
Notes to the Financial Statements 1to 45

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For Mukesh M. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 106625W

Mukesh M. Shah
Partner Chairman

Membership Number: 030190 DIN: 00131995
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 17, 2023
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Dr. Sharvil P. Patel Tarun Arora

Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 17, 2023 Date: May 17, 2023

Umesh V. Parikh

Nandish P. Joshi
CEO & Whole Time Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
DIN: 07185311

Membership Number: A39036

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 17, 2023

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 17, 2023
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Particulars
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Zin Lakhs

Note Year ended
No. March 31, 2023

Year ended
March 31, 2022

INCOME:
Revenue from operations 28 25,148 21,625
Other income 29 1322 1,540
Total Income 26,500 23,165
EXPENSES:
Cost of materials consumed 16,494 14,589
Changes in inventories of finished goods, 30 140 654
work-in-Progress and stock-in-trade
Employee benefits expense 31 2,905 3,106
Finance costs 32 n4 202
Depreciation and amortisation expense 3[A], 3[B] 352 284
Other expenses 33 1,778 3,808
Total Expenses 21,783 22,643
Profit before Tax 4,717 522
Less: Tax expense:
Current tax 34 (3) -
Deferred tax 34 (1,922) (748)
(1,925) (748)
Profit for the year 6,642 1,270
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME [OCI]:
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:
Re-measurement gains/ [losses] on post employment defined (68) 1
benefit plans
Income tax effect on OCI 18 -
Other Comprehensive Income for the year [net of tax] (50) 1
Total Comprehensive Income for the year [net of tax] 6,592 1,271
Basic & Diluted Earnings per equity share [EPS] [in ?] 35 1044 2.00
Significant Accounting Policies 2
Notes to the Financial Statements Tto 45

As per our report of even date

For Mukesh M. Shah & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 106625W

Mukesh M. Shah

Partner

Membership Number: 030190
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: May 17, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board

Dr. Sharvil P. Patel

Chairman
DIN: 00131995
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: May 17, 2023

Tarun Arora

CEO & Whole Time Director

DIN: 07185311

Umesh V. Parikh
Chief Financial Officer

Nandish P. Joshi
Company Secretary

Membership Number: A39036

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 17, 2023

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 17, 2023

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 17, 2023
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the year ended March 31, 2023

Particulars

% in Lakhs

Year ended
March 31, 2023

Year ended
March 31, 2022

A Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax 4,717 522
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 352 284
Net loss on disposal of Property, plant and equipment 6 1
Net gain on sale of investments (32) -
Gain on investments mandatorily measured at fair value through (6) (M)
statement of profit and loss
Interest income (1,314) (1,539)
Expected credit loss on trade receivables [net] = 5
Provisions for probable product expiry claims and return of goods (8) (8)
Interest expense, Bank commission and charges 114 202
Effect of foreign exchange movement in